City of Kingsville, Texas

AGENDA

CITY COMMISSION

MONDAY, JUNE 10, 2024
REGULAR MEETING
CITY HALL
HELEN KLEBERG GROVES COMMUNITY ROOM
400 WEST KING AVENUE
’ 5:00 P.M.
Live Videostream: htips://www.facebook.com/cityofkingsvilletx

. Preliminary Proceedings.
OPEN MEETING
: APPRQOM}ED BY: ;
INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - (Mayor Fugate) % <
MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S
(S) Mark McLaGghlin#

Regular Meeting — May 13, 2024 City Manager

Special Meeting — May 16, 2024

Regular Meeting — May 28, 2024
Il. Public Hearing - (Required by Law).’

1. Public Hearing to consider the advisability of the creation of Reinvestment Zone
Number Two, City of Kingsville, Texas for Tax Increment Financing Purposes pursuant to
Chapter 311, Texas Tax Code. (Economic Development Director).

lll. Reports from Commission & Staff.?

“At this time, the City Commission and Staff will report/update on all committee

assignments which may include but is not limited to the following: Planning & Zoning

Commission, Zoning Board of Adjustments, Historical Board, Housing Authority Board,

Library Board, Health Board, Tourism, Chamber of Commerce, Coastal Bend Council of
Governments, Conner Museum, Keep Kingsville Beautiful, and Texas Municipal
League. Staff reports include the following: Building & Development , Code Enforcement,

Proposed Development Report; Accounting & Finance — Financial Services - Information,
Investment Report, Quarterly Budget Report, Monthly Financial Reports; Police & Fire

Department — Grant Update, Police & Fire Reports; Street Updates; Public Works-

Building Maintenance, Construction Updates; Park Services - grant(s) update,

miscellaneous park projects, Administration —Workshop Schedule, Interlocal Agreements,

Public Information, Hotel Occupancy Report, Quiet Zone, Proclamations, Health Plan

Update, Tax Increment Zone Presentation, Main Street Downtown, Chapter 59 project,

Financial Advisor, Water And Wastewater Rate Study Presentation. No formal action can

be taken on these items at this time.”

IV. Public Comment on Agenda Items.?

Pagelof4
AGENDA — KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
June 10, 2024




1. Comments on all agenda and non-agenda items.

Consent Agenda
Notice to the Public

The following items are of a routine or administrative nature. The Commission has been
furnished with background and support material on each item, and/or it has been
discussed at a previous meeting. All items will be acted upon by one vote without being
discussed separately unless requested by a Commission Member in which event the item
or items will immediately be withdrawn for individual consideration in its normal sequence
after the items not requiring separate discussion have been acted upon. The remaining
items will be adopted by one vote. '

CONSENT MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, ORDINANCES AND ORDINANCES FROM
PREVIOUS MEETINGS:

(At this point the Commission will vote on all motions, resolutions, and ordinances
not removed for individual consideration)

1. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the zoning ordinance
granting a Special Use Permit to South Texas Stash, LLC for a Take 5 Oil Change Store
in C2-Retail at Erard Est #3, Lot 1, (Verizon) (Property ID #33088), also known as 1401 E.
General Cavazos Blvd., Kingsville. Texas. (Director of Planning and Development
Services).

2. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2023-2024
Budget to appropriate additional funding for Tyler Utility Billing Software increases.
(Finance Director).

3. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2023-2024
Budget to accept and expend donation from the Brookshire Foundation for pool equipment
and recreation programs for the Parks Department. (Parks Director). .

4. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2023-2024
Budget to appropriate funding for the Golf Course Hydroseeding Project. (Parks Director).

5. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2023-2024
Budget to appropriate funding for emergency repair to Police Department AC unit.
(Purchasing Manager).

6. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2023-2024
Budget to appropriate funding for the Chamberlain Park bathroom roof. (Purchasing
Manager).

7. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2023-2024
Budget to appropriate funding for Street Department vehicle repairs. (Public Works
Director).

8. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2023-2024
Budget to appropriate funding for waterline repairs. (Public Works Director).

9. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2023-2024
Budget to reallocate UF ARP funding for water line repairs. (18-inch water line repairs).
(Public Works Director).

Page 2 of 4
AGENDA - KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
June 10, 2024




VL.

REGULAR AGENDA
CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, AND ORDINANCES:

Items for consideration by Commissioners.*

10. Consider appointing Krystal Emery to the Planning & Zoning Commission for a two-
year term. (City Manager).

11. Consider introduction of an ordinance of the City Commission of the City of Kingsville,
Texas, pursuant to Chapter 311 of the Texas Tax Code, creating Tax Increment Financing
Reinvestment Zone Number Two, City of Kingsville, Texas. (Economic Development
Director).

12. Consider a resolution authorizing the Chief of Police to enter into a Memorandum of
Understanding between the City of Kingsville Police Department and the National
Insurance Crime Bureau for Law Enforcement ISO ClaimSearch Access. (Police Chief).

13. Consider a resolution authorizing the Chief of Police to enter into a Memorandum of
Understanding between the City of Kingsville Police Department and the Texas Comptroller
of Public Accounts. (Police Chief).

14. Consider a resolution authorizing the Police Chief to enter into an Asset Disposition
Services Agreement between the City of Kingsville Police Department and
PropertyRoom.com, Inc. (Police Chief).

15. Consider approval to use ARP Funds for the removal of four trees in the downtown
area. (Purchasing Manager). ’

16. Consider a resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute a Reimbursement
Agreement for Preliminary Engineering Services with Union Pacific Railroad Company.
(City Manager).

17. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2023-2024 Budget to
appropriate funding for the Reimbursement Agreement for Preliminary Engineering
Services with Union Pacific Railroad Company for the Escondido Rail Crossing Project.
(City Manager).

18. Consider a resolution of the City of Kingsville, Texas finding that AEP Texas Inc.’s
requested increase to its electric transmission and distribution rates and charges within the
City should be denied; finding that the City’s reasonable rate case expenses shall be
reimbursed by the company; finding that the meeting at which this resolution is passed is
open to the public as required by law; requiring notice of this resolution to the company and
legal counsel. (City Attorney).

19. Consider final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2023-2024 Budget
to appropriate funding for Shift 4 credit card processing fees for Tourism. (Tourism
Director).

20. Discuss and consider Commission seating arrangements. (Commissioner Hinojosa).

21. Consider a resolution appointing a commission member to the City of Kingsville
Finance/Audit Committee. (City Attorney).

22. Consider a resolution appointing a commission member to the City of Kingsville
Investment Committee. (City Attorney).

23. Consider a resolution appointing two representatives and two alternate representatives
to the Coast Bend Council of Governments. (City Manager). ‘

24. Consider a resolution appointing a Mayor Pro Tempore. (Mayor Fugate).

Page 3 of 4
AGENDA — KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
June 10, 2024




25. Executive Session: Pursuant to Section 551.072, Texas Government Code,
Deliberations regarding Real Property Exception, the City Commission shall convene in
Executive Session to discuss the purchase, exchange, lease, or value of real property as
deliberation in an open meeting would have a detrimental effect on the position of the
governmental body in negotiations with a third party. (City Manager).

26. Consider a resolution authorizing staff to move forward with the sale of the City’s real
property known as Kenedy Park located off 14" Street and East Kenedy Street (5™ Addition,
Block 4, Lots 17-32 & E 40’ of abandoned S. 13" St.) in Kingsville, Texas. (Purchasing
Manager).

VIl. Adjournment.

1 No person's comments shall exceed 5 minutes. Cannot be extended by Commission.

2 No person's comments shall exceed 5 minutes without permission of majority of Commission.
Comments are limited to 3 minutes per person. May be extended or permitted at other times in the
meeting only with 5 affirmative Commission votes. The speaker must identify himself by name and
address.

4 ltems being considered by the Commission for action except citizen’s comments to the Mayor and
Commission, no comment at this point without 5 affirmative votes of the Commission.

NOTICE

This City of Kingsville and Commission Chambers are wheelchair accessible and accessible
parking spaces are available. Requests for accommodations or interpretive services must
be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the City Secretary's office at
361/595-8002 or FAX 361/595-8024 or E-Mail mvalenzuela@cityofkingsville.com for further
information. Braille Is Not Available. The City Commission reserves the right to adjourn
into executive session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of
the matters listed above, as authorized by the Texas Government Code, Section 551-071
(Consultation with Attorney), 551-072 (Deliberations about Real Property), 551-073
Deliberations about Gifts and Donations), 551-074 (Personnel Matters), 551.076
(Deliberations about Security Devices), 551-086 (Certain Public Power Utilities:
Competitive Matters), and 551-087 (Economic Development) .

I, the undersigned authority do hereby certify that the Notice of Meeting was posted on the bulletin
board at City Hall, City of Kingsville, 400 West King Avenue, Kingsville, Texas, a place convenient
and readily accessible to the general public at all times and said Notice was posted on the
following date and time:

June 6, 2024, at 11:30 A.M. and remained so posted continuously for at least 72 hours proceeding
the scheduled time of said meeting.

LT\(\OJ\,L,\‘ Nowwnayuale
Mary Valenzuela, TRMC, City Secretary
City of Kingsville, Texas

This public notice was removed from the official posting board at the Kingsville City Hall on the
following date and time:

By:
City Secretary’s Office
City of Kingsville, Texas

Page 4 of 4
AGENDA — KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
June 10, 2024




MINUTES OF PREVIOUS
MEETING(S)




MAY 13, 2024

A REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION WAS HELD ON
MONDAY, MAY 13, 2024, IN THE HELEN KLEBERG GROVES COMMUNITY ROOM, 400
WEST KING AVENUE, KINGSVILLE, TEXAS AT 5:00 P.M.

CITY COMMISSION PRESENT:
Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

Hector Hinojosa, Commissioner
Norma N. Alvarez, Commissioner
Edna Lopez, Commissioner

CITY COMMISSION ABSENT:
Ann Marie Torres, Commissioner

CITY STAFF PRESENT:

Mark McLaughlin, City Manager

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney

Kyle Benson, Director of Information & Technology
Derek Williams, IT

Bill Donnell, Public Works Director

Susan lvy, Parks Director

Emilio Garcia, Health Director

Deborah Balli, Finance Director

Janine Reyes, Tourism Director

John Blair, Chief of Police

Diana Gonzalez, Human Resources Director

Erik Spitzer, Director of Planning & Development Services
Charlie Sosa, Purchasing Manager

Leticia Salinas, Accounting Manager

Juan J. Adame, Fire Chief

. Preliminary Proceedings.

OPEN MEETING
Mayor Fugate opened the meeting at 5:00 P.M. with four commission members present.
Commissioner Torres was absent.

INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE — (Mayor Fugate)
The invocation was delivered by Ms. Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney, followed by the Pledge of
Allegiance and the Texas Pledge.

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S)
Reqular Meeting — April 8, 2024
Special Meeting — April 11, 2024
Special Meeting — April 18, 2024

Motion made by Commissioner Lopez to approve the minutes of April 8, 2024, April
11, 2024, and April 18, 2024 as presented, seconded by Commissioner Hinojosa. The
motion was passed and approved by the following vote: Hinojosa, Alvarez, Lopez,
Fugate voting “FOR”.

Il. Public Hearing - (Required by Law).’

1. Public hearing on condemnation of structure at 219 E. Richard, Kingsville, Texas.
(Director of Planning and Development Services).

Mayor Fugate opened this public hearing at 5:04 p.m.

Page 1 of 11 - May 13, 2024




Mayor Fugate opened this public hearing at 5:06 p.m. He further announced that this is a
public hearing and if anyone would like to speak on behalf of this item they may do so now
with a five-minute limit. Additional time cannot be extended by the City Commission.

Mr. Erik Spitzer, Director of Planning and Development Services reported on this
condemnation. Property is an attractive nuisance to children and a harbor for vagrants,
criminals, and immoral people. There is evidence of roaches, rats, mice, or other vermin
found. This property has an uncovered roof and graffiti. This property has back taxes owed
and has not been paid. The property has been noticed and the notice was published in the
local newspaper. Photos of said property were displayed for Commission viewing.

There being no further comments, Mayor Fugate closed this public hearing at 5:06 p.m.

2. Public hearing on condemnation of structure at 223 E. Richard, Kingsville, Texas.
(Director of Planning and Development Services).

Mayor Fugate opened this public hearing at 5:06 p.m. He further announced that this is a
public hearing and if anyone would like to speak on behalf of this item they may do so now
with a five-minute limit. Additional time cannot be extended by the City Commission.

Mr. Spitzer reported on this condemnation. The property is unsecured and is an attractive
nuisance to children and harbors for vagrants, criminals, and immoral people. There is
evidence of roaches, rats, mice, or other vermin found. This property has an uncovered
roof and graffiti. This property has back taxes owed and has not been paid. The property
has been noticed and the notice was published in the local newspaper. Photos of said
property were displayed for Commission viewing. '

There being no further comments, Mayor Fugate closed this public hearing at 5:13 p.m.

3. Public hearing on condemnation of structure at 301 E. Richard, Kingsville, Texas.
(Director of Planning and Development Services).

Mayor Fugate opened this public hearing at 5:13 p.m. He further announced that this is a
public hearing and if anyone would like to speak on behalf of this item they may do so now
with a five-minute limit. Additional time cannot be extended by the City Commission.

Mr. Spitzer reported on this condemnation. The property is unsecured and is an attractive
nuisance to children and harbors for vagrants, criminals, and immoral people. There is
evidence of roaches, rats, mice, or other vermin found. This property has an uncovered
roof and graffiti. This property has back taxes owed and has not been paid. The property
has been noticed and the notice was published in the local newspaper. Photos of said
property were displayed for Commission viewing. The city maintains this property for code
violations. The owner has not made contact with city staff. This property has not had water
service since 2018 and no electricity since October 2013.

There being no further comments, Mayor Fugate closed this public hearing at 5:15 p.m.

4. Public hearing on condemnation of structure at 721 Alexander, Kingsville, Texas.
(Director of Planning and Development Services).

No discussion was taken on this public hearing.

5. Public hearing on _condemnation_of structure at 608 E. Mesquite, Kingsville,
Texas. (Director of Planning and Development Services).

Mayor Fugate opened this public hearing at 5:15 p.m. He further announced that this is a
public hearing and if anyone would like to speak on behalf of this item they may do so now
with a five-minute limit. Additional time cannot be extended by the City Commission.

Mr. Spitzer reported on this condemnation. The property is unsecured and is an attractive
nuisance to children and harbors for vagrants, criminals, and immoral people. There is
evidence of roaches, rats, mice, or other vermin found. This property has an uncovered
roof and graffiti. The property has been noticed and the notice was published in the local

Page 2 of 11 - May 13, 2024




newspaper. Photos of said property were displayed for Commission viewing. This property
has been without electricity since 2016. Mr. Spitzer stated that he spoke with the deceased
owner's daughter, Audrey, and she was supposed to bring this property up to code but
never did.

There being no further comments, Mayor Fugate closed this public hearing at 5:18 p.m.

6. Public hearing on condemnation of structure at 614 W. Ave. F, Kingsville, Texas.
(Director of Planning and Development Services).

Mayor Fugate opened this public hearing at 5:18 p.m. He further announced that this is a
public hearing and if anyone would like to speak on behalf of this item they may do so now
with a five-minute limit. Additional time cannot be extended by the City Commission.

Mr. Spitzer reported on this condemnation. The property is unsecured and is an attractive
nuisance to children and harbors for vagrants, criminals, and immoral people. There is
evidence of roaches, rats, mice, or other vermin found. This property has an uncovered
roof and graffiti. The property has been noticed and the notice was published in the local
newspaper. Photos of said property were displayed for Commission viewing. The structure
is in bad repair and was notified by Mr. Manny Buentello, Inspector, in February 2022, but
nothing has been done to said property. This property has been without water services
since June 2012 and electricity since 2015.

There being no further comments, Mayor Fugate closed this public hearing at 5:20 p.m.

7. Public hearing on condemnation of structure at 529 E. Johnston, Kingsville,
Texas. (Director of Planning and Development Services).

Mayor Fugate opened this public hearing at 5:20 p.m. He further announced that this is a
public hearing and if anyone would like to speak on behalf of this item they may do so now
with a five-minute limit. Additional time cannot be extended by the City Commission.

Mr. Spitzer reported on this condemnation. The property is unsecured and is an attractive
nuisance to children and harbors for vagrants, criminals, and immoral people. There is
evidence of roaches, rats, mice, or other vermin found. This property has an uncovered
roof and graffiti. The property has been noticed and the notice was published in the local
newspaper. Photos of said property were displayed for Commission viewing. This structure
has had a fire in the past. It has been noticed that there are cats inside and outside the
structure. The property owner will not allow city staff to go in and has been given multiple
extensions in the past. The fence is falling and has overgrown trees surrounding the
property. This property has had no water services since August 2022 and no electricity
since 2011.

There being no further comments, Mayor Fugate closed this public hearing at 5:22 p.m.

lll. Reports from Commission & Staff.?

‘At this time, the City Commission and Staff will report/update on all committee
assignments which may include but is not limited fo the following: Planning & Zoning
Commission, Zoning Board of Adjustments, Historical Board, Housing Authority Board,
Library Board, Health Board, Tourism, Chamber of Commerce, Coastal Bend Council of
Governments, Conner Museum, Keep Kingsville Beautiful and Texas Municipal
League. Staff reports include the following: Building & Development, Code Enforcement,
Proposed Development Report; Accounting & Finance — Financial Services - Information,
Investment Report, Quarterly Budget Report, Monthly Financial Reports; Police & Fire
Department — Grant Update, Police & Fire Reports; Street Updates; Public Works-
Building Maintenance, Construction Updates; Park Services - grant(s) update,
miscellaneous park projects, Administration —Workshop Schedule, Interlocal Agreements,
Public Information, Hotel Occupancy Report, Quiet Zone, Proclamations, Health Plan
Update, Tax Increment Zone Presentation, Main Street Downtown, Chapter 59 project,

Page 3 of 11 - May 13, 2024




Financial Advisor, Water And Wastewater Rate Study Presentation. No formal action can
be taken on these items at this time.”

Mr. Mark McLaughlin, City Manager stated that the city held its trash-off event this past
weekend. He further announced the upcoming State of the City Event which is scheduled
for Wednesday, May 22, 2024.

Ms. Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney reported that there is a special meeting scheduled for
Thursday, May 16, 2024, for the swearing-in of the newly elected Mayor and
Commissioners. The next regular meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, May 28, 2024, with
the deadline for staff to submit their agenda items no later than Friday, May 17%. Alvarez
further announced that city offices will be closed on Monday, May 27" for the Memorial
Day Holiday.

The commission thanked the citizens who came out to vote in the city’s election.

Commissioner Lopez announced that this week is National Police Week. She further
thanked officers who help serve and protect our community and surrounding communities.

Mayor Fugate read and presented city staff a proclamation for Public Service Week.

IV. Public Comment on Agenda ltems.3
1. Comments on all agenda and non-agenda items.

"Public comment was received via email from Juan Sanchez, 1002 Gillet. The comment
read as follows: Abandoned and unsafe properties: 1006 Gillet has high grass and 5to 6
abandoned vehicles, and 1009 Gillet abandoned properties with broken doors and
windows.

Mr. Jack Cairnes, 787 CO Road 1145 in Riviera made a public comment regarding Code
Enforcement. He stated that he owns property in Kingsville and has received a notice from
the Code Enforcement Department regarding his property. He stated that there is a group
of people in Kingsville government that believe that they have a right to tell private citizens
what articles of personal property they may or may not have on their front porch or on their
property. He further stated that the group is Code Enforcement and the City Manager. Code
Enforcement is heavy-handed and belligerent in their dealings with citizens. They seem to
have no understanding of the tenant and landlord relationship and they make up the rules
on their own as they go along. This behavior should not and cannot stand.

V. Consent Agenda
Notice to the Public

The following items are of a routine or administrative nature. The Commission has been
furnished with background and support material on each item, and/or it has been
discussed at a previous meeting. All items will be acted upon by one vote without being
discussed separately unless requested by a Commission Member in which event the item
or items will immediately be withdrawn for individual consideration in its normal sequence
after the items not requiring separate discussion have been acted upon. The remaining
items will be adopted by one vote.

CONSENT MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, ORDINANCES AND ORDINANCES FROM
PREVIOUS MEETINGS:

(At this point the Commission will vote on all motions, resolutions, and ordinances
not removed for individual consideration)

Page 4 of 11 - May 13, 2024




Vi.

Motion made by Commissioner Lopez to approve the consent agenda as presented,
seconded by Commissioner Hinojosa. The motion was passed and approved by the
following vote: Alvarez, Lopez, Hinojosa, Fugate voting “FOR”. ’

1. _Motion to approve reappointment of Maggie Salinas, Daniel Burt, Lucia Perez,
and David Thibodeaux to the Historical Development Board each for a three-year
term. (Director of Planning and Development Services).

2. Motion to approve a resolution authorizing the City Manager and the Chief of
Police to enter into a Memorandum of Understanding between the City of Kingsville
Police Department and the Coastal Bend College Police Department. (to update
signatories; no cost). (Police Chief).

REGULAR AGENDA
CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, AND ORDINANCES:

Items for consideration by Commissioners.*

3. Consideration and approval of an ordinance authorizing the issuance of “City of
Kingsville, Texas Certificates of Obligation, Series 2024”; entering_into a Bond
Purchase Agreement and a Paying Agent/Registrar Agreement; and approving all
other matters related thereto. (Finance Director).

Mr. Matt Lujan gave a brief presentation on the city’s Certificate of Obligation Series 2024.

Motion made by Commissioner Lopez to approve the ordinance authorizing the
issuance of “City of Kingsville, Texas Certificates of Obligation, Series 2024”;
entering into a Bond Purchase Agreement and a Paying Agent/Registrar Agreement;
and approving all other matters related thereto, seconded by Commissioner
Hinojosa. The motion was passed and approved by the following vote: Lopez,
Hinojosa, Alvarez, Fugate voting “FOR”.

4. Consider accepting the Annual Comprehensive Financial Report (ACFR) of theﬂ
City of Kingsville for Fiscal Year 2022-2023. (Finance Director).

Mrs. Margaret Kelly of Womack & Co. gave a presentation on the city’s Annual
Comprehensive Financial Report for Fiscal Year 2022-2023. The city is trending in the right
direction.

Motion made by Commissioner Lopez to accept the Annual Comprehensive
Financial Report (ACFR) of the City of Kingsville for Fiscal Year 2022-2023, seconded
by Commissioner Hinojosa. The motion was passed and approved by the following
vote: Lopez, Hinojosa, Alvarez, Fugate voting “FOR”.

5. Consider appointment of Daniel Morales to the Historical Development Board for
a three-year term. (Director of Planning and Development Services).

Motion made by Commissioner Lopez and Commissioner Alvarez to approve the
appointment of Daniel Morales to the Historical Development Board for a three-year
term, seconded by Commissioner Hinojosa. The motion was passed and approved
by the following vote: Hinojosa, Alvarez, Lopez, Fugate voting “FOR”.

6. Consider condemnation of structure located at 219 E. Richard, Kingsville, Texas.
(Director of Planning and Development Services).

Motion made by Commissioner Lopez, motion finding not able to repair building or
structure is unsafe and present condition is a violation of ordinances and cannot be
corrected without substantial reconstruction, then declare the building or structure
to be a public nuisance and order its demolition by owner/agent/person in charge
within 30 days; city shall abate in any manner it deems necessary and proper,

Page 5 of 11 - May 13, 2024




seconded by Commissioner Alvarez. The motion was passed and approved by the
following vote: Alvarez, Lopez, Hinojosa, Fugate voting “FOR”.

7. Consider condemnation of structure located at 223 E. Richard, Kingsville, Texas.
(Director of Planning and Development Services).

Motion made by Commissioner Lopez, motion finding not able to repair building or
structure is unsafe and present condition is a violation of ordinances and cannot be
corrected without substantial reconstruction, then declare the building or structure
to be a public nuisance and order its demolition by owner/agent/person in charge
within 30 days; city shall abate in any manner it deems necessary and proper,
seconded by Commissioner Hinojosa. The motion was passed and approved by the
following vote: Lopez, Hinojosa, Alvarez, Fugate voting “FOR”.

8. Consider condemnation of structure located at 301 E. Richard, Kingsville, Texas.
(Director of Planning and Development Services).

Motion made by Commissioner Lopez, motion finding not able to repair building or
structure is unsafe and present condition is a violation of ordinances and cannot be
corrected without substantial reconstruction, then declare the building or structure
to be a public nuisance and order its demolition by owner/agent/person in charge
within 30 days; city shall abate in any manner it deems necessary and proper,
seconded by Commissioner Alvarez. The motion was passed and approved by the
following vote: Hinojosa, Alvarez, Lopez, Fugate voting “FOR”.

9. Consider condemnation of structure located at 721 Alexander, Kingsville, Texas.
(Director of Planning and Development Services).

No discussion or action was taken on this agenda item.

10. Consider condemnation of structure located at 608 E. Mesquite, Kingsville,
Texas. (Director of Planning and Development Servies).

Motion made by Commissioner Lopez, motion finding not able to repair building or
structure is unsafe and present condition is a violation of ordinances and cannot be
corrected without substantial reconstruction, then declare the building or structure
to be a public nuisance and order its demolition by owner/agent/person in charge
within 30 days; city shall abate in any manner it deems necessary and proper,
seconded by Commissioner Hinojosa. The motion was passed and approved by the
following vote: Alvarez, Lopez, Hinojosa, Fugate voting “FOR”.

11. Consider condemnation of structure located at 614 W. Ave. F, Kingsville, Texas.
(Director of Planning and Development Services).

Motion made by Commissioner Lopez, motion finding not able to repair building or
structure is unsafe and present condition is a violation of ordinances and cannot be
corrected without substantial reconstruction, then declare the building or structure
to be a public nuisance and order its demolition by owner/agent/person in charge
within 30 days; city shall abate in any manner it deems necessary and proper,
seconded by Commissioner Alvarez. The motion was passed and approved by the
following vote: Lopez, Hinojosa, Alvarez, Fugate voting “FOR”.

12. Consider condemnation of structure located at 529 E. Johnston, Kingsville,
Texas. (Director of Planning and Development Services).

Motion made by Commissioner Lopez, motion finding not able to repair building or
structure is unsafe and present condition is a violation of ordinances and cannot be
corrected without substantial reconstruction, then declare the building or structure
to be a public nuisance and order its demolition by owner/agent/person in charge
within 30 days; city shall abate in any manner it deems necessary and proper,

Page 6 of 11 - May 13, 2024




seconded by Commissioner Hinojosa. The motion was passed and approved by the
following vote: Hinojosa, Alvarez, Lopez, Fugate voting “FOR”.

13. Consider a resolution authorizing the City to submit an application to the U.S.
Department of Homeland Security’s Federal Emergency Management Agency for the
purpose of requesting grant funding on behalf of the City for the 2024 Staffing For
Adequate Fire and Emergency Response (SAFER) Grant Program for additional
firefighters for the Kingsville Fire Department with no anticipated cash match. (Fire

Chief).

Chief Adame stated that the staffing for Adequate Fire and Emergency Response Grants
(SAFER) was created to provide funding directly to fire departments to increase or maintain
the number of trained front-line firefighters available in their communities. The grant also
gives the department 180 days to hire the additional personnel funded through the grant.
The total grant request is for $3,925,644.00. At the end of the three years, the city will be
responsible for the employee cost. This grant covers full salary and benefits for twelve
employees for three years, there are no matching funds during this time. After three years
the city will have the responsibility for salaries and benefits.

Motion made by Commissioner Lopez to approve the resolution authorizing the City
to submit an application to the U.S. Department of Homeland Security’s Federal
Emergency Management Agency for the purpose of requesting grant funding on
behalf of the City for the 2024 Staffing For Adequate Fire and Emergency Response
(SAFER) Grant Program for additional firefighters for the Kingsville Fire Department
with no anticipated cash match, seconded by Commissioner Hinojosa. The motion
was passed and approved by the following vote: Hinojosa, Alvarez, Lopez, Fugate
voting “FOR”.

14. Consider accepting grant funds from the Occidental Petroleum Corporation for
the Kingsville Fire Department and the Kingsville Police Department. (Fire Chief).

Chief Adame stated that each year 1 Point Five through Occidental Petroleum Corporation
awards donations to various organizations. This year 1 Point Five has awarded a total of
$50,000 to the Fire and Police Departments. The donations will be earmarked for upgrading
the 800 MHz Radio System. Both departments are requesting approval to accept the said
donation. Each department will be awarded $25,000. There is no financial impact on the
city. The funds will be used to reimburse Fund 5 of the radio project.

Motion made by Commissioner Lopez to accept grant funds from the Occidental
Petroleum Corporation for the Kingsville Fire Department and the Kingsville Police
Department, seconded by Commissioner Hinojosa. The motion was passed and
approved by the following vote: Alvarez, Lopez, Hinojosa, Fugate voting “FOR”.

15. Consider _introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2023-2024
Budget to accept and expend the donation from the Occidental Petroleum
Corporation for radio system upgrades. (for Kingsville Fire & Police Departments).

(Fire Chief).

Introduction item.

16. Consider_introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2023-2024
Budget to appropriate additional funding for medical supplies for the Fire
Department. (Fire Chief).

Introduction item.

17. Consider a resolution authorizing the Police Chief to_enter into an Operating

Agreement between Navy Region Southeast Regional Dispatch Center,

Commanding Officer Naval Air Station Kingsville, Kingsville Police Department, and
Page 7 of 11 - May 13, 2024




Kleberg County Sheriff Office for Managing Emergency “911” Calls for Service at
Naval Air Station Kingsville. (Police Chief).

Mr. John Blair, Chief of Police stated that the execution of this public safety operating
agreement holds significant importance in ensuring the timely and effective management
of emergency calls for service originating from Naval Air Station Kingsville and its affiliated
properties. By establishing clear protocols, the agreement delineates responsibilities
between the Navy Region Southeast Regional Dispatch Center and local law enforcement
agencies, namely the Kingsville Police Department and the Kelberg County Sheriff's Office.
This agreement is pivotal in guaranteeing that emergency calls from NAS Kingsville and
associated properties receive prompt attention and appropriate response measures are
swiftly enacted.

Motion made by Commissioner Alvarez to approve the resolution authorizing the
Police Chief to enter into an Operating Agreement between Navy Region Southeast
Regional Dispatch Center, Commanding Officer Naval Air Station Kingsville,
Kingsville Police Department, and Kleberg County Sheriff Office for Managing
Emergency “911” Calls for Service at Naval Air Station Kingsville, seconded by
Commissioner Lopez. The motion was passed and approved by the following vote:
Lopez, Hinojosa, Alvarez, Fugate voting “FOR”. '

18. Consider a resolution authorizing the Police Chief to enter into a Memorandum
of Understanding Between the Kingsville Police Department and the Kleberg County
Sheriff’'s Office for Law Enforcement Firearms Range Agreement. (Police Chief).

Chief Blair stated that the implementation of this public safety agreement is paramount in
guaranteeing the safety and adherence to established protocols for Kingsville Police
Department officers utilizing the Kleberg County Sheriff's Office Range for firearm training.
With a multitude of KPD staff certified by the Texas Commission on Law Enforcement to
host and instruct firearm courses at ranges, it is imperative that all officers understand the
safety regulations and associated liabilities inherent in range usage. This memorandum of
understanding serves as formal acknowledgement of the requisite safety measures and
operational protocols governing firearm training conducted at the Kleberg County Sheriff's
Office Range. By aligning with TCOLE-certified instructors within KPD, this agreement
fulfills the mandated requirement for an established MOU to facilitate training courses.

Motion made by Commissioner Lopez to approve the resolution authorizing the
Police Chief to enter into a Memorandum of Understanding Between the Kingsville
Police Department and the Kleberg County Sheriff’s Office for Law Enforcement
Firearms Range Agreement, seconded by Commissioner Alvarez. The motion was
passed and approved by the following vote: Hinojosa, Alvarez, Lopez, Fugate voting
“FOR”.

19. Consider_introduction of an_ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2023-2024
Budget to accept and expend grant proceeds from the Coastal Bend Bays &
Estuaries for a Parks outdoor classroom. (Parks Director).

Introduction item.

20. Consider_introduction_of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2023-2024
Budget to appropriate funding for the purchase, painting, and delivery of 5 javelina
statues. (Finance Director).

Introduction item.

21. Consider _introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2023-2024
Budget to appropriate additional funding for City Commission group health
insurance. (Finance Director).

Page 8 of 11 - May 13, 2024




Mrs. Deborha Balli, Finance Director stated that the FY 23-24 budget appropriated funding
for 2 group health enroliments based on the prior year. Benefit enroliment took place after
the budget was adopted and resulted in an additional enroliment. This budget amendment
appropriates $6,600 in additional funding for the increased enroliment.

Introduction item.

22. Consider a resolution authorizing the City Manager to enter into an Engagement
Letter Agreement between the City of Kingsville, Texas and John Womack & Co.,
P.C. for the 2023-2024 Fiscal Year Audit. (Finance Director).

Motion made by Commissioner Lopez and Commissioner Alvarez to approve the
resolution authorizing the City Manager to enter into an Engagement Letter
Agreement between the City of Kingsville, Texas and John Womack & Co., P.C. for
the 2023-2024 Fiscal Year Audit, seconded by Commissioner Hinojosa. The motion
was passed and approved by the following vote: Hinojosa, Alvarez, Lopez, Fugate
voting “FOR”.

23. Consider rescinding award to and construction contract with Texas Pride Utilities
LLC for Bid No. 24-04 for GLO CDBG-MIT Contract No.22-082-016-D218 for Project 6:
10" Street Sanitary Sewer Improvement Project as per recommendation of outside
engineer and staff. (City Engineer/ Purchasing Manager).

Mr. Charlie Sosa, Purchasing Manager stated that on March 11, 2024, the city awarded
Bid 24-04 for GLO Project 6 to Texas Pride Utilities for $714,814.00, as the lowest
responsible bidder. On March 25, 2024, the construction contract was awarded. The City
held a Preconstruction Conference with the contractor on April 4, 2024. However, the city
could not issue a Notice to Proceed with construction due to pending bonds, insurance,
and the construction contract not being received from the vendor. The City, GrantWorks,
and ICE made several attempts to contact the contractor, but no response or documents
have been provided. As the initial vendor is being unresponsive and unnecessarily delaying
the project, the outside engineer and staff recommend the city move forward with
rescinding the initial bid award and the construction contract.

Mayor Fugate asked if this is something that could be done and has it ever been done in
the past. Ms. Alvarez stated that there is nothing from preventing the city to rescind the
contract and this is the first for the city. ‘

Motion made by Commissioner Hinojosa to approve rescinding award to and
construction contract with Texas Pride Utilities LLC for Bid No. 24-04 for GLO CDBG-
MIT Contract No.22-082-016-D218 for Project 6: 10" Street Sanitary Sewer
Improvement Project as per recommendation of outside engineer and staff,
seconded by Commissioner Lopez. The motion was passed and approved by the
following vote: Alvarez, Lopez, Hinojosa, Fugate voting “FOR”.

24. Consider_awarding Bid No. 24-04 for GLO CDBG-MIT Contract No.22-082-016-
D218 for Project 6: 10" Street Sanitary Sewer Improvement Project to PM
Construction & Rehab, LLC as per recommendation of outside engineer and staff.
(City Engineer/ Purchasing Manager).

Motion made by Commissioner Hinojosa to approve awarding Bid No. 24-04 for GLO
CDBG-MIT Contract No.22-082-016-D218 for Project 6: 10" Street Sanitary Sewer
Improvement Project to PM Construction & Rehab, LLC as per recommendation of
outside engineer and staff, seconded by Commissioner Lopez. The motion was
passed and approved by the following vote: Lopez, Hinojosa, Alvarez, Fugate voting
“FOR”.

25. Consider_awarding Bid No. 24-12 for Miscellaneous Services, as per staff

recommendation. (Purchasing Manager).
Page 9 of 11 - May 13, 2024




Mr. Sosa stated that this authorizes the city to enter into a contract with D.I.A. Utilities of
Kingsville for annual miscellaneous services contract. Request for Proposal 24-06 was
published in the newspaper on April 4, 2024 and April 11, 2024. Request were accepted
until 2:00 p.m. on April 23, 2024. One response was received from D.l.A. Utilities of
Kingsville, Staff reviewed RFP 24-12 and found the information received to be responsive
for D.I.A. Utilities of Kingsville.

Motion made by Commissioner Lopez to approve awarding Bid No. 24-12 for
Miscellaneous Services, as per staff recommendation, seconded by Commissioner
Alvarez. The motion was passed and approved by the following vote: Hinojosa,
Alvarez, Lopez, Fugate voting “FOR”.

26. Consider_introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2023-2024
Budget to appropriate additional funding for various line items for the Facilities
Division. (Purchasing Manager).

Introduction item.

27. Consider_introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2023-2024
Budget to appropriate funding for new City Commission dais. (Purchasing Manager).

Mr. Sosa stated that this is for a new dais for the City Commission. The new dais will have
a curvature which will make it easier for each Commission member to see the other when
speaking.

Introduction item only.

28. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville Code of
Ordinances Chapter XV, Land Use, Article 3, Subdivisions, Sections 15-3-19, & 45;
to _add clarifying regulation references to the Model Subdivision Rules. (City
Engineer/City Attorney).

The Engineering Department will be submitting a grant application to the TWDB for the
Economical Distressed Areas Program (EDAP). The area of interest is in the northwest
part of the city limits. There are approximately 21 residential properties that would qualify
for first-time connection to wastewater services. In addition, a total of 80 residential
properties could benefit from the new proposed waterlines and manholes.

Introduction item.

29. Consider _a _resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute an Utility
Easement from King Carlos Retail Partners, LTD to place, construct, operate, repair,
maintain, inspect, and replace underground utility lines and systems. (SE corner
US77 bypass access road and East Sen. Carlos Truan Blvd.) (City Engineer/City

Attorney).

This utility easement will be a separate instrument document because the developer was
not required to plat his property. The City of Kingsville has a potential for growth on the
east side of US Hwy 77. The property is located on the southeast corner of US Hwy 77
Access Road and Senator Carlos Truan Blvd., south of McCoy’s. The owner of the property
plans to develop a convenience store on the property and has agreed to provide the city
with this utility easement.

Introduction item.

30. Consider a resolution and order canvassing the election returns and declare the
results of the City of Kingsville’s General Election conducted on May 4, 2024. (City
Secretary). CONSIDERE UNA RESOLUCION Y ORDEN DE ESCRUTINIO DE LOS
VOTOS DE LAS ELECCIONES, EN QUE SE DECLARAN LOS RESULTADOS DE LAS

Page 10 of 11 - May 13, 2024




ELECCIONES GENERALES DE LA CIUDAD DE KINGSVILLE, LLEVADAS A CABO EL
4 DE MAYO DE 2024. (SECRETARIA MUNICIPAL).

Motion made by Commissioner Lopez and Commissioner Alvarez to approve the
resolution and order canvassing the election returns and declare the results of the
City of Kingsville’s General Election conducted on May 4, 2024, seconded by
Commissioner Hinojosa. The motion was passed and approved by the following
vote: Alvarez, Lopez, Hinojosa, Fugate voting “FOR”.

VI. Adjournment.

There being no further business to come before the City Commission, the meeting was
adjourned at 6:42 P.M.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

Page 11 of 11 - May 13, 2024




MAY 16, 2024

A REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION WAS HELD ON
THURSDAY, MAY 16, 2024, IN THE HELEN KLEBERG GROVES COMMUNITY ROOM, 400
WEST KING AVENUE, KINGSVILLE, TEXAS AT 5:30 P.M.

CITY COMMISSION PRESENT:
Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

Edna Lopez, Commissioner
Norma N. Alvarez, Commissioner
Hector Hinojosa, Commissioner
Leo Alarcon, Commissioner

CITY STAFF PRESENT:

Mark McLaughlin, City Manager

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney

Michael Krueger, Municipal Court Judge

Kyle Benson, Director of Information & Technology
Derek Williams, IT

Emilio Garcia, Health Director

John Blair, Chief of Police

Diana Gonzalez, Human Resources Director

Erik Spitzer, Director of Planning & Development Services
Leticia Salinas, Accounting Manager

Alicia Tijerina, Downtown Manager

Joseph Ramirez, Engineer’s Assistant

Deborah Balli, Finance Director

Janine Reyes, Tourism Director

. Preliminary Proceedings.

OPEN MEETING
Mayor Fugate opened the meeting at 5:00 P.M. with all five commission members present.

INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - (Mayor Fugate)
The invocation was delivered by Ms. Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney, followed by the Pledge of
Allegiance and the Texas Pledge.

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S)
None.

Il. Public Hearing - (Required by Law).'
1. None.

lll. Reports from Commission & Staff.?

“At this time, the City Commission and Staff will report/update on all committee
assignments which may include but is not limited to the following: Planning & Zoning
Commission, Zoning Board of Adjustments, Historical Board, Housing Authority Board,
Library Board, Health Board, Tourism, Chamber of Commerce, Coastal Bend Council of
Governments, Conner Museum, Keep Kingsville Beautiful, and Texas Municipal
League. Staff reports include the following: Building & Development , Code Enforcement,
Proposed Development Report; Accounting & Finance — Financial Services - Information,
Investment Report, Quarterly Budget Report, Monthly Financial Reports; Police & Fire
Department — Grant Update, Police & Fire Reports; Street Updates; Public Works-
Building Maintenance, Construction Updates; Park Services - grani(s) update,

miscellaneous park projects, Administration —-Workshop Schedule, Interlocal Agreements,
Page 1 of 2 - MAY 16, 2024




Public Information, Hotel Occupancy Report, Quiet Zone, Proclamations, Health Plan
Update, Tax Increment Zone Presentation, Main Street Downtown, Chapter 59 project,
Financial Advisor, Water And Wastewater Rate Study Presentation. No formal action can
be taken on these items at this time.”

The City Commission thanked the voters and those in attendance for their support and
votes.

IV. Public Comment on Agenda ltems.?
1. Comments on all agenda and non-agenda items.
No public comments were made.
V. Consent Agenda
Notice to the Public

The following items are of a routine or administrative nature. The Commission has been
furnished with background and support material on each item, and/or it has been
discussed at a previous meeting. All items will be acted upon by one vote without being
discussed separately unless requested by a Commission Member in which event the item
or.items will immediately be withdrawn for individual consideration in its normal sequence
after the items not requiring separate discussion have been acted upon. The remaining
items will be adopted by one vote.

CONSENT MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, ORDINANCES AND ORDINANCES FROM
PREVIOUS MEETINGS:

(At this point the Commission will vote on all motions, resolutions, and ordinances
not removed for individual consideration)

None.
REGULAR AGENDA

CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, AND ORDINANCES:.

VI. Items for consideration by Commissioners.*
1. Swearing-in and official oath of newly elected Mayor. (City Commission).
Honorable Judge Michael Krueger performed the swearing-in ceremony of the newly
elected Mayor.

2. Swearing-in_and official oath of newly elected City Commissioners. (City
Commission).

Honorable Judge Michael Krueger performed the swearing-in ceremony of the newly
elected Commissioners.

VI. Adjournment.

There being no further business to come before the City Commission, the meeting was
adjourned at 5:52 P.M.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor
ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary
Page 2 of 2 - MAY 16, 2024




MAY 28, 2024

A REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION WAS HELD ON
MONDAY, MAY 28, 2024, IN THE HELEN KLEBERG GROVES COMMUNITY ROOM, 400
WEST KING AVENUE, KINGSVILLE, TEXAS AT 5:00 P.M.

CITY COMMISSION PRESENT:
Edna Lopez, Commissioner
Norma N. Alvarez, Commissioner
Hector Hinojosa, Commissioner
Leo Alarcon, Commissioner

CITY COMMISSION ABSENT:
Sam Fugate, Mayor

CITY STAFF PRESENT:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney

Kyle Benson, Director of Information & Technology
Derek Williams, IT

Emilio Garcia, Health Director

John Blair, Chief of Police

Diana Gonzalez, Human Resources Director

Erik Spitzer, Director of Planning & Development Services
Leticia Salinas, Accounting Manager

Alicia Tijerina, Downtown Manager

Joseph Ramirez, Engineer’s Assistant

Deborah Balli, Finance Director

Susan lvy, Park Director

Michael Mora, Capital Improvements Manager

Bill Donnell, Public Works Directro

Rudy Mora, City Engineer

Charlie Sosa, Purchasing Manager

Joseph Ramirez, Engineer’s Assistant

I. Preliminary Proceedings.

OPEN MEETING
Commissioner Lopez opened the meeting at 5:00 p.m. with four commission members present.
Mayor Sam Fugate was absent from the meeting.

INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - (Mayor Fugate)
The invocation was delivered by Ms. Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney, followed by the Pledge of
Allegiance and the Texas Pledge.

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S)
None.
ll. Public Hearing - (Required by Law).!

1. Public Hearing on a request to replat of 1 acre out of 36.726 acres of KT&l Co,
Block 5, Lot Pt 11, also known as the 2700 Block of East Corral, Kingsville, Texas.
Ernesto Perez, applicant; J. Filiberto Garcia, LLC, owner. (Property ID #19868).
(Director of Planning and Development Services).

Commissioner Lopez read and opened this public hearing at 5:01 p.m. Commissioner
Lopez further announced that this is a public hearing. If anyone would like to speak on

Page 1 of 9 - May 28, 2024




behalf of this item they may do so now with a five-minute limit. Additional time cannot be
extended by the City Commission.

Mr. Erik Spitzer, Director of Planning and Development Services reported that Mr. Ernesto
Peres approached the department on March 21, 2024, requesting the replat of 1 acre out
of 36.726 acres of KT&l CO, Block 5 Lot PT 11, also known as 2700 Block of East Corral,
Property ID 19868. The Planning and Zoning Commission met on May 15, 2024, with 5
members in attendance. Members deliberated over the request for approval of the replat
and voted unanimously to approve. There were 26 notice letters mailed to neighbors within
the 200-foot buffer and the city received no feedback.

There being no further discussion, Commissioner Lopez closed this public hearing at 5:04
p.m.

2. Public Hearing on request for a special use permit for a Take 5 Oil Change store
(auto sales, repairs use) in C2 (Retail District) at Erard Est #3, Lot 1, (Verizon), also
known as 1401 E. General Cavazos Bivd., Kingsville. Texas. Gabby McGinnis,
applicant; South Texas Stash, LLC, owner. (Property ID #33088) (Director of Planning
and Development Services).

Commissioner Lopez read and opened this public hearing at 5:04 p.m. Commissioner
Lopez further announced that this is a public hearing. If anyone would like to speak on
behalf of this item they may do so now with a five-minute limit. Additional time cannot be
extended by the City Commission.

Mr. Spitzer reported that Gabby McGinnis, applicant, approached the department on April
19%, 2024, requesting a Special Use Permit (SUP) for a new Take 5 Qil Change store to
be located at 1401 General Cavazos Blvd, Kingsville, Texas 78363 where the old Verizon
Cell Phone Store was located. The Planning and Zoning Commission meeting was held on
May 15", 2024, with 5 members in attendance. Members deliberated over the request for
approval of a Special Use Permit (SUP) for a new Take 5 Oil Change store to be located
at 1401 General Cavazos Blvd. 7 Notice Letters were sent out to neighbors within the 200
feet buffer and the city received no feedback. The Planning and Zoning Commission board
members voted to approve the Special Use Permit for the property mentioned above.

There being no further discussion, Commissioner Lopez closed this public hearing at 5:07
p.m. ‘

lll. Reports from Commission & Staff.2

‘At this time, the City Commission and Staff will report/update on all committee
assignments which may include but is not limited to the following: Planning & Zoning
Commission, Zoning Board of Adjustments, Historical Board, Housing Authority Board,
Library Board, Health Board, Tourism, Chamber of Commerce, Coastal Bend Council of
Governments, Conner Museum, Keep Kingsville Beautiful and Texas Municipal
League. Staff reports include the following: Building & Development, Code Enforcement,
Proposed Development Report; Accounting & Finance — Financial Services - Information,
Investment Report, Quarterly Budget Report, Monthly Financial Reports; Police & Fire
Department — Grant Update, Police & Fire Reports; Street Updates; Public Works-
Building Maintenance, Construction Updates; Park Services - grant(s) update,
miscellaneous park projects, Administration —-Workshop Schedule, Interlocal Agreements,
Public Information, Hotel Occupancy Report, Quiet Zone, Proclamations, Health Plan
Update, Tax Increment Zone Presentation, Main Street Downtown, Chapter 59 project,
Financial Advisor, Water And Wastewater Rate Study Presentation. No formal action can
be taken on these items at this time.”

IV. Public Comment on Agenda Items.3

1. Comments on all agenda and non-agenda items.
Page 2 of 9 - May 28, 2024




Mr. Lance Hamm, 912 South Creek commented on traffic safety. He commented that he
would like to see the speed limit on General Cavazos lowered. He further stated that
TxDOT has done a traffic safety study for this location, which is almost complete. He stated
that he was here to update the commission on this study and encouraged the commission
to reach out to TxDOT and give them the city’s input on what the speed limit should be for
this road.

Public comment received via email from Jerry Simon, 1749 Paraiso Drive, Kingsville, TX:
East Caesar Street city funding approval, any updates? End of comment.

Consent Agenda
Notice to the Public

The following items are of a routine or administrative nature. The Commission has been
furnished with background and support material on each item, and/or it has been
discussed at a previous meeting. All items will be acted upon by one vote without being
discussed separately unless requested by a Commission Member in which event the item
or items will immediately be withdrawn for individual consideration in its normal sequence
after the items not requiring separate discussion have been acted upon. The remaining
items will be adopted by one vote.

CONSENT MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, ORDINANCES AND ORDINANCES FROM
PREVIOUS MEETINGS:

(At this point the Commission will vote on all motions, resolutions, and ordinances
not removed for individual consideration)

Motion made by Commissioner Alvarez to approve the consent agenda as
presented, seconded by Commissioner Hinojosa. The motion was passed and
approved by the following vote: Alvarez, Hinojosa, Alarcon, Lopez, voting
“FOR”.

1. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2023-
2024 Budget to accept and expend the donation from the Occidental Petroleum
Corporation for radio system upgrades. (for Kingsville Fire & Police Departments).

(Fire Chief).

2. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2023-
2024 Budget to appropriate additional funding for medical supplies for the Fire
Department. (Fire Chief).

3. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2023-
2024 Budget to accept and expend grant proceeds from the Coastal Bend Bays &
Estuaries for a Parks outdoor classroom. (Parks Director).

4. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2023-
2024 Budget to appropriate funding for the purchase, painting, and delivery of 5
javelina statues. (Finance Director).

5. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2023-
2024 Budget to appropriate additional funding for City Commission group health
insurance. (Finance Director).

6. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2023-
2024 Budget to appropriate additional funding for various line items for the Facilities
Division. (Purchasing Manager).

7. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2023-
2024 Budget to appropriate funding for new City Commission dais. (Purchasing

Manager).

Page 3 of 9 - May 28, 2024




VL.

8. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville
Code of Ordinances Chapter XV, Land Use, Article 3, Subdivisions, Sections 15-3-
19, & 45; to add clarifying requlation references to the Model Subdivision Rules. (City
Engineer/City Attorney).

REGULAR AGENDA
CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, AND ORDINANCES:

Items for consideration by Commissioners.*

9. Consider naming new shade structure at Thompson Park after Georgina Boone
Bell. (Parks Director).

Mrs. Susan lvy, Parks Director stated that staff is currently completing the construction of
a new shade structure at Thompson Park. Staff has received a request from family and
friends of Mrs. Georgia Boone Bell to dedicate and name this structure after Mrs. Bell. Staff
received a petition of 150 to 200 signatures supporting the dedication and naming of the
shaded structure. Mrs. lvy further stated that if the Commission approves this request, there
will be no financial impact on the Park Budget with the exception of the need for signage
reflecting the name, which is estimated at $400.00. Mrs. vy went on to read some history
on Mrs. Georgia Boone Bell.

Motion made by Commissioner Hinojosa to approve naming new shade structure at
Thompson Park after Georgina Boone Bell, seconded by Commissioner Alarcon.
The motion was passed and approved by the following vote: Hinojosa, Alarcon,
Alvarez, Lopez voting “FOR”.

10. Consider a replat of 1 acre out of 36.726 acres of KT&l Co, Block 5, Lot Pt 11, also
known as the 2700 Block of East Corral, Kingsville, Texas. (Property ID #19868).
(Director of Planning and Development Services).

Motion made by Commissioner Hinojosa to approve the replat of 1 acre out of 36.726
acres of KT&l Co, Block 5, Lot Pt 11, also known as the 2700 Block of East Corral,
Kingsville, Texas, seconded by Commissioner Alvarez. The motion was passed and
approved by the following vote: Alarcon, Alvarez, Hinojosa, Lopez voting “FOR”.

11. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the zoning ordinance granting
a Special Use Permit to South Texas Stash, LLC for a Take 5 Qil Change Store in C2-
Retail at Erard Est #3, Lot 1, (Verizon) (Property ID #33088), also known as 1401 E.
General Cavazos Blvd., Kingsville. Texas. (Director of Planning and Development

Services).

Introduction item.

12. Consider a resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute the Construction
Contract with PM Construction & Rehab, LLC for the GLO CDBG-MIT Contract No.
22-082-016-D218 Project 6: 10™ Street Sanitary Sewer Improvements Project. (Bid
#24-04 awarded 5/13/24). (City Engineer).

Mr. Rudy Mora, City Engineer stated that on May 13, 2024, the city commission awarded
the contract for this project. Staff is now requesting the construction contract with the
vendor to be awarded in the amount of $836,495.00.

Motion made by Commissioner Alvarez to approve the resolution authorizing the
City Manager to execute the Construction Contract with PM Construction & Rehab,
LLC for the GLO CDBG-MIT Contract No. 22-082-016-D218 Project 6: 10" Street
Sanitary Sewer Improvements Project. (Bid #24-04 awarded 5/13/24), seconded by
Commissioner Hinojosa. The motion was passed and approved by the following
vote: Alvarez, Hinojosa, Alarcon, Lopez voting “FOR”.

Page 4 of 9 - May 28, 2024




13. Consider a resolution authorizing participation in Bulletproof Vest Partnership
Program Grant FY2024 with the Office of the Governor, Criminal Justice Division,
Justices Assistance Grant (JAG) for bulletproof vests for the Kingsville Police
Department; authorizing the Chief of Police to act on the City’s behalf with such
program. (Police Chief).

Mr. John Blair, Police Chief stated that the Police Department requests the city commission
to consider a resolution allowing the Police Department to apply for the Patrick Leahy
Bulletproof Vest Partnership Grant (BVP). The Kingsville Police Department currently
equips our officers with Level llIA body armor, which includes a 5x8 soft trauma plate and
is available in either an interior carrier or an exterior uniform carrier. This protective gear is
essential for the safety of our officers as they carry out their duties. This request is
necessitated by staff turnover and the need to replace vests that are approaching their
expiration dates. The plan is to apply for the FY 2024 BVP Grant to purchase 12 new units
of body armor. Jurisdiction seeking reimbursement for body armor purchases under the
BVP Grant must adhere to the uniquely fitted vest requirement. The Patrick Leahy BVP
Grant defines uniquely fitted vests as protective armor, whether ballistic or stab-resistant
that conforms to the individual wearer to provide the best possible fit and coverage. This is
achieved through correctly sized panels and carriers, determined through appropriate
measurements, and properly adjusted straps, harnesses, fasteners, flaps, or other
adjustable features. These requirements are in place to support the Office of Justice
Programs’ mission to enhance officer safety. Ensuring that each officer’s vest fits properly
not only improve comfort and motility but also maximizes the protective capabilities of the
armor. Additionally, the 2024 application process for this grant includes a new certification
section. This section mandates that jurisdictions and law enforcement agencies
acknowledge their awareness of and compliance with the uniquely fitted vest requirement.
Compliance includes having a written policy regarding departmental body armor. The
Kingsville Police Department must ensure it adheres to this policy to qualify for funding
under the BVP Grant.

Motion made by Commissioner Hinojosa to approve the resolution authorizing
participation in Bulletproof Vest Partnership Program Grant FY2024 with the Office
of the Governor, Criminal Justice Division, Justices Assistance Grant (JAG) for
bulletproof vests for the Kingsville Police Department; authorizing the Chief of
Police to act on the City’s behalf with such program, seconded by Commissioner
Alarcon. The motion was passed and approved by the following vote: Hinojosa,
Alarcon, Alvarez, Lopez voting “FOR”.

14. Consider _introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2023-2024
Budget to appropriate additional funding for Tyler Utility Billing Software increases.
(Finance Director).

Mrs. Deborah Balli, Finance Director stated that the FY 23-24 budget appropriated funding
for Utility Billing Software increases, but the amount of the increase was not enough for the
Utility Fund to cover as part of this software was budgeted in General Fund and should
have been budgeted fully in the Utility Fund.

Commissioner Alarcon asked why this was not budgeted earlier as it was supposed to be.

Mrs. Balli responded that the IT budget sits in the General Fund and it was a cost that IT
was paying for but it needs to be in the fund that it actually belongs to.

Introduction item.

15. Consider _accepting donation from the Brookshire Foundation for Parks &
Recreation pool equipment and recreational programs. (Parks Director).

Page 5 of 9 - May 28, 2024




Mrs. lvy stated that this item allows the acceptance of a donation from the Brookshire
Foundation for the Parks & Recreation Department for pool equipment and recreational
programs. This donation is committed as follows: $15,000 for shaded lifeguard chairs,
$15,000 for recreation programs; and $7,000 for new lane lines for competitive and lap
swim at Brookshire Pool.

Motion made by Commissioner Alarcon to accept the donation from the Brookshire
Foundation for Parks & Recreation pool equipment and recreational programs,
seconded by Commissioner Alvarez. The motion was passed and approved by the
following vote: Alarcon, Alvarez, Hinojosa, Lopez voting “FOR”.

16. Consider_introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2023-2024
Budget to accept and expend donation from the Brookshire Foundation for pool
equipment and recreation programs for the Parks Department. (Parks Director).

Introduction item.

17. Consider _introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2023-2024
Budget to appropriate funding for the Golf Course Hydroseeding Project. (Parks

Director).

Mrs. lvy stated that this item is for the approval of a budget amendment in the amount of
$21,018.03 to match a commitment of $24,230 from the County to pay a $48,4640
Hydroseeding quote of the L.E. Ramey Golf Course. She further stated that in order to do
this, $3,301.97 will have to be transferred into the 026 account as follows: $1,500 to 001-
5-4502-21100; $1,000 to 001-5-4502-21179; and $802.00 to 001-5-4502-21400. This
project will Hydroseed fairways 2, 3, 4, and 6 and spot treat 9, 10, 11, 12, 14, 15, and 18.
This area will be roped off to restrict patrons from driving over them for some time.

Introduction item.

18. Consider_introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2023-2024
Budget to appropriate funding for emergency repair to Police Department AC unit.
(Purchasing Manager).

Mr. Sosa stated that this item authorizes the approval of a budget amendment for $19,358
to replace a 10-ton HVAC System for the Police Department. The existing unit is the last
of the original units in the building.

Introduction item.

19. Consider reallocation of ARP funds for Chamberlain Park bathroom roof.
(Purchasing Manager).

Mr. Sosa stated that this item is for approval to relocate ARP Funds for the Chamberlain
Park restroom roof. Funds will be used to purchase materials and labor to construct the
new roof. Mr. Sosa further stated that the staff is requesting ARP Fund budget amendment
in the amount of $10,392.46 from several fund accounts.

Commissioner Alvarez asked if there is a deadline for these ARP Funds to be spent. Ms.
Alvarez responded that ARP Funds need to be designated to projects by the end of the
year.

Commissioner Hinojosa commented that he would like to see a report showing how ARP
Funds have been spent from the very beginning.

Ms. Alvarez commented that any funds spent from ARP have come to the Commission for
approval.

Page 6 of 9 - May 28, 2024




Commissioner Hinojosa stated that he understands this but would still like an accounting
report as to where the funds have been spent.

Motion made by Commissioner Hinojosa to approve the reallocation of ARP Funds
for Chamberlain Park bathroom roof, seconded by Commissioner Alvarez. The
motion was passed and approved by the following vote: Alvarez, Hinojosa, Alarcon,
Lopez voting “FOR”.

20. Consider_introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2023-2024
Budget to appropriate funding for the Chamberlain Park bathroom roof. (Purchasing

Manager).

Introduction item.

21. Consider _introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2023-2024
Budget to appropriate funding for Street Department vehicle repairs. (Public Works

Director).

Mr. Donnell stated that this item authorizes additional funding in the Street Division for
Vehicle & Equipment Maintenance. The average monthly operational maintenance cost for
the Street Division equipment before any repairs averages $2,000 per month. These
repairs along with many other minor repairs have the current account balance at negative
$26,149. It is requested that additional funds in the amount of $50,000 to cover the negative
balance and for repairs through the remaining fiscal year. This will reduce the General
Fund’s unappropriated reserves balance by $50,000 and increase the Vehicle/Equipment
Maintenance line account by $50,000.

Introduction item.

22. Consider_introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2023-2024
Budget to appropriate funding for waterline repairs. (Public Works Director).

Mr. Donnell stated that this item authorizes additional funding in the Water Construction
Division for materials to repair water main breaks. Staff has repaired 92 more waterline
breaks than last year for a total of 206 main break repairs through March. Material prices
associated with waterline repairs have also increased. The increase in the number of main
breaks and increased cost of materials has depleted the waterline funds to a negative
$10,932. Currently spent for parts to repair waterline main breaks is $230,639,
sand/limestone is $16,347, sidewalk/driveway/curb is $22,008 and meter valves is $9,472.
Additional funds are being requested in the amount of $156,000 to cover the negative
balance and for repairs through the remaining fiscal year.

Introduction item.

23. Consider _introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2023-2024
Budget to appropriate funding for Shift 4 credit card processing fees for Tourism.
(Tourism Director).

Mrs. Alicia Tijerina, Downtown Manager stated that in August 2023, Tourism and other City
Departments received a new Point of Sale and Inventory System from Shift 4. Tourism did
not negotiate the contract nor have any dialogue with the vendor in reference to billing on
the devices issued. As those costs started accruing and reaching levels equal to revenue
produced from merchandise processed on those devices. Tourism and Finance held
meetings to address this issue. The highest cost associated with Shift 4 is an Inactivity Fee
for months in which our department does not charge the mandatory minimum level of credit
cards to avoid said fees. Tourism has not had one device cancelled to reduce this expense,
but, since this was not brought into the budgeting process for FY 23-24, this line item is
now facing a shortfall. In years past, credit card fees annual activity was as follows: FY
2019-202 $109.13. This year, the total activity to date is $1,776.93 with an estimated
additional cost for the remainder of the year of $1,111.05 plus an additional cancellation
Page 7 of 9 - May 28, 2024




fee of $109.98. Mrs. Tijerina further stated that a budget amendment is being requested to
cover these costs and will continue to seek solutions to bring the cost of this system down
to avoid future excessive expenditure on this line item. The financial impact is a total
request of $3,000 which includes the accrued cost of $1,776.93 and the anticipated future
cost of $1,111.05 plus the cancellation fee of $109.98.

Commissioner Hinojosa asked why the Tourism Department did not negotiate a contract.

Mrs. Tijerina responded that they were told that they would be receiving a new point of sale
system which was brought into their office and placed in last year. She further stated that
in April they noticed it on the account where the funds were being taken from, therefore
that is when staff noticed they were being charged.

Ms. Alvarez stated that it is her understanding that the Finance and IT Department were to
secure a point-of-sale system that also did inventory and got into the contract with Shift 4
which is also for other city departments as well.

Commissioner Hinojosa commented that he noticed that this is coming from the fund
balance and asked if this is something that can come from ARP Funds.

Mrs. Tijerina responded that the ARP Funds have already been designated for other items.
Commissioner Hinojosa commented that it can always be adjusted. He further stated that
for the final passage of this item, he is requesting that staff place this agenda item under
the regular section of the agenda and not under the consent agenda. This will allow them
to decide if this is something that can be paid for through ARP Funds.

Ms. Alvarez commented that she understands Commissioner Hinojosa is request, but this
is Tourism’s fund balance where the $3,000 would be coming from.

Commissioner Hinojosa stated that he is asking if these funds can be taken from ARP
Funds.

Commissioner Lopez asked if some of the ARP Funds were already earmarked. Mrs.
Tijerina responded yes. :

Commissioner Hinojosa commented that this didn’t matter if the funds have been
earmarked, as the funds haven’t been spent. An adjustment can always be done, if the
Commission approves.

Ms. Alvarez commented that this is true, but what Mrs. Tijerina is trying to say is that the
funds that Tourism has in ARP have already been earmarked for projects that they
anticipate having that will be spent before the end of the calendar year.

Commissioner Hinojosa commented that the funds have not been spent.

Ms. Alvarez responded that this is correct, which is why Finance, Tourism, and the City
Manager chose this funding source.

Commissioner Hinojosa requested that this item be placed in the regular agenda for the
upcoming meeting in June.

Introduction item.

Page 8 of 9 - May 28, 2024




24, Consider authorization to use UF ARP funds for repair of an old 18-inch water
line. (Public Works Director).

Mr. Donnell stated that this item authorizes the reallocation of Utility ARP Fund 025 and a
budget amendment for 18” water line repairs. This is an existing 18" reinforced concrete
cylinder pipe waterline that spans from the East Elected Water Tank to the West Elevated
Water Tank located under Huisache Street from 15t to 7! Streets and the alley between
Lott & Huisache from 7% to 13" Street. A new 18” PVC line was installed in 2015-2016 to
replace the existing waterline. Funding was only available to install the new line, not to
disconnect the old one or connect laterals.

Motion made by Commissioner Alvarez to authorize the use of UF ARP Funds for
repair of an old 18-inch water line, seconded by Commissioner Alarcon. The motion
was passed and approved by the following vote: Hinojosa, Alarcon, Alvarez, Lopez
voting “FOR”. '

25. Consider_introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2023-2024
Budget to reallocate UF ARP funding for water line repairs. (18-inch _water line
repairs). (Public Works Director).

Introduction item.

26. Consider authorizing purchase of sole source Hydra-Stop Machine and valves,
as per staff recommendation. (Purchasing Manager).

Mr. Sosa stated that this item authorizes the purchase of a new Hydra-Stop Machine and
valves and professional services for the Water Department for a total of $350,000.00.
Recently the city experienced an 18" water main break. The existing 18” water main is an
RCCP manufactured in the late 191, which is believed to have been installed in the 1930’s.
This is a large high-pressure line which makes it difficult to repair given its age. The Hydra-
Stop Machine will be instrumental in isolating the lateral lines connected to the existing 18”
main to eliminate the old line from service. It will be beneficial in future isolation valve
situations needed throughout the city. Hydra-Stop Solutions is the sole source company
offering equipment that is not available through any other manufacturer.

Motion made by Commissioner Hinojosa to authorize the purchase of sole source
Hydra-Stop Machine and valves, as per staff recommendation, seconded by
Commissioner Alarcon. The motion was passed and approved by the following vote:
Alarcon, Alvarez, Hinojosa, Lopez voting “FOR”.

VI. Adjournment.

There being no further business to come before the City Commission, the meeting was
adjourned at 5:53 P.M.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

Page 9 of 9 - May 28, 2024




PUBLIC HEARING(S)




PUBLIC HEARING #1




PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF
KINGSVILLE, TEXAS TO CONSIDER THE ADVISABILITY OF THE CREATION OF
REINVESTMENT ZONE NUMBER TWO, CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS FOR TAX
INCREMENT FINANCING PURPOSES PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 311, TEXAS TAX
CODE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT the City Commission of the City of Kingsville, Texas (the
“City”), pursuant to Chapter 311.003 Texas Tax Code, as amended, (the “Act”), will hold a public
hearing at 5:00 p.m. on Monday, June 10, 2024, at City Hall, 400 W. King Avenue, Kingsville,
Texas 78363, for the purpose of considering the creation of Reinvestment Zone Number Two, City
of Kingsville, Texas, located within the boundaries of the City.

All persons are invited to attend the hearing and speak for or against the creation of Tax
Increment Reinvestment Zone Number Two, City of Kingsville, Texas, the proposed boundaries,
or the concept of tax increment financing. Written or oral statements will be considered. The
proposed boundaries are contiguous and consist of approximately 39 acres generally located east
of N. Armstrong Street, generally south of W. Corral Avenue, and generally north of King
Avenue. A more detailed legal description and boundary map of the proposed Reinvestment
Zone Number Two, City of Kingsville, Texas, are on file and open for public inspection in the
office of the City Secretary at City Hall, 400 W. King Avenue, Kingsville, Texas 78363.

_ Questions or requests for additional information may be directed to Natalie Moore, David Pettit
Economic Development, LLC, nmoore@dpedilc.com; 817-439-9515.




8 The KinasviLLe REcoRD

CLASSIFIEDS

May 30, 2024

8 | PUBLIC NOTICES & | PUBLIC NOTICES N I PUBLIC NOTICES N | PUBLIC NOTICES ] J PUBLIC NOTICES & | PUBLIC NOTICES

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF
KINGSVILLE, TEXAS TO CONSIDER THE ADVISABILITY OF THE CREATION
OF REINVESTMENT ZONE NUMBER TWO, CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS
FOR TAX INCREMENT FINANCING PURPOSES PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 311,
TEXAS TAX CODE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT the City Commission of the City of Kingsville,
‘Texas (the “City”), pursuant to Chapter 311.003 Texas Tax Code, as amended, (the
“Act”}, will hold a public hearing at 5:00 p.m. on Monday, June 10, 2024, at City Hall,
400 W. King Avenue, Kingsville, Texas 78363, for the purpose of considering the cre-
ation of Reinvestment Zone Number Two, City of Kingsville, Texas, lacated within the
boundaries of the City.

All persons are invited to attend the hearing and speak for or against the creation of Tax
Increment Reinvestment Zone Number Two, City of Kingsville, Texas, the proposed
boundaries, or the concept of tax increment financing. Written or oral statements will
be idered, The proposed boundaries are contig and consist of app ly
39 acres generally located east of N. Armstrong Street, generally south of W. Corral Ave-
nue, and generally north of King Avenue. A more detailed legal description and bound-
ary map of the propased Reinvestment Zone Number Two, City of Kingsville, Texas, are
on file and open for public inspection in the office of the City Secretary at City Hall, 400
‘W. King Avenue, Kingsville, Texas 78363, Questions or requests for additional infor-
mation may be directed to Natalie Moore, David Pettit Economic Development, LLC,

nmoore@dpedlic.com; 817-439-9515,

TexSCAN Week of
May 26-June 1, 2024

ACREA!

Affordable Owner Financed Land. We have some
of the best in Texas. Hill Country, South Texas, West
Texas. 800-876-9720, texasranchland.com.

‘WATERFRONT LAND SALE June 1st Only. Off of

Matagorda Bay, Texas”Newest Waterfront Community,

featuring 1-4 Acre Bay Access. Starting at $59,900, By
Only. 830-310-6195.

Between Austin and Fort Worth — 5 acres, heavily
wooded, square-shaped lot, priced below comps,
$68,711. Call or text Bobby, 512-588-0871.

Buy My Hunting Ranch! 50 acres of prime hunting
land convenient to San Antonio and Austin. Woods,
fields, views — very peaceful. So many trophy deer
and turkey — they're like pests! Private gated entrance.
Priced to sell at $280K —way below what other ranches
sell for! Call or text Matt: 512-815-0690,

AUCTIONS

Bankruptcy Sale, Bld Deadline June 14,
TwentyFour25, Galleria Office Building, 2425 W.
Loop South, Houston, TX. 11-Story, 285,000+ SF,
Class A Building. Sale Subject to Stalking Horse Bid
of $18,600,0000, Minimum Overbid: $19,750,000.
Ideal for office, hotel, residential or mixed-use. 855~
755-2300, Hil com.

Large Absolute Auction Thurs,, 10 a.m. June
6. Beautiful New Home Furnishings & Decor,
Commercial Office Fumiture & Decor. 1,000’s of
items, 100s of lots. All furnishings brand new. Items

Bastrop Gun Expo June Ist & 2nd, Bastrop
Convention Center, 1408 Chestnut St, B, Bastrop,
texasgunshows.com,

HOME IMPROVEMEN

Jacuzzi Bath Remodel can install a new, custom bath

or shower in as little as one day. For a limited time,

waving ALL installation costs! {Additional terms

apply. Subject to change and vary by dealer. Offer
0/24.) Call 855-965-0841

ends 6/31
LIVESTOCK AND PETS
Y

'hen veterinary care i:
ask for Happy Jack® animal healthcare products for
cats, dogs, & horses. At Tractor Supply®. Distributed
by Nelson Wholesale® (325) 643-3636.

MEDICA

Portable Oxygen Concentrator May Be Covered
by Medicare! Reclaim independence and mobility
with the compact design and long-lasting battery of
Inogen One. Free information kit! Call 866-747-9983

DENTAL INSURANCE from Physicians Mutual
Insurance Company. Coverage for 400 plus
procedures. Real dental insurance - NOT just a
discount plan. Do not wait! Call now! Get your FREE
Dental Information Kit with all the details! 855-901-
0467 www.dental 50plus.com/txpress #6258

OIL & GAS RIGHTS

‘We buy oil, gas & mineral rights. Both non-producing
and ing including Non-Porticipating Royalty
Interest (NPRI). Provide us your desired price for an
offer evaluation. Call today: 806-620-1422. Lobo
Minerals, LLC, PO Box 1800, Lubbock, TX'79408-

located at 4906 Topline, Dallas, TX. Tues.

June 4 & 5th 8 a.m.-5 pm. and starting At 8 a.m. day
of auction. Auction held at: Dakil Auctioneers, Inc.,
200 NW 114th St., Okla. City, OK. See website for
detailed listing & pictures, 405-751-6179 Bid live
on-line at wwiwv.dakil.com.

ENERGY

Backup power — peace of mind. Get a standard
warranty of 7 years, $849 value, Call 888-925-0261,
Briggs & Stratton Energy Solutions.

Prepare for power outages today with a Generac
Home Standby Generator. Act now to recejve a FREE
5-Year warranty with qualifying purchase, Call 855-
704-8579 today to schedule a free quote. It's not just
a generator. It’s a power move.

1800, L LC@gmail.com

WATER DAMAGE

WATER DAMAGE CLEANUP & RESTORATION:
A small amount of water can lead to major damage
in your home. Our trusted professionals do complete
repairs to protect your family and your home’s valuo!
Call 24/7: 1-877-727-3027. Have zip code of service
location ready when you calll.

WANTE|

Need Extra Cash - | Buy RVs & Mobile Homes
—Travel Trailers, Sth Wheels, Goosenecks, Bumper
Pulls. In Any Area, Any Condition — Old/New, Dirty
or Clean! 1 PAY CASH. No Title — No Problem, we
can apply for one, We go anywhere in Texas. ANR
Enterprises, 956-466-7001.

Texas Press Statewide Classified Network
200 Participating Texas Newspapers * Regional Ads
Start At $250 » Email ads@texaspress.com

NOTICE: While most advertisers are reputable, we esnnot guarantee products or services advertised. We
urge readers to use caution and when in doubt, contact the Texas Attomey General at 800-623-0508 or the

Federal Trade C

at 877-FTC-HELP, Tho FTC web site is www.ite.gov/bizop.

Kleberg County
RUDY MADRID P.0,Box752
County fudge Kingsville, Texas 78364-0752

Phone: {361) 595-8585
Fax: {361) 5920838
E-mall: rmadrid@coklebergtxus

COUNTY of KLEBERG

EIRGSVILLE, TEXAS

¥lebarg County wib ceceive bids for hauling road materials.

Blds are due by June 3, 2024 a1 11:00 a.m. at the County Judge Office, 700 E. Kleberg Ave,, P.O. Box 752,
Kingsville, TX 78364-0752.

Bid sheets are on file at the County Judge Office, 700 £. Kleberg Ave., P.0. Box 752, Kingsvilta, TX 78364~
a752. Bid hould led envelope.

Bigs may be held by Kieberg County for a period not to exceed 30 days fram the date of the bid opening
for the purpose of reviewing the bids and Investigating the bidders' quakfications prior to the contract
award,

All contractoss andfor subcontractors who are debarred, suspended or atherwise excluded from or
ineligitte for not undertake any activity in part or I full
under this project.

Questions or requests partaining ta proposals may be directed to Precinct One County Commiissioaer,
David Rosse, 191C Trant Road, Kingsville, Texas of {361) 595-8529,

Kleberg County reserves the right to reject any or alt bids or to waive any informalities in the bidding.
We welcome your bid and your attendarie at the bid opening.
Sincerely,

RUDY MADR
Kleberg Caunty Judge

Fill out the form below or visit us online at
www.kingsvillerecord.com/subscribe

P o= o e W R M e e ey
! i
§ Neme: Phore: I
: Address: 1
1 Subscription Rates: :
T Mail Delivery (inctudes online access) 6months $2800 . 1year$50.00 1
1 (inside Kleberg County) 1
1 Mail Delivery (includes online access) ~ ____6months $51.00  ___1year$57.00 ]
1 {outside Kleberg County) 1
1
1 Online ONLY Lyear $47.00 I
1

!' Military Discounts: ____6months $22.00 - - 1year$42.00 __ OnlineONLY -
b o e e o o e o o o o
Mail this form along with your payment to
The Kingsville Record, P.O. Box 951, Kingsville, TX 78364

Call our Circulation Dept. at (361) 345-1333 to pay with a credit card,
or stop by our office at 231 East Kleberg to sign up today! - i

KIﬁ&SVILLEthCO

Kok Fove Eviand it




wawdoprag oo

b2z 0T IANNC
XL ‘Dlins3upi jo A

réd: 1oy, u:mEumm>c_m~_
IEIVETR]T] xm._. _ommoao.:_



mcosmm:O
sdo15 XN
C# DUOZ JUSWISOAUIDY JuUSWa1du| Xe | ,__.@m,mogo&

E@ucou 3upuUeUl4 JUSWSJIDU| Xe |

DAVID PETTIT
Economic Development

350ddNd



=
-
=
w
Q.
a
>
<
a

Economic Development

eole U@uﬂmcm_mwn e 0} >m¢mcm
Ucm E@Emauxw 3ulqg pue Emc:,m@é_ 9181|108 EmEQo_m>mU
- M3U ]0BJ11E ||IM 3 0S SUO0Z e c_. SjuaWRA0CIdWI J0J Aed 0) |00}

SIY3 @SN ued ‘sjun suixpj ESQE.E Q.E&mctsg Ul 10 auo|e ‘SalllD) -
SEXa | JO 91€1S aU) Ul pa3eaJd uaag aAey Syalil U_om_@m%csi

1T Je3deyD ‘9poD) xe| Ag pauIan09) =

(Z¥]1) UOZ JUSWIISOAUIDY JUSWIRIOU| XB] € UIY}M Juawdofpnap:

DIWOU0I9 $3ZIAIIUDDUI JeY) [00] B S| (4] 1) SuIdUBUIH JUSWSIDU| XE | =

 ONIDNVNIH INJWIIINI XYL



(Jea aseq)
pajeudisaq suoz

.,.,._.

*

'R

(=2

3

2

-

Q

-3

()

J

N o

~

<

o

o

)

—

3 #

m S’
= &
=&
-9
w8

o g v
Z S _
S 8 /o1 UlYyim

JUSWOPASP MU W0J) pajesauas xey Jo uonJod e s1oalipay ©
. 'JUSWAO[RASP UO XB} MBU € JON




2U0Z mﬁ wc;cmcmg Eumﬁoa 1310 =
Aomm Egm;uv mESon E@Eo_o_mS@U DIWOU0DD &

ﬁcmEm>8o_E_ u__gzg

| ._@k_juﬂusbmm‘_u_c_
1oy Aed ueo Z4IL Y

JN220 9SIMIaY10 uﬁoc
Aewl 18] BSJe 03Ul JUSWISIAUL puE S1ado[oARP [eluajod sjoelly

[

EmEmbE(_mw\_m_ e Bm\_mcmm 8. Nw_._k
93 ulyim Aluedoud s|gexe] wod) sanusAal a3elans| 01 Ay

©

A313ua 3uixey Suljedidizied yoea JoJ SaNUIAI puny _Emcmw JO
Junoule JuaJind ayy 3uioedud] INOYFM 924N0S SUIpuny e SOPIACI

e
-
-
ul
[a B
a
>
<
0o

I Economic Development

| eale UE.mcw_qu
B UIYlIM JNdD0 01 pa1dadxa AJIAIRDE Juswdojanap a1eAlld

®

(ZHILV ALVRID AHM

®



@ucmc_?o Bmgmgmm Aq __u%ou E_u oy} U@>oag< (Z o

DR ,_ pue ‘pieog 7¥|L 2Uy Ag popuswwodal
_,z m_ cm_a wc_ucmc_n_ _ocm ubmﬂoi_mc_u_wfcosm@wa__Fk_mtd\Q

ueld mc_ucmc_u_ pue BQS& Joul -

) ueld Suidueul pue 308f0d EUSE:SQ Am.ncm
“uonedpijed Al (¢ ‘pieog ZlL (€ - Wi (z \Cmbc:om Q
1SIUDWIBID ASY DAl} SaysI|gelss @ucmc_?_o co;mwk_u

®

ue|d SudUeUIH pUE pum_oi 7ML T
9oUBUIPJO UOIEaID T

'SIUSWND0OpP ulewd OM | .NN_E e Sulpuswe pue
3uiesud JoJ saunpadoad sNoLeA Y3 sauljIno TT ¢ Je1dey) -

=
-
[
Lt
0.
a
>
<
(A

}Economic Development

5$300%d NOLLYZD Z3lL



i
|
[
L
o
a
>
<
Q

Economic Development

i

1S SIpNIRY) €}

ues AA

 sauepunog

43

3S0d0O¥c




. EmEmEmm |ed0a1Ul Umym_pom@c @Q
. _ 8 p@\» mB ﬁ@a_:m Bmg_u_tmg B\ﬁc:ou w;wnm_x Lou_ _m;cﬁoﬂ_

JUBWIDUI >twg8g
_mE Sl JO 9%06G Jo BE eje mu,ma_u_tmn_ B_u a3 1eya Suisodoud =

- (G502 ‘T Jequisndag \5 U@ubm__OU
3¢ 01 X1 S JeaA |euly YIM) 607 ‘TE 4oquiada - Wil JesA-0g =

20 ‘T Adenuer Jo se aq pjnom anjea aseq oy =
S2J0B 4S Alorewixoidde u_o_ $1SISUOY)

. suonIpsUN( SUIXe] ||e O} SNUSASJ Xe} [BUOIPPE |
“PISIA |]IM 18U JUSWO|aASP 3jeAldd 98BINOJUS 0} S| [B0D) =

Economic Development

e
|
|
w
o
a
>
<
0

MBINIBAQ - Z# 211 SO0



DAVID PETTIT
Economic Development

PROPOSED TIRZ #2 - Anticipat'edf.Development




o0z

00z G 000'g
00T 0oo'e
00T 000y
00T 005'E
00z

0on'ss

e

000000
000'00Z L
B00009' L
DO0'008

B

000°00E" 1
000°00s° L
000°oDe
000 0oL
o0 o0E" |
000005 ¥
000'00E'E_

nooons
DO0 00E )

(TR
PP T AT W T WY |

| oooooc'e

T

J1JB1S AJ1D) Wody 3ndul pue ‘qualidojoAsp pauue|d umou
SPUDJ] 123JeW U0 paseq ‘Z¥|1 943 Jo ol ay) 3ulnp Jnd20
pINOD JuawdoPAsp Ajluleinu pue [ierad 1eyi syoefold g3da -

¢

DAVID PETTIT
Economic Development

JuswdofeAapal pue JusuidoloAap
2IN3N§ 10} PSUOIISO [[9M S| BUOZ U3 UILIM PUE| YL

ot

JuswdopAs pajedidRuY - Z# Z¥IL A3SOdO¥d



h_%,_ﬁmw 1'ce8 | £85°520°058 TG

£GL°019% . €6L0P98 Auouiny Jojep sexa ] yinos
mm@ L8 N__@ mmm_ I¥#8 w__‘w - asi a{sbury
orL'gze'es . Ovl'oze'ss funoD Biagapy
wmm mmm ﬁ:.w L 988 mmw €% ~ Dsv¥'oLs mE | 2jasbuny jo MO
C uopediopied | psjelsussy I “
“Jisusg 18 - - N suonsipsunp Bumne] |
_i ,_...,m”_u»_““z_ Zdll __Sexe] g0l Holpsunr L

| E;mﬁmm\» 0¢

243 JOA0 ‘S3S0D) B@ﬂoi @E pUNJ 01 9NUSASY Z¥|L Ul UOI|IIN
G'£$ o1eJauas 0] paldsfoid S| JuawdojPAa(] paleddiuy ay| e

9Seq Z0g € 9A0ge QUo7 9y} Ulyim Jusulaldul Ajuedoud |eal
aU] JO 940G 21NQIIIU0D PINOM 3|IASSUIY JO AYD) Y3 Suisodoud e

Economic Development

i
-
[
L
o
2
>
<
(a

wuawdoeaaq patedidipuy
39U} JO anfeA 3|qexey} 4,Z0g 243 syuasaidald UOlIIIN #7'GTE -

Lt

uoediied - Z# ZdIL A3S0d0¥d




co;mk_mb_mcoU J10J __ucsou AND pue Emog 7411 2Y2
01 _Em>>‘_ou~ Ew:oE _ocm @>ogm Pa3si| S2110893eD B} Y3IM JUS]SISUOD ‘siseq ased Ag osed
“eUO bm#ms_mi 9 ___\s mco;muo__m 1502 103loud Z4IL _ms_o_>__oc_ 33 38y paiediDiiue SI | e

wa3l aul| _mﬁocm Ul 95B3J0U| 3500 € 03 paljdde aq
>mE EB_ mc__ 2uo Eot mmc_>mm _u@m_>8 oq Aew Ucm mBmE;mm 2Je paleJisn||l S1S0D Y| e

3poD) Xe] Sexa | 3L 40 200 TTE UoR9as ‘TTg JaideyDd
\_mbcs m_g_w__m s309foud || dpnjoul 03 Jueaw e m>ogm 3|ge1 ayy Ul UBm__ m@:omBmu UL

oowoor fessesye SN @Ol
%0 hmh mm._n 5 Emnu m:_umbm_EE_ui _
608 596'20'T 5 sueis Juskido@AR] JUOUDI] |

. s sjuswanodiu] pue saijioe] aijqng ‘suswanosduyj|
%01 686 trE ¥ pue sajjijI2e4 USEII2SY pue e ‘aaeds uadg

20u3adXs UpLIsapad 2yl aoUDYU3 10U SAPUALLD I3Y10 pub ‘Lo ygnd ‘Bunybyy ‘adpasiaans

= W TET a81'sSTh 5 sjusiusduRLUy uelsapsd
m m UeT £86'815 g sumwane ] uoRoasISIU] ﬁgn T
w m 65T €86'818 4 sjuaancadiul suel] pue 3upjed
Awn g SIUSLBNOICLL] PUD SN0 J210
ag

ULI0IS “SIUBLIBN0ICLI] PUD SO0 13MaS AIDIUDS ‘SIUILBACIGLL] PUD S04 I31DM
%ST £86'815 s sSI[IN A|qnd
IR N i wﬂwg_._. 5150 390ig pasodoiy

ﬂmou 5@8& CH# Nm; d3s0d0¥d

4k



o mucmc_Ec Bm\_mgmm AQ __uczou A1D 8y} cmf Ucm pJleog

e
-
-
L
o
2
>
<
al

ZL

Economic Development

Nm_b ay Aq _@m>oagm sI sueld Suioueul pue 323(0.d
- [BuId 9y UoRes)d ZdlL uedn w20oe led/43Wwing -

cm_a wc__u_cmci _ocfumaoi >me_E__mL,a &
_ocm copmg_u_tma B_u

| ‘pleog 7| L=

‘WD | =

\Cmbc:om_

'SJUBLIS|S ASY DAL} SOUSI[GEISa 9IURUIPIO UOIESIY) =

UOI}eJapISUOT) pue SuIpesy puZ ‘v aun( s

SOUBUIPIO
uonealD) SulesH u__n_sn_ _ucm mc__ummw_ sT “0T dun( =

Sd3LS LXAN Q3S0dONd



14

QUESTIONS

DAVID PETTIT
Economic Development




CONSENT AGENDA




AGENDA ITEM #1




P exion Mxem-our

Planning and Development Services

410 W King
Kingsville, TX 78363

PH: 361-595-8093 } . _

MEMO
Date: - May 16%, 2024
To: Mark McLaughlin (City Manager)
From: Erik Spitzer (Director of Planning and Development Services) |

Subject: Gabby McGinnis, applicant; South Texas Stash, L1.C, owner; requestmg a Special Use
Permit for a Take 5 Oil Change Store to be located at ERARD EST #3, LOT 1,
(VERIZON), in C2 (Retail), also known as 1401 General Cavazos BLVD, Kingsville, TX

78363 (Property ID 33088)

Gabby McGinnis, applicant, approached the department on April 19%, 2024, requesting a Special Use Permit
(SUP) for a new Take 5 Oil Change store to be located at 1401 General Cavazos Blvd, Kingsville, Texas 78363
where the old Verizon Cell Phone Store was located.

The Planning and Zoning Commission meeting was held on May 15%, 2024 with 5 members in attendance

Members deliberated over the request for approval of a Special Use Permit (SUP) for a new Take 5 Oil Change
store to be located at 1401 General Cavazos Blvd. 7 Notice Letters were sent out to neighbors within the 200

feet buffer and the city received no feedback.

The Planning and Zoning Commission board memBers voted to approve the Special Use Permit for the property
mentioned above. A recorded vote of all members present was taken and board members Rev. Idotha Battle
Debble Tiffee, Mike Klepac, Larry Garcia and the Cham:nan Steve Zamora, all voted “YES.”

The meeting was adjourned by 6:15 p.m.
The department continues to recommend approval.

Erik Spitzer
Director of Planning and Development Services




Planning and Development Services
410 W King

Kingsville, TX 78363

PH: 361-595-8093

22.

MEMO
Date: May 1%, 2024
To: Mark McLaughlin (City Manager)
From: Erik Spitzer (Director of Planning and Development Services)

Subject: Gabby McGinnis, applicant; South Texas Stash, LLC, owner; requesting a Special Use
Permit for a Take 5 Oil Change Store to be located at ERARD EST #3, LOT 1,
(VERIZON), in C2 (Retail), also known as 1401 General Cavazos BLVD, ngsvxlle, X

78363 (Property ID 33088)
Gabby McGinnis, applicant, approached the department on April 19%, 2024, requesting a Special Use Permit
(SUP) for a new Take 5 Oil Change store to be located at 1401 General Cavazos Blvd, K1ngsv1lle Texas 78363
where the old Verizon Cell Phone Store was located.
The department has reviewed the application and is recommending approval.

Erik Spitzer
Director of Planning and Development Services




Docus@n Envelope [D: 2614BE69-305D-4782-A2B0-981256278388 F KINGSVILLE
PLANNING AND ZONING DIVISION
MASTER APPLICATION

email: hsolis@cityofkingsville.com / Phone (361) 595-8055

PROPERTY INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)

Project Address "‘“n'fENEHAL CAVAZOS BLVD Nearest Intersection HWY 77 & 1356
{Proposed) Subdivision Name: ERNARD ESTATES UNIT 3 Lot Block

Legal Description A0.647 ACRE TRACT BEING ALL OF ERNARD ESTATES UNIT 3

Existing Zoning Designation 2 RETALL DISTRICT Future Land Use Plan Designation AUTO SALES/REPAIRS

OWNER/APPLICANT INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE) .
Applicant/Authorized Agent SABBYMCGINNIS Phone 7136343430

Email Address (for project correspondence only): gabby@altargrp.com

Mailing Address 10109 LOETTARD SUITE 103 ' City HOUSTON . State TX Zip 77070

Prope rty Owner SOUTH TEXAS STASH,LLC Phone 325-864-9775 FAX

Email Address (for project correspondence only); bblackbun@trinilyreis.com

Mailmg Address 2108 SHORELINE CIR Clty ABILINE State ™ Zip 79602-6227

Select appropriate process for which approval is sought. Attach completed checklists with this application.

Annexation Request No Fee ] Preliminary Plat Fee Varies
| Administrative Appeal (ZBA) $250.00 E Final Plat Fee Varies
B Comp. Plan Amendment Request $250.00 Minor Plat $100.00
] Re-zoning Request $250 [ Re-plat $250.00
|v'| SUP Request/Renewal $250 : Vacating Plat $50.00
| Zoning Variance Request (ZBA) $250 |__|Development Plat $100.00
|__| PUD Request : $250 |__| Subdivision Variance Request ___ $25.00 ea

Please provide a basic description of the proposed project

[ hereby certify that | am the owner and /or duly authorized agent of the owner for the purposes of this
application. [ further certify that | have read and examined this application and know the same to be
true and correct. If any of the information provided on this application is incorrect the permit or

approval may be revoked.

Applicant’s Signature GABBY MCGINNIS T e cumworsominen | [)gte; 41872024
Property Owner’s Signature E‘f&aw.... Date;4/19/2024

Accepted by: — Date:

This form available on our website: https://www.cityofkingsville.com/departments/planning-and-development-services/

Last revised 16 Apr 2024
P 23.




24,

'ALTAR GROUP
April 18,2024

Take 5 Kingsville, TX- Narrative
City of Kingsville, TX

Take 5 / Driven Brands and Altar Group would like to request a special use permit review of a new Take 5 Oil Change
facility development located at 1401 E General Cavazos Blvd Kingsville, TX 78363. The proposed use of the new building is
a quick service oil change facility based on a prototypical design. The operational times for the facility are typically 7 AM
to 7 PM Monday through Sunday, and there are typically no more than four employees at the highest shift,. The site is
0.64 acres, and the proposed facility is to be 1,682 square feet. The property is in the C2, Retail District. The majority of
the site will be hard surfaced with concrete or asphalt and has a flat topography with a current structure on site. The
current structure is planned to be demolished. The site is in Zone X, so there are no flood concerns.

Altar Group and Take 5 respectfully request consideration and recommendations of the attached -SUP (Special User
Permit) submittal.

2L

John D. Linton, AIA

Sincerely,

Take 5 Oil - Kingsville, TX
Page 1 of 1




4/22/24, 8:56 AM

Kieberg CAD

Kleberg CAD - Property Details

Property Search > 33088 SOUTH TX STASH LLC for Year 2024 Tex Year: (2024 - Values not available |

Property
Account
Property ID: 33088 Legal Description: ERARD EST #3, LOT 1, (VERIZON)
Geographic ID; 124300001000192 Zoning:
Type: Real Agent Code:
Property Use Code:
Property Use Description:
Location e e S s o N v e 3 — N
Address: 1401 E GENERALCAVAZOS ~ Mapsco:
TX
Neighborhood: Map [D: B2
Neighborhood CD:
Owner ‘ ' ) o
Name: SOUTH TX STASH LLC Owner ID: 66971
Mailing Address: 2108 SHORELINE CIR % Ownership:  100.0000000000%
. ABILENE, TX'79602-6227
Exemptions:
Values
(+) Improvement Homesite Value: + N/A
{+) Improvement Non-Homesite Value: + N/A
(+) Land Homesite Value: + N/A
(+) Land Non-Homesite Value; + N/A  Ag/ Timber Use Value
(+) Agricultural Market Valuation: + N/A N/A
{(#) Timber Market Valuation: + N/A N/A
(=) Market Vaiue: = N/A
(-} Ag or Timber Use Value Reduction: - N/A
(=) Appraised Value: = N/A
(—) HS Cap: - N/A
{=) Assessed Value: = N/A

Taxing Jurisdiction

Owner: SOUTH TX STASH LLC
% Ownership: 100.0000000000%
Total Value:  N/A

| Entity | Description

Tax Rate Appraisea Value - ‘

__Taxable Value | Estimated Tax | _

{CAD _ KLEBERG COUNTY APPRAISALDISTRICT N/A

§ CKI CITY OF KINGSVILLE

N/A N/A

hitps://ipropaccess.trueautomation.com/clientdb/Property.aspx?prop_id=33088&cid=24

- N/A N/A

12 25.




4/22/24, 8:56 AM

Kleberg CAD - Property Details

'GKL _ KLEBERGCOUNTY NA N/A NA /A

ISKI  KINGSVILLELS.D. N/A N/A N/A N/A

'WST  SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY N/A N/A N/A N/A

oo TotalTaxRate __ NA

f Taxes w/Current Exemptions: T N/A
Taxes w/o Exemptions: N/A

Improvement / Building

Type Description

MA  MAIN AREA
PO  PATIO (SPECIAL PRICE)
CON CONCRETE SLAB COMMERCIAL * 2006 13830.0
CN1 CANOPY BASIC (20%)
CN1 CANOPY BASIC (20%)

Land

| Improvement #1: COMMERCIAL Sfate Code: F1 Living Area: 1748.0 sqft Value: N/A!

Class Exterior Year
0 wall  Built S9OFT

RS2G 2006 1748.0
SP 2006 300.0
* 2006 68.0
* 2006 68.0

'#7 Type | Description . Acres § Sqft Eff Fron{TEffﬁéﬁthl;f“'Ma;"l'(é{\'lé—laé Prqa Value |

11 R

~ 0.6430 28009.00 0.00 0.00

N/A

N/A

e

Roll Value History

| Year | Improvements | Land Market | Ag Valuation | Appraised | HS Cap  Assessed }
12024 N/A N/A N/A N/A  NA N/A
(2023 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A B
12022, $161,220  $280,090 0 441310 S0 $441,310 |
2021 $168,850  $280,090 0 448940 S0 $443,940
2020 $167,600  $280,090 0 447,690 S0 $447,690 |
12019 $168,690 $280,090 O 448,780 SO $448,780 f
| 2018 $173510  $280,000 O 453600 S0 $453,600 §
12017 $157,260 $280,090 0 437,350 $0 $437,350 |
12016 $134,800  $280,090 0 414890 S0 $414,890 |
- 12015 $134,800 5280090 O 414890 S0 $414,890 |
12014 $134,800  $280090 0 4148950 S0 $414,890 |
2013 $134800  $280090 O 41480 SO0 $414,:890 |
2012 $134,800  $280,090 0 4148950 S0 $414,890 |
2011 $134,800  $280,090 0 414890 S0 $414,890
2010 $166,840  $280,090 0 446930 S0 $446930

Questions Please Call {361} 595-5775

This year is not certified and ALL values will be represented with "N/A".
Database last updated on: 47/21/2024 8:17 M

Website version: 1.2.2,33

26https://propaccess.trueautoma{ion.com/clien’tdb/Property.aspx?prop_id=33088&cid=24

© N, Harris Computer Corporation

2/2




LC

. n
°° cﬁsﬁ: I.—oz R F ’ * TEE:E:&E
o o Yarou | @ 3 . = e GO0 HOUTATI
ORI p = T
. & . N IEFEn- wome: Y [rLtE e
h . S R %] oot o
133HS ¥3A0D & S = - m m wl prepeitafd
i
. P B . 5
e ¥ ¥ . : — X
(o SAIPASUR R S i %hh %... N0 CILINRS 00K IWAED 8 ezl otmniy r I@ Viterur 1
e DTN NN}
Z00-+Z80 o - : o nacu = &
. X , - . 3 “MEINI GHY $310'%en3 11 B0, £ "™ -
ﬂa&ﬁ.ﬁ —uu.m“nnwm_u.w“ 5 : R - IS0V e KOS OO oY SO NS TSF ot T LT S1iny¥ad 41vdvd3s ~ (22 B L1
B & i =0 s ooy \ZJ — nisnumewenzenen
" UB RN D ! B R Waﬁ.zr.nuegnn P L) LI P | Ll 1IN Hoou. rovinocy
e d Ll B L oanegesonis 3, Gy (] [ [
2 : . . Thvrar | ava FTET) WanS VPO s
K H wis | oo | suvendoon NI MBI Y A ST IMNUN D
) T T : ! v | wina | sistovasies @ —— s somawa 4 WL RNt
U X T 13791924 X05 ¥ AT [ o P -
: o E o G | gy TS TR St e . S
TYITY 2on wo| | SUSRRASDMSSRmee | © L "
Al o508 o0 59 Tt FUTETTIES ) RO 49 CHDULY BVTA SIS EVYLG
INDDIA 9203 uY s SMOTIA THL 40 TrAQTELY WOIONY MIWIV LNOHIVR OILLIWGE A0 T¥H LIMDVE SIL. @ Tertmainin i.wwﬂh:éa..ﬂ.-.
TUORLIOD S M F1NV, Lretrd PO | . (TN s W)V L2
200¢ A o ot STVLLINGNS Q3dy3d3q CD———— vmawemn G&F — svmmmome
230t Wy A VauY B3I
fo e e AN3937 TOIWAS NOLLYLONNY
TO0 Prvoares S OHDIK OV
K vana) AT Y BOerIS L e Y] ouvend g
ot Biiievia R
R kw0 5y
P T - o
LI EeIRE IND) Avd EITEDPUTY
=& A kX, ST Er bt . w1 s v
Z O o oL N DaIDA MLy ranstin 1 wiinaaa oo
o= =X RN . 14240 DTN R sl 20 W
;) -] " *ENIWHEVAIA Y *ALT4VS 7@ ONIQTNG 104335 Vo Soowan Ay YoouHTa ¥ir da
o i$ 04 11LZ DOOD ¥3d AIUNOIY 108 L oHIvnaM e r
A o FETOI19 D 110623000 ¥ISOIGNOIY LON SUTIRKRIGS FHld Jar AvIeovd o.”-u 4\(-on¢ w
Eo M ot SLIOVLNOD NolLlgsnr douo it
[t 3 3 FIINA OwTaT THIoL I Holtd3oxa ALTmEMORIIM W1 andl
mz setionitpe vou o e ? e b i w30 soiwons
- m (@) it Lo H VIS DRI diaicns [ Jazieeatmiilon s 1o : e
nE Mg S o SR | B o et oo | TRm e R W
2L W — UIYNVIN NOTIOAISNOD R CE s M on O dww MOAN ot wounaauomed S
e TS EawE 535 O on W sumgany  MOYPU SIA) ALY FONL s oim LraIga I won
< %3] ‘!ﬂu._nahﬂu Jrea 25 M oon O wigiag OLL3340 4 08 EVL + !:E_uu.un ‘nn " ~a [ oMo m
XL =Q : o e L2 o | TR R el T L
3 Al MBS A L DLl L
Jo xT R PaM] 006 3U0S ‘0X0 YLI3N0T 601D} » rey— s o s 38
2 Seeatly moul BN . SUUMKRIL JTA oMV dw B ]
& > 2D Rt ot & %0 o lemam JOOURONGTNLLIA ‘HL'A Aoy W e ]
o ST %08 08 1A1D @ v 14DBILY P ] Taaes w194 JOMRTY W wrpnCIoWwtG  Ud
w =z SETNONG HHAVITNGD HOSLYR il nmg Ivtrore T Losis JuSCTTHR IOV sy sadman g
— o JSEE.—W - xﬁ .-l-.no«_ ﬂunqu.ﬂnu 3 v LHOEUT 304N WD STAIAD Loinoir IMIN ¢
< m s o 02042 XL NOISNON VIVa IS VTR TINER T s e Shno 2
© Neweals oBoke  00CR1NS 0YON YALSNG1 60101 JOSOI..., S, o Em ey ype3
AN uITed D14 0D WVLTY < .—.<D m_ .—._m TTERY 't AL . n- ILone) w0
S - :ﬁwu«r— u_.umwm_wu 13LIHO¥Y I 300Is ouIEnaN 30N wigw o b L
> = BG) XD
hll. e SUIINDNT SHILINTHOD NOSIVM 2oL o AL N mown o
S5 TATISANVT ONIBWATA/ WHINVHOIA Eizéﬁ N v L) 0044 TO0Na) L9t UHSEHTICAOY TceroaanomaL HAL alknown wn 1m0
Fl : IOV LTArONS 1cvos B1Ev1 203 oy LD DI R L0TIY B a2 AORWANRD) a0
2 werdeulind  Towg et whiossr | rmd pliee’ ek, it Bownm W e ol
~ FPTTITY LR .Bﬂ!n{ gt und P Y 4 .izmﬁ.ﬂ.ﬁ .s'ﬁ :ﬂﬁ...ﬁw u..w
) L P i o Sk ey Y71 AN GVITES o VDAY L Qe oY TS 1TIANT AT enomn Pttt B Bt T S
- gt 1 0XNDIIN JOTNIHE IY14 YO dver FANSITTAST JU1 01 DNORDIIT L ‘ALvno) Junaaisvel uod ] P o - N
[CoTTT Y R223UAS ‘A NOLONISEX (09 0OL2US "LITULS HIUD “S O DRIIIN TRNOU 48 L) ¥ IR LELTLSA St B AT e e e i 1810UD3S ¥341 NVAI00 A IR0 30t ot Meowsomm voy
g vl e 24 DA AT SONYUIRGANG N0 1N (AT THIGY s o iy w #ovaiol  au
| [T A o
— I T inlonyls HINMO o RIS S Savdeyt 1 “anouD KYANTIONASH sy A TN T ol o
5 DO O beeont] ¥ ¢ hva] ] owm SIYCHVIRTATINDHS s v i L
AT ) SLNVLINSNOD 1D3royd R R anvng [y AU MOS0 rCIBlE s winnanoy  wd TTresoeL
1 7T D Tonmmayonr oz  TEVARNS SMIGTInG g o Ve aneowonel wity
e . Thanss a5 T e wounmivel ¥ie
FR T M) DD v A 01 B oL S DAE0LOIONTIN 1 catenus suanun ST TADH.10 ALD SR roanes 3% JIwamon W WL
QYT HBOIAE MY LYY T YOIANTR Y G- 200N R TON -3e wsstos:
UMD o, 4T ETTVS1678 WUASTION ¥ 4TWND01 1K LB 11 DR 1NN AAYS D303 19 L YA Do ﬂ..si.db.!é»ﬂ..w::e::ﬁ aru -.-u.:! hid _w...-_u...-wun:! M
S S I S D4V T4 0 DHQTES Tl LV ROW 1010M SLOWIAGR PG LiiE 2, ENTUNCR LT A0 1041 aiacy ‘SIUAINEYIY TIO0T HILA D) 1003 19Y04) NG IHAITA RECT omReuNuN a1 A Q'wa | SO e oy
| MM TR S N [EIITCY MRCT S Qxren SDAck oo itia o401 3003 TU WIS LLZE 1100 AYM GO U WO N0 v vonexr e
TN D00 1O TUM TTIOA IONIL THOTISIN DY ALOOH 33V ‘710K SIRL LU0 MY S R3S Rt vom e T A D20 3303 TR LI Toctie a16: BHIGIO0E O Qg o ]
MMM TUM SIS SCIVLLE L STDYL GLAYRA D00 YO TE) Go0MA O O DN . oy o] S0 4903 Dusrava Wi TUE 315E N W souotiam 1D
o oot evenee) v MO G DALY S AL T (G084 2130100 SV 1Y il Uil 160> TOMnO T TORMETLA BE apyedle abm v b
; @i iy 04 s 15 GhY NHNY BT QLTI TR KV3 0 036306 11k KOV ULnos ok SIRBARINY 101 HUM (300 190) IRKID WHOUTAILA N1EE p iy Wy TTumm e
FAVNLIIHS] ATAMS | v hinouod v (046103 Tkin DATATE B TALNISVIIL 0¥ LM TS0v8 PRI oo 3N A8 Dilvecna s VL wans — aoday e UMIAD A2 waan Y
T R T VAP M ST i o SI00SNIGT08 e o woon 3
T s M
SH93
XIANI L33HS NHOM JO 3d0DS NOLLYIWYOINI 1J3rodd SISATYNY 300D SNOLLVIAIAEEY

LINYAd H04 aNssi

. €98 XL "ATUASONM
. AUVAITINOG SOZVAVYD 1VHANID 3 LoVl

i - ONVHI 110 § aMvl

4NOYD WLV J0d ALINIOVY4 M3N




‘8¢

OTbiL SYXIL 'SSIYAAD

SOET X08 0d
ONRZINIONT
ANIDALHOYY -
.
00F = .T308 D00'T =} 2 Y35
dVIN ALINIDIA d¥YW NOLLVIOT
Tiviaganua o150
SINLIG ORIAYY o253
STUVLI0 AV 219 g
s (10
HYI4 ZOYNMIQ OI5040NA BA DRUSTES toro
W4 aravso (1)
HY1d CHiNYd oD
SUY230 KV 1IINGT INFINKIIE ONY NCISOUT 155
HYId T0USNDD INIINIIIS Y KCISON atro
N s 001
MdnounanIa oted
Aamns

TALON NOLINYISHOD TVUDNID wod

13amsyIND 1007
—— e L
SULWIYG  saqunkVaeNG

¥20Z 1YdY

€9€8L X1 ‘ATTIASONIA
dATa SOZVAVYD TVHANEY 3 TOVT

JONVHO 110 S ANVl

Hod
SLNIWND0Q M3IIATY 11

. Jowrrv codu ey Ja vy
P e B e e coou s s
LNSVIOVHVI A% GOUEHS WHEEA 3HL 0 HRTOSCIERr OH J¥1d O GHXIBOI3Y

LNSW31VLS NIV1d GO0

$T0T "0T AUVNUA3IS 23LYA 1HDA2Y
EBOE-TTED :HITWAN 140d3Y
Z89-£Z¥-955:3N0Hd

S3VZNOS “d NOWIS $13VINGD

05582 XL "NIONIUVH

ZOE 3LINS ‘66¥ JOOT N 0Z0Z

QN1 ‘SINULSNGNI SIDIAHIS TYNOISSII0US
“HIINIING WOINHDAL103D

NOJINIMIIBBASAUNS T4VIN-3
80SK-Eby6LY SANOHd

$713M "9 AJTAVYE S10VINGD
TS09Z XL “INIAJAVHD

00V 31INS "1IVYL NVX3L 050T
“¥°d "SILVIQ0SSY B M3t8

TyoA3AUNS

WOO dYDYUVLIYOVHANYS 1IIYW-F
EIPZ-pSZ-ETL INOHD

VHIGVN YHONYS H1OYINOD
04022 X1 'NOLSNOH

EOT 31INS *0¥ Y1L3N01 6OTOT
2711d *dNOYS uviy

SUIINTONT TIAD

WO dHDYVLIYONHOC Mjvi-a
TS L-BLZ-ETL 2INOHA

NOLNIT NHOI t1OVINOD
02042 X1 ‘NOASNOH

€07 3uins _m.ﬂ.__ ¥113n01 uoﬂmu
971d ‘dN0HD HY1Y
BEENDRET)

WOI'SANYUANIAIYOBLLINUNG HUYI SIIvie-3
LEGYPLL-086 :ANDH

112NUNG H1Iv4 IOVINGD

20282 ON "ZLL0TUVHY

002 31INS '433YIS HIUNHD

INI "SAONVYS NIAIHG

SHINMO




1401 E General Cavazos - Streets
00ft Buffer

oRVISUAL R il CITY OF KINGSVILLE
i - CONTAIN INAGCURACIES OR ERRORS. CITY et 57 ATCTA : NEDADTAA -
| Lastupdate: 4/22/2024 T 7 ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT

RESPONSIBLE [F THE:INFORMATION % 400 W King Ave; Kingsville, TX 78363

, ‘CONTAINED HEREIN IS-USED FOR ANY sl $
Note: Ownership s labeled DESIGN, CONSTRUCTION, PLANNING, BUILDING, Office: (361) 595-8007

with its Prop 10, ORANY OTHER PURFOSE. Fax: (361) 595-8064




AGAP Kingsville LLC
%Andover Properties LLC
150 E 52NP ST 328 FL,
New York, NY 10022
#30319

Christus Spohn Hospital Kleberg
% Prop Tax Appeal & Service Co
792 W FM 1961
Yorktown, TX 78164
#16111

Panl M West
489 N County Road 1050
Kingsville, TX 78363
#10621

City Of Kingsville Atin: Planning Department
PO Box 1458
Kingsville, TX 78364
#4003192

Paul M West
489 N County Road 1050
Kingsville, TX 78363
#4003191

FCPT Holdings LLC
- ATTN: Redwood HWY STE 1150
591 Redwood HWY STE 1150
Mill Valley, CA 94941
#4003193

Whataburger INC
ATTN: Real Estate Dept,
PO Box 13752
Philadelphia, PA 19101
#17360

30.




8/22124, 3:49 FM AIngsviile, 1. X Loae or Urainances

Sec. 1. - Land use chart.

The following chart shall set out the land uses within the city:
P = Permitted

" —¥ S=Special use permit required

| X = Special review required

= Not permitted (absence of any symbol)

[Land Use Chart on the following pages]

Chapies YA - Ll Use

Retiake g - W“"ﬁ ;L
M@f\i\& A LN‘AU‘J'Q -
Q'u\-ﬁgﬁ{\@‘)'

Land Use Chart l,

Land Use Description R1T {R2 | R2ZA|R3 | R4 |MH | C11C2|C3/C4 11 |12 |Ag
Dwelling, one-family det. P |P PP |P |P p -, P
Dwelling, one-family att. P [P P |P S P
Dwelling, two-family P P |P S

Dwelling, multi-family | P |P P P

Tiny Homes P |P p

Dwelling, above business P

Work/live units P

Boarding or rooming house P P {P

Hqtel or motel P P |P

Dormitory P

Fraternity, sorority P

about:blank

114




AILLIZS, 349 M NRIYSVHIE, 1A LOUR U Viuiiices

Temporary carnival (14 days | s‘ P |P
- 200 ft. setback from '

residential property)

Provisioning and S |P |P
recreational sporting goods
sales including boats and

vehicles

Shooting galleries and pistol S |P |P

[ranges] (indoor)

Souvenir, curio S P

Automobile Related Uses

Car wash -__ | | P ls |p [P |P
Auto sales, repairs includ.ing ‘3 P |P |P
motorcycles

Auto paint and body shop S Ip (P |P

| Drag strip, race track S |S

Gasoline service station \ P |P [P [P
Gasoline sales S Ip [P IP |P
Commercial parking - S |P |P |P

structure auto only ;

Truck storage S |S |P |P |P
Used auto parts, sales, | S|P (P |P |P
indoors

about:blank 6/14




PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing
Wednesday, May 15, 2024, at 6:00 p.m. wherein the Commission will discuss and/or take |-
action on the following items and at which time all interested persons will be heard:
Gabby McGinnis, applicant; South Texas Stash, LLC, owner; requesting a Special
Use Permit for a Take 5 Oil Change in C2 (Retail) at ERARD EST #3, LOT 1,
(VERIZON) also known as 1401 General Cavazos BLVD, Kingsville, TX

The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, Kingsville TX in the Helen Kleberg
Groves Community Room. If you have any questions about the items on the agenda, please
contact the Planning Department at (361) 595-8055.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Tuesday, May
28, 2024, at 5:00 p.m. wherein the City Commission will discuss the consideration of the
following item and at which time all interested persons will be heard:
Gabby McGinnis, applicant; South Texas Stash, LLC, owner; requesting a Special
Use Permit for a Take 5 Oil Change in C2 (Retail) at ERARD EST #3, LOT 1,
(VERIZON) also known as 1401 General Cavazos BLVD, Kingsville, TX
The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, Kingsville, Texas in the Helen
Kleberg Groves Community Room. If you have any questions about the items on the
agenda, please contact the City Secretary at (361) 595-8002.




Mar 2, 2024

Tue KinasviLLe Recorn 9

Rl o

KISD speech therapists and s

were.

speech p ‘-
meeting. Plctured, from lefl, are School Board President Brian Coufa), Tina Gamez, speech
pathologist; Debble Garza, speech therapist; Kimberly Coranads, speech therapists Rarana
Benitez, speech pathologlst, Superintendent Dr. Cissy Reynelds-Perez and Laura Zimmerman,
Directar of Special Education and 504. Not pictured Is Carrie Mosquieds; speech pathilogist,
(Phatas by Gloria Bigger-Cantu)

KISD School Board hears award recognitions, future events, approve trip

By Glotia Blgger-Centu
Contributing Reporter

The Kingsville Indepen-
dent District Board of Trust-
ees heard about recognition
awards, approved an out of
state student trlp, adopted
Instructional materfals Jst,
and acted an allotment and
TEKSs certlfication to'be sent
to TEA. A for

Casualty :and  Alliance .of
Texas, recognize a bus driver
for their outstanding dedica.
tion.

Dr. Analisa Farah, Execu-
tive Director for Elementary
Education read Information
onatrip re 3

“HM. King High School
JROTC is requesting the
Bnnd approval to travel

icipate in the Junior

future events were reported
at the regular meeting held
on April 16,

‘The first award announce-
ment was recognition re-
cetved by the HMK High
School Drill Team at two
February competitions in
Corpus Chiistf. Georgeanna
Guajardo, Gabriella Esquibel
and Julissa Rincon received
superior ratings at the Show-
time International Corpus

Army JROTC Leadership

Teacher Appreciation Week
wilbe May 6-10.

The trustees voted on the
list of teachers epproved in-
structional: materials in the
areas of sclence,

K12 and CTE-Career
Development and Health
Scienice. Also approved was

d at the April 16 school board

HMKHSJROTCcadets have b

Jected to p 1n the Junlor Army JROTC Leadership

and Academic Leadership Competition ]une 21-25 at the Catholic: Uiversity of America in
Washington, D.C. The cadets were recognized at the April 16 school board meeting, Pictured,
from Ieft, are School Board President Brian Coufal, CLTG Zachesy Hemiliton, CPFC Braydon
Milton, CP.FCAqua Nakramonl, JROTC Senior. Inxlmct or LTC James Thoia, JROTC Assistant

e

and Sup

sent to the Texas Education
Agency.

‘Trustees Brian Coufal,
Joe Mireles, Mastin E. Cha-
pa; David R. Gareia, Joseph
Rauiz, James Glusing and
Delma Salinas unanimously
appraved al] the admmutn-

ton’s on

the Allotment and TEKS

KISD Intendent Dr.

{Texas Essential Knowled,
of Skill§) Certificatlon to be

Clssy R:ynoldsd’cm -

Dr. Cissy Reynolds-Perez.

viewed the future events. A
ribbon cotting event will be
held at HMK High School's
brand-new frack at 430
pm. on May 7. The Coran-
do “Cory” Garza AG Farm
name dedication will be held
at 4 pm. June 4. The public
is fnvited to attend these two
events,

Another mefor event will
be The State of the District,

“United We Stand” will be-
gin at 11:45 2.m. on Tharsday
May 30 at the HMK High
School Domes, Speakers in-
clude Dr. Reynolds-Perez,
Kleberg County Judge Rudy
Madrid, and Senator Morgan
LaMantla. Tickets and spon-
sorships  proceeds benefit
KISD srudents and teachers,
‘The KISD. Education Foun-
datlon sponsors this event.

and Academic Champion-
ship Competition on June2i-
25 at the Catholle University
of America,” she sald. The
United States Army Cader
Command hosts this com-
petition in Washington D.C,

Next, It. Col. James A.
Troia, ( U.S. Army Retired)
KISD §r, JROTC Instructor
sald that ‘there were 2100

then

Christt Beach Blast Dance
Competition, Melinda Garza
serves as the sponsor of the
45-member team, The new
dance season beglns on May
18 at the HMK High School
Domes. X
T.C. Teague was recog-
nized as the 20232024
KISD Bus Driver of the Year,
KISD along with their insur-
ance firm PCAT, Property

ot ,866, and findlized to 66
partictpants, “They will be
competing mostly with ath-
ers throughout the US will
be no cost to the disteict," he
said,

Dr. Farahalso read the ap-
proved proclamations. The
Schoot Nurses Recognition
Week will be May 6-12. The
National Speech Therapist
Week will be May 6-10; and

ELE(T krysTaL (sEmEL EMERY
FOR CITY COMMISSIONER FLACE 3

POLADY 7250 104 Y LR

KINGSVILLE BIBLE STUDY

EVERY TUESDAY 7-8 PH

* Experi working with g
pollcy. budgels, & pmnedures

= Kingsville native eager to contribute
fo positive community growth,

* Strong networkirig, interpersonal
& listening skills,

HOLIDAY INR
2460 S,. HWY 77 E
KIKGSVILLE, TX 78363 .!. 4

FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION H

CALL 361.444.2313
[=]2

or
SCAN THIS QR CODE -
PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The Planning & Zoning Commission of the Clty of Kingsville will hold

Bl

_'t o K%XG%‘-?SSA 2 Public Hearing Wednesday, May '15, 2024, at 6:00 p.m. wherein the
m%sgwnh; £ /5“' AT ARG Commisson will discuss and/or take action on the following iters and at
. which time all interested persons will be heard:

Gabby McGinnis, applicant; South Texas Stash, LLC, owner; requestinga
Special Use Permit for a Teke 5 Oil Change Storein C2 (Retall) at ERARD
EST #3,LOT 1, (VERIZON) also known as 1401 Generaf Cavazos BLVD,
Kingsville, TX

TRASH-OFF <**"°

The City of Kingsville will be hosting a TRASH-OFF
Citizens can dump their Trash for FREE!
Saturday, May 11, 2024 from 8:30 a.m.~ 12 p.m,
~Woeather Permitting ™
Located at 6th Street & Enst Ave. B
Two blocks north of Kleberg Elementary School
You must provide proof of residency and utility bill.

No Contractors Allowed! Kingsville Residents Only!

The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, Kingsville TX in the
Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, If you have any questions about
the Items on the agenda, please contact the Planning Department at (351)
595-8055.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

‘The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing
Tuesday, May 28, 2024, at 5:00 p.m. wh the City Commission will
discuss the consideration of the following item and at which time all
interested persons will be heard:

Gabby McGinnis, applicant; South Texas Stash, LL.C, owner; requesting a

We WILL Accept: ‘We WILLNOT Aceept: Special Use Permit for a Take 5 Oil Change Store in C2 (Retzil) at ERARD

. z\ppliu&l;w st o feeger) . ::::2:;:2’;’;; eeers EST #3,LOT 1, (VERIZON}) also known as 1401 General Cavazos BLVD,
ors reezers) -

. 1?:‘:; peierer N & * Conerete Kingsville, TX

« Furniture B't?:a?ﬁl « Houschold Gnrhagc

;;I;u;:.;(:‘p;::;ﬂ :::r{:mohl[e tres - st or Roofing Seraps ‘The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, Kingsville, Texas In the

\IOLUHTEERS NEEDER! Helen l(leberg Graves Community Room. If you have any questions about




ORDINANCE #2024-

AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE GRANTING A SPECIAL USE
PERMIT TO SOUTH TEXAS STASH, LLC FOR A TAKE 5 OIL CHANGE
STORE IN C2-RETAIL AT ERARD EST#3, LOT 1,(VERIZON)(PROPERTY
ID #33088), ALSO KNOWN AS 1401 E. GENERAL CAVAZOS BLVD,
KINGSVILLE, TEXAS; AMENDING THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN TO
ACCOUNT FOR ANY DEVIATIONS FROM THE EXISTING
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN; PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, city staff has received an application from South Texas Stash. LLC, via agent
Gabby McGinnis for a Take 5 Oil Change store in a C2-Retail District area; and

WHEREAS, the applicant plans to build the oil change store on private property in a C2-
Retail District area, but Section 15-6-Appendix A-Land Use Categories of the City of
Kingsville Code of Ordinances requires a Special Use Permit process as the auto
sales/repairs use is to be located in a C2-Retail District area; and

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Comm|SSIon has forwarded to the City Commission
it's reports and recommendations concerning the application of South Texas Stash. LLC for
amendment to the zoning map of the City of Kingsville with the request based on the afore-
mentioned City Code sections;

WHEREAS, with proper notice to the public, public hearings were held on Wednesday, May
15, 2024, during a meeting of the Planning and Zoning Commission, and on Tuesday, May
28, 2024, during a meeting of the City Commission, in the Helen Kleberg Groves
Community Room at City Hall, in the City of Kingsville, during which all interested persons
were allowed to appear and be heard; and

WHEREAS, on a motion to approve the item, a majority of the Planning Commission voted
:56-0, to APPROVE the requested Special Use Permit; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission has determined that this amendment would best serve
public health, necessity, and convenience and the general welfare of the City of Kingsville
and its citizens.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY
OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

SECTION 1. That the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended and a
Special Use Permit is granted for an auto repair use via a Take 5 Oil Change store in a C2-
Retail District area at Erard Est #3, Lot 1,(Verizon)(Property ID #33088), also known as
1401 E. General Cavazos Blvd., Kingsville, Texas as more specifi cally described on the site
plan attached as Exhibit A.

Page 1




SECTION 2. That the Special Use Permit granted in Section 1 of this Ordinance is subject
the following conditions:

1. ALLOWED USE: The only use authorized by this Special Use Permit is for the
development and operation of an auto repair use via a Take 5 Oil Change store (hereafter
referred to as the “Special Permit Business”) in C2-Retail District at Erard Est #3, Lot
1,(Verizon)(Property ID #33088), also known as 1401 E. General Cavazos Blvd., Kingsville,
Texas.

2. TIME LIMIT: This Special Permit is good for the duration of the Special Permit
Business from the date of this ordinance unless (a) the property is not being used for the
purpose outlined in Condition 1, or (b) any other conditions have not been complied with.

3. SPECIAL CONDITION: (3.1) The applicant shall obtain all required licenses for
operating the Special Permit Business and permits as applicable for building, fire and
health thereby meeting all adopted codes to operate said Special Permit Business, and
shall cooperate with all annual fire safety, health, and sanitation inspections, in order to
maintain compliance with federal, state, and city regulations for such a structure/use at the
location. (3.2) All activity on site shall be in complete compliance with all City codes,
especially, nuisance, fire, building and zoning codes. (3.3) The applicant shall install and
maintain landscaping at the site.

SECTION 3. That the official Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended to
reflect the amendments to the Zoning Ordinance made by Section 1 of this ordinance.

SECTION 4. That the Zoning Ordinance and Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville, Texas,
as amended from time to time, except as changed by this ordinance and any other
ordinances adopted on this date, remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 5. That to the extent that these amendments to the Zoning Ordinance represent
a deviation from the Comprehensive Plan, the Comprehensive Plan is amended to conform
to the Zoning Ordinance, as amended by this ordinance.

SECTION 6. That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance are
hereby expressly repealed.

SECTION 7. That publication shall be made in the official publication of the City of
Kingsville as required by the City Charter of the City of Kingsville.
INTRODUCED on this the 28th_ day of May, 2024.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the __10t" day of _June , 2024.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Page 2




THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:
By:

. Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney

Page 3




w 1401 E General Cavazos Streets
: [:] Ownership

DISCLAIMER:
THIS MAP IS FOR VISUAL PURPOSES ONLY.
THE INFORMATION ON THIS SHEET MAY
CONTAIN INACCURACIES OR ERRORS,
THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE IS NOT
RESPONSIBLE IF THE INFORMATION
N CONTAINED HEREIN IS USED FOR ANY
Note: Ownership is labeled DESIGN, CONSTRUCTION, PLANNING, BUILDING,
with its Prop ID. ORANY OTHER PURPOSE.

CITY OF KINGSVILLE

ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
400 W King Ave; Kingsville, TX 78363
Office: (361) 595-8007
Fax: (361) 595-8064







AGENDA ITEM #2




City of Kingsville
Finance Department

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners

cC: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager

FROM: Deborah Balli, Finance Director

DATE: May 10, 2024

SUBJECT: Budget Amendment #37 — Utility Billing Software Increases
Summary: |

The FY 23-24 budget appropriated funding for Utility Billing Software Increases, but the amount
of the increase was not enough for the Utility Fund to cover as part of this software was budgeted
in General Fund and should have been budgeted fully in the Utility Fund.

Financial Impact:

This Budget Amendment appropriates $11,681 in additional funding for the increased
enrollment. Funding for this appropriation will come from the Water Budget Amendment
Reserve line item resulting in no effect on the Utility fund balance.

Recommendation:
Staff recommends the approval of this budget amendment.




ORDINANCE NO. 2024-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024 BUDGET TO APPROPRIATE
ADDITIONAL FUNDING FOR TYLER UTILITY BILLING SOFTWARE INCREASES.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2023-
2024 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT — BA#37
Dept | Dept Name Account Name Account Budget Budget
No. Number | Increase Decrease

-Fund 051= Utility Fund
Expenditures — 5
6001 | Water Budget Amend Reserve 86000 $11,681
6201 | Utility Billing | Computers & Assoc Equip 22600 $11,681

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY 23-24 budget to appropriate additional funding for
Computer Software Increases. Funding will come from the Utility Fund Budget Amendment

Reserve line item.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the

extent of such conflict only.
Il

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given

full force and effect for its purpose.
: Iv.

THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.




INTRODUCED on this the 28th day of May 2024.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 10th day of June 2024.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney




AGENDA ITEM #3




> Pppove Budeet

A Boc donation

City of Kingsville
Parks & Recreation Department

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners
CC: Mark Mclaughin, City Manager
FROM: Susan lvy, Parks Director
DATE: May 17, 2024

SUBIJECT: Agenda Request — Request for Approval of Donation from Brookshire
Foundation

Summary: We are asking that Commission approve the receipt and associated Budget
Amenment for a $37,000 donation from Brookshire Foundation to Parks and Recreation.

Background: This donation is committed as follows:
$15,000 Shaded lifeguard chairs

$15,000 Recreation Programs
S 7,000 New Lane lines for competitive and lap swim at Brookshire Pool

Financial Impact: The will add $22,000 to Minor Equipment line item 001-5-4513-21700
And $15,000 to Rec Programs 001-5-4513-31499. '

Recommendation: Approve the recommended Budget amendment.
Note: The shade structures we requested that are poles mounted in the ground with large

umbrellas would not work in our deck surfacing at the pool so we had to go to a different
design. We are advising the Brookshire Foundation of the change.




Kingsville Parks & Recreation ﬁ For Information on events and facilities

400 W. King (mailing) CITY pog 37 www.cityofkingsville.com/department/parks
501 Santiago Park Lane (physical) 7, OF Pt ?V.V’ ) Email:
Kingsville, Texas 78363 K_n e sivy@cityofkingsville.com
361-221-8705 e or follow us on Facebook
Susan lvy, Director ,‘:o Kingsville Parks and Recreation

361-219-9125.
April 22, 2024

B. C. & Addie Brookshire Foundation
c/o Board of Directors

Dear Board Members,

We are asking your consideration for:

$15,000 donation to assist with our 2024 Summer Programming.

$15,000 for shade structures to be placed over the lifeguard stands at Brookshire Pool

$ 7,000 to replace lane lines(7) for competitive swim meets and triathlon and lap swimming

$37,000 Total Request

First of all, as always, the generosity of the Brookshire Foundation is one of the biggest benefits
the Parks Department has enjoyed continually for all of my 34 years here. The recreational
opportunities expanded for our kids by funds donated by the Brookshire Foundation is
tremendous and | thank you on behalf of them. This is the program we partner with the County
Extension office on and they provide a wealth of expertise in many of our nature based activities.

The Summer Program request is detailed in an attachment. We have added a much requested
camp for Special Needs kids and are anxicus to serve more kids this summer. We have added
days to our camp this last year for the KISD days they are off half a day. Those days will be
expanding in the 2024/2025 School Year to include a few all day camps at the request of the Boys
and Girls Club.

The request for shade structures over the lifeguard chairs is a great need for the lifeguards. The
winds here are so strong in the summer that we have struggled with the strongest umbrellas we
can find that stick into the pole on the chair, They all break from high winds. With increasing
heat temperatures, it is vital that we provide some sturdy support for our staff. Your assistance
would be appreciated. This quote includes the purchase of the pole and shade cloths and
installation supplies. Our staff will do the installation guided by City Engineering staff. The
installation quoted by the Shade Company was an additional $24,000.

We are also asking for your assistance in replacing the lane lines used for competitive swim
meets and triathlons. Both of which we host with our Swim Team and CrossFit Kingsville.




Your kind consideration of our request is appreciated. If you have any questions I will be
* available via my cell phone at 361-522-1202. ’

Sincerely,

Susan lvy,
Director
Kingsville Parks and Recreation




" Lifeguard Shade Structure x 4

s 8 Feet /9 Feet / 10 Feet $11,959.96
=R | FGUARD*8%9-10E
[t Shade Structure Engineered Drawings x 1
-§9E:’Seal=d -Digital $875.00
4 Engineered Drawings-Sealed
Shade Structure Anchor Bolts & Plates x4
Llfeauarc: $704.00
Lifeguard-AnchorBolts
Standard Installation 42415000 ~——
Discount @GOOD THROUGH 5-31- $1.318.96
2024 =
Subtotal $36,370.00
Shipping $908.00
Total $37,278.00 USD

You saved $1,318.96

<ﬂ‘% (& @§
BIAS. 2D







P

Tt TRy

[k

9 IM’ 4 z :’“’w:_\ LEa ywéwj?

..‘&C.J.li:ﬂnth.,!.q..'\dul' e . ...I\!an.‘V.\‘U



75 Foot Maximum Racing Lane Line With 6 Inch Disks

WRITE A REVIEW
ALLOW 7-10 DAYS TO SHIP

$932.25 $932.25 surs svee x7




DUMMERK CAMYF EAPENDIEY FUK S5U CAMPERY AND KAINBOW SPECIAL NEED CAMP
Bepéitment .| PARKS AND RECREATION

ooATON | AMOUNT

9 SUMMER CAMP 2024

JUNE 18 BAFFIN BAY; k[VlERA. ™ 100.00

JUNE 20 BAFFIN BAY, RIVIERA, TX . 100.00

JUNE 27 NAS BOWLING 500.00

Juty 18 PLANETARIUM, CQRPUS CHIRIST 200.00

Julyas . BROWNSVILLE ZOO, END OF YEAR TRIP 1,250.00
TOTAL 2,150.00

MILEAGES ROUND TRIP/ PLUS DRIVERS HOURS

Transportation DATES
KISD BUS TRANSPORTATION JUNE 18 BAFFIN BAY, RIVIERA= 40 MILES
JUNE 20 BAFFIN BAY; RIVIERA = 60 MILES
JUNE 27 NAS BOWUNG = 28
JULY 18 PLANETARIUM, CORUPUS CHRISTI =140 MILES
JuLy 25 GLADY'S PORTER ZOO, BROWNSVILLE=234
ACTIVITIES JEXPENSES DATE SUPPLIES

ROLLS OF BUTCHER PAPERS FOR BANNER/PAINT, BRUSHES, PENCILS, §
GLUE AND OTHER MATERIALS FOR PROJECT -

WILLY WONKA STEM ) 6/4-6/5-6/6 ART SUPPLIES, NOODLES, SCIENCE EXPERIMENTS SUPPLIES,
DECORATIONS, SNACKS, DRINKS FOR LIFT EXPERIMENT ETC

BUGGIN' OUT 6/11-6/12-6/13 HANDHELD MIROSCOPES, BUG NETS, BUGS SPRAY, ARTS SUPPLIES

FOR BUGS ACTIVITIES )
" KAYAKING 2 FISHING 6/18-6/20  TACKLE BOXES, NETS, WATER BOTTLES, NECK COOLING WRAPS/
’ PADDLES FOR KAYAKS AND LIFE JACKETS SUNBLOCK, BUG SPRAY

SPORT MANIA, PICKLEBALL, 6/25-6/26-6/27 PADDLES, BALLS, NETS, MEDALS, MATERIALS FOR MUD RUN

MIIN GOLF, BASKETBALL, OBSTACLE COURSE, WOOD, NAILS, ROPES EIC, INFLATABLE POOL

VOLLEYBALL & MUDDY TRAPS, WATER HOSES

BUDDIES 5K

BASH THE TRASH 7/9-7107/11 ROCKS FOR PAINTNG, ROCK PENS;, GLUE, TAPE, BOXES, FOIL :
PAPPER, BUBBLE WRAPS ETC POPCORN KERNELS, LENTILS ALPHABET [
STICKERS RICE,.PAPER PLATE, COLORFUL RIBBON SMALL BELLS AND £
HOPE PUNCHERS

GALACTIC EXPLORES 7N&7N7/7/18 SUPPLIES FOR ROCKIES, CANVAS, SPONGES, TELESCOPES
MATERIALS, TELESCOPE LENSES, TAPE SPACE MATERIALS, ETC

ANIMAL OLYMPICS 7/23/7/24/7/25 POSTERS, PIPE CLEANERS, TISSUE PAPERS, CARDSTOCK, GQOGLY
EYES, CANVAS, PAINT ETC, CAMERA'S, SUPPLIES FOR BIRD HOUSES,
FOOTPRINT STONES

MISCELLANEOUS: : BREAKFAST BARS, SNACKS AND WATERS FOR ALL DAILY ACTIVITIES

& FILED TRIPS, BATTERIES, WET ONES, CLOROX WIPES, FIRST AID Kit,
WATER JUG,; CAMPER SHIRTS AND BUCKET HATS

ALL STAFF SHIRTS, CAPS AND WHISTLES/ WALKIE TALKIES

NEW CAMP FOR SPECIAL  4/7-6/14-6/21- SUPPLIES FOR RAINBOW SPEICAL NEED CAMP, CHALK,

N.EEDS KIDS 7/12-7/19 PLAYDOUGH, MUSICAL INSTRUMENTS, KIDS CAMP SHIRTS,
OBSTACLE COURSE ITEMS, ARTS AND CRAFT, STEM PROJECTS AND
SCIENCE EXPERIMENTS, SPORTS EQUIPMENT




ORDINANCE NO. 2024-_

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024 BUDGET TO ACCEPT AND
"EXPEND DONATION FROM THE BROOKSHIRE FOUNDATION FOR POOL EQUIPMENT
AND RECREATION PROGRAMS FOR THE PARKS DEPARTMENT

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.
l.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2023-
2024 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT — BA#42
Dept | Dept Name Account Name Account Budget Budget
No. Number Increase Decrease

Revenues — 4

4513 | Parks Donations 72030 $37,000
Expenditures - 5

4513 | Parks Minor Equipment 21700 $22,000
4513 | Parks Recreation Programs 31499 $15,000

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY 23-24 budget to accept and expend donation from the
Brookshire Foundation for pool equipment and recreational programs for Parks. Funding will
come from the donation for the stated purpose.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with thls Ordinance are repealed to the

extent of such conflict only.
i,

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission

1




that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

V.

" THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the 28th day of May 2024.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 10th day of June 2024.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney




~ AGENDA ITEM #4




City of Kingsville
Parks & Recreation Department

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners
cC: Mark McLaughin, City Manager
FROM: Susan lvy, Parks Director
DATE: May 17, 2024

SUBIJECT: Agenda Request — Request for Approval of Budget Amendment for Golf Course
Hydroseeding ‘ ' '

Summary: We are requesting approval of the attached Budget Amendment in the amount of
$21,018.03 to match a commitment of $24,320 from the County to pay a $48,640 Hydroseeding
quote for the L.E. Ramey Golf Course. In order to do this, $3,301.97 will have to be transferred
into the 026 account as follows:
From: 001-5-4502-21100 $1,500.00
001-5-4502-21179 $1,000.00
001-5-4502-21400 $ 802.00
$3,302.00

Background: This project will Hydroseed fairways 2,3,4,6 and spot treat 9,10,11,12,14,15,18.
These areas will be roped off to restrict patrons from driving over them for some time. We
have had a long history of trouble with grass growing in the fairways and testing Ruben has
done with this type of grass seems to be growing well.

Financial Impact: This will add $24,000 From the fund balance in the 026 Fund Golf Course
Improvements to the Golf Course Budget.

Recommendation: Approve the recommended Budget amendment and expenditure of funds.




City of Kingsville
Parks & Recreation Department

VKR Landscaping, Inc o
e Estimate
2504 Penorse Ave -
Edinburg Tx 78539 - Date Estimate #
5172024 185
. Né::neIAddn_zss’
City Of Kingsville
- Project.
Description oty Rate Total
LE Ramey Galf Course
One Time Hydronmich with Bermuuda Seed 128,000 038 48,640.00
Will Require 1/2 to Start and Remaining Upon Campleti
|00 WARRANTY .
MUSTHAVE A" 2"WATER CONNECTION
Thank you for your business. B
Total $48,640.00
Phone#- . Email
(956)655-3990. myrma@vizlandscaping com




- ORDINANCE NO. 2024-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024 BUDGET TO .APPROPRIATE

- FUNDING FOR THE GOLF COURSE HYDROSEEDING PROJECT.

’ WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for

funding for these expenditures this fi scal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2023-

2024 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
-DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT — BA#45
Dept | Dept Name Account Name Account Budget Budget
No. : Number Increase Decrease
Fund 026 — Golf Course Capital Projects Fund R
Revenues — 4
0000 | Golf Course | Transfer from Fund 001 75001 $3,302.00
Expenditures — 5
14502 | Golf Course | Grounds & Perm Fixtures 59100 $24,320.00
Fund 001 — General Fund = . . : R : _
6900 | Transfer Transfer to Fund 026 80026 3,302.00
4502 | Golf Course | Supplies 21100 $1,500.00
4502 | Golf Course | Golf Course Accessories 21179 $1,000.00
4502 | Golf Course | Chemicals 21400 $802.00

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY 23-24 budget to appropriate funding for the Golf Course
hydroseeding project. Funding of $21,018 will come from the fund balance of Fund 026 Golf
Course Capital Projects Fund and $3,302 will come from various line items in General Fund
Division 4502. This funding only pays for 50% of this project. The other 50% will come from

the County.]
Il.

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the

extent of such conflict only.




THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given

full force and effect for its purpose.

V.

THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law. :

INTRODUCED on this the 28th day of May 2024.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 10th day of June 2024.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney




AGENDA ITEM #5




City of Kingsville
Purchasing Department

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners
CC: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager
FROM: Charlie Sosa Purchasing Manager
DATE: May 10, 2024

SUBJECT:  Budget Amendment for HVAC System at Police Dept.

Summary:
This item authorizes the approval of a Budget Amendment in the amount of $19,358.00
to replace a 10-ton HVAC system for the Police Department.

Background:

The City staff is requesting a budget amendment to replace a 10 ton HVAC System for
the Police Department that provides heating and cooling for the server room and dispatch
area. The existing unit is the last of the original units on the building. The funds will
transfer from 001-5-1030-86000 Budget Amendment Reserve to 001-5-1805-51100
Building Maintenance.

Financial Impact:
Staff is requesting a budget amendment in the amount of $19,358.00 be transferred from
Fund 1-5-1030-86000 City Special Budget Amendment Reserve.

Recommendation: -

It is recommended the City Commission approve the Budget Amendment for the
replacement of a 10-ton HVAC system for the. Pol:ce Department, in the amount of
$19,358.00 as per staff recommendation.




ORDINANCE NO. 2024-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024 BUDGET TO APPROPRIATE
FUNDING FOR EMERGENCY REPAIR TO POLICE DEPARTMENT AC UNIT.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2023-
2024 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT — BA#38

Dept | Dept Name Account Name Account Budget Budget
Numb Decrease

" Expenditures — 5

1030 | City Special | Budget Amend Reserve 86000 $19,358.00

1805 | Facilities Building Maintenance 51100 $19,358.00

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY 23-24 budget to appropriate funding for an emergency
repair to the Police Department AC unit. Funding will come from the General Fund Budget
Amendment Reserve line item.] :

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in confiict with this Ordinance are repealed to the

extent of such conflict only.
Il

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this- ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

\A

THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.




INTRODUCED on this the 28th day of May 2024.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 10th day of June 2024..

EFFECTIVE DATE:_

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney




ESTIMATE #792
ESTIMATE DATE May 17, 2024
EFRIGERATION
(‘7 Aerondntwnmg & Heatmg Service TOTAL ‘ $19,358.00

Ramos Refrigeration & A/C, LLC.

CITY OF KINGSVILLE CONTACTUS

POLICE DEPARTMENT 1418 E. King Ave

KINGSVILLE, TX 78363 , Kingsville, TX 78363

R. (361) 592-6445

SSAENZ@GITYOFKINGSVILLE.COM R (361) 592-4293

RAMOSAC.ACCTPAY@YAHOO.COM

ESTIMATE

AT s..,&".& fa

B, 4= O S £ 3 £y D R e & .., R ARt 2
10 TON PACKAGEUNIT REPLACMENT 1.0 $19,358.00 $19 358.00

PRICE INCLUDES THE FOLLOWING:

NECESSARY CRANE

REMOVE EXISTING PACKAGE UNIT OFF OF ROOF AND DISPOSE OF AS PER EPA SPECIFICAITONS
INSTALL NEW 10 TON PACKAGE UNIT WITH ELECTRIC HEATING

ADAPT TO EXISTING DUCT WORK, ELECTRICAL, AND PLUMBING

SEAL DUCT CONNECTIONS WITH LOW VOC AIRLOCK MASTIC

CHARGE AND BALANCE REFRIGERANT LEVELS

Services subtotal: $19,358.00

Subtotal $19,358.00
Tax (Tax 8.25%) , $0.00
Total . $19,358.00
SERVING SOUTH TEXAS SINCE 1942,
Ramos Refrigeration & A/C, LLC. [ LIC. http://www.ramosac.com/ 1of2

#TACLA23704C




Thank you for choosing Ramos Refrigeration & A/C for all your heating and cooling needs.

Ramos Refrigeration & A/C, LLC. | LIC. http://www.ramosac.com/ 20f2
#TACLA23704C




AGENDA ITEM #6




City of Kingsville
Purchasing Department

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners
CC: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager
FROM: Charlie Sosa, Purchasing Manager
DATE: May 20, 2024

SUBJECT:  Budget Amendment for the Chamberlain Park Restroom Roof

Summary:
This item authorizes the reallocation of ARP Funds and approval of a Budget Amendment
in the amount of $10,392.46 for the Chamberiain Park restroom roof.

Background:

City staff is requesting a relocation of ARP funds for the Chamberlain Park restroom roof.
Funds will be used to purchase materials and labor to construct the new roof on the
Chamberlain Park restrooms. Purchasing received bids for the labor of the new roof, two
bids were submitted from Rafael Ledesma in the amount of $5,280.00 and from Hubert
Construction in the amount of $7,500.00. The materials were purchased through McCoy'’s
Building Supply in the amount of $5,112.46.

Financial Impact:

Staff is requesting an ARP Fund budget amendment in the amount of $10,392.46 from
the reallocation of moneys in Fund 121-5-2104-51100 in the amount of $1,095.96; 121-
5-1030-31400 Time and Attendance in the amount of $7,082.84; 121-5-3000-71300 PW
Remodel in amount of $384.38; 121-5-4503-95100 Concession Bldg. in the amount of
$1,285.00; 121-5-4503-59100 Chair lift in the amount of $1.00; and.121- 5-4503 59113
Parking Lot in the amount of $503.28.

Recommendation:

It is recommended the City Commission approve: 1) the reallocation of ARP Funds as
noted above nﬁ) he budget amendment for the construction of the Chamberlain Park
restroom roof in the amount of $10,932.46 as per staff recommendation.




ORDINANCE NO. 2024-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024 BUDGET TO APPROPRIATE
FUNDING FOR THE CHAMBERLAIN PARK BATHROOM ROOF.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2023-
2024 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT - BA#41
Dept | Dept Name Account Name Account Budget Budget
No. Numbe Increase Decrease

'Expenditures - 5 :

4503 | Parks Chamberlain Park 71240 $10,392.46

2104 | Police Building Maintenance 51100 $1,095.96
1030 | City Special | Professional Services 31400 $7,082.84
3000 | Public Works | Building 71300 $384.38
4502 | Parks Machinery & Equipment 71200 $40.00
4503 | Parks Grounds & Perm Fixtures 59100 $1,286.00
4503 | Parks Dick Kleberg Park 59113 $503.28

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY 23-24 budget to appropriate funding for the Chamberlain
Park bathroom roof. Funding will come from the left-over funds from completed ARP projects.
The movement of these funds is a project reallocation.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the

extent of such conflict only.
.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision

of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of

competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
1




phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given

full force and effect for its purpose.

V.

THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the 28th day of May 2024.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 10th day of June 2024.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney




- AGENDA ITEM #7




City of Kingsville
Public Works, Street Division

Tb: Mayor and City Commissioners

cC: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager

FROM: William Donnell, Director of Public Works
DATE: May 21, 2024

SUBJECT: Fund 001 Budget Amendment Reserve Request-Street Division Vehicle &
Equipment Maintenance

Summary:
This item authorizes additional funding in the Street Division for Vehicle & Equipment

Maintenance.

Background:
The average monthly operational maintenance cost for the Street Division equipment before any

repairs averages $2,000 per month. Currently major repairs include wheel loader at 56,120 (drive
shaft dampener flange), Unit 534 dump truck at $8,812 (replace king pins/fuel rail), Unit 575
Maintainer at $1,667 (replace shifter/PCU), Unit 5125 Roadtec Paver at $13,640 (planetary drive),
Unit 5131 dump truck at $10,446 (low power/dash cluster/hi-low switch & fuel pump), Unit 5130
dump truck at $1,311 (mirror/grill), Unit 5110 backhoe at $1,365 (steer piston /hydraulic hoses).
These repairs along with many other minor repairs have the current account balance at negative
$26,149. | am requesting additional funds in the amount of $50,000 to cover the negative balance
and for repairs through the remaining fiscal year.

Financial Impact:

This will reduce the General Fund’s unappropriated Fund 001-5-3050-68000 Budget Amendment
Reserves balance by $50,000.00 and increase the Vehicle/Equipment Maintenance line account
001-5-3050-41100 by $50,000.00.

Recommendation:
Staff is requesting approval of funds to cover costs associated with repairing and maintaining

vehicles and equipment in the Street Division this fiscal year.




ORDINANCE NO. 2024-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024 BUDGET TO APPROPRIATE
FUNDING FOR STREET DEPARTMENT VEHICLE REPAIRS.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the Clty of ngswlle that the Fiscal Year 2023-
2024 budget be amended as follows:

- CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT - BA#43

Dept | Dept Name Account Name Account Budget
No. Numbe

Fund 001~ General Fund .

Expenditures - 5

1030 | City Special | Budget Amend Reserve 86000 $50,000

3050 | Street Vehicle Maintenance 41100 $50,000

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY 23-24 budget to appropriate additional funding for Street
Department vehicle repairs and maintenance. Funding will come from the General Fund
Budget Amendment Reserve line item. There is currently $237,000 available.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict wnth this Ordinance are repealed to the

extent of such conflict only.
L

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstltutlonal by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given

full force and effect for its purpose.




THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the 28th day of May 2024.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 10th day of June 2024.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney




AGENDA ITEM #8




City of Kingsville )
Public Works, Water Construction Division

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners

CC: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager

FROM: William Donnell, Director of Public Works

DATE: May 21, 2024

SUBJECT: Fund 051 Budget Amendment Reserve Request-Water Construction Division

Waterline Account

Summary: ,
This item authorizes additional funding in the Water Construction Division for materials to repair

watermain breaks.

Background:
Water Construction employees have repalred 92 more waterllne breaks than last year for a total

of 206 main break repairs through March. Materials prices associated with waterline repairs have
also increased. The increase in the number of main breaks and increased cost of materials has
depleted the waterline funds to negative $10,932. Currently spent for parts to repair waterline
main breaks is $230,639, sand/limestone is $16,347, sidewalk/driveway/curb is $22,008 and
meter valves is $9,472. | am requesting additional funds in the amount of $156,000 to cover the
negative balance and for repairs through the remaining fiscal year.

Financial Impact:
Funding will come from the Utility Fund Budget Amendment Reserve line items by reducing 051-

5-6001-86000 (Water) by $150,000 and reducing 051-5-7001-86000 (Wastewater) by $6,000. It
will increase the UF Water Lines account 051—5-6001_—54100 by $156,000.

Recommendation: o
Staff is requesting approval of funds to cover costs associated W|th repairing waterline main

breaks in the Water Construction Division this fiscal year.




ORDINANCE NO. 2024-_

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024 BUDGET TO APPROPRIATE
ADDITIONAL FUNDING FOR WATER LINE REPAIRS.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year. ‘

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2023-
2024 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT — BA#44
Dept | Dept Name Account Name - | Account Budget
No. Number
Expenditures - 5 ‘ .
6001 | Water Budget Amend Reserve 86000 $150,000
7001 | WasteWater | Budget Amend Reserve 86000 $6,000
6001 | Water Water Lines 54100 $156,000

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY 23-24 budget to appropriate additional funding for water
lines. Funding will come from the Utility Fund Budget Amendment Reserve line items by
reducmg 051-5-6001-86000 by $150,000 and reducing 051-5-7001-86000 by $6, 000. It will
increase the UF Water Lines account 051-5-6001-54100 by $156,000.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict W|th this Ordinance are repealed to the

extent of such conflict only.
M.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.




Iv.

THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the 28th day of May 2024.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 10th day of June 2024.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney




AGENDA ITEM #9




6&&% A

—R&P Yiury
City of Kingsville Fund

Public Works, Water Construction Division

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners

CC: Mérk McLaughlin, City Manager

FROM: William Donnell, Director of Public Works
DATE: May 16, 2024

SUBIJECT: Utility ARP Fund 025 Budget Amendment for Water Line Repairs

Summary: :
This item authorizes the reallocation of Utility ARP Fund 025 and a budget amendment for 18”

water line repairs.

Background:

There is an existing 18” reinforced concrete cylinder pipe (RCCP) waterline that spans from the

East Elevated Water Tank to the West Elevated Water Tank located under Huisache Street from
1st to 7' Streets and the alley between Lott & Huisache from 7% to 13t Street. A new 18” PVC

line was installed in 2015-2016 to replace the existing waterline. Funding was only available to

install the new line, not to disconnect the old one or connect laterals.

On May 7, 2024, the old 18” waterline was scheduled for a repair at 8 Street between Lott &
Huisache. During the repair the line blew and gushed about 2,000 gallons per minute. Water
Construction employees along with DIA Utilities were able to reduce the flow and place a clamp
over the leak. During the night on May 8t the line burst again next to the clamp, but clamps were
not available to make another repair. When clamps were delivered, Water Construction crews
along with DIA Utilities was able to place two more clamps on the pipe to hold it together allowing
the water system pressure to rebuild. Currently the leak is flowing at a calculated 50gpm or

72,000gpd.

We have a plan to cap the old 18” line at 7% Street and at 13t Street with welded plugs via
contractor and plug the lateral waterlines via Water Construction employees. Future work will
be required to connect the laterals to the new 18” PVC waterline.




City of Kingsville
Public Works, Water Construction Division

~ Utility Arp funds are currently allocated for Water meters ($150,000) and Wastewater Smoke
Testing ($200,000). | am requesting these funds be reallocated to work on the old 18” waterline

repairs.

Financial Impact: . _
This will reallocate Utility ARP Funds from Water Meters ($150,000) and Wastewater Smoke

testing ($200,000) to Machinery/Equipment ($250,000) for a Hydro-stop valve installer/valves
and Professional Services ($100,000) to make the required repairs. :

Recommendation: ‘ ,
Staff is recommending: 1) approval of the reallocation of $350,000 of ARP funds to cover the cost

to move forward plugging and abandoning a portion of the old 18” waterline from 7t to 13th
Street and 2) approval of the corresponding Budget Amendment.




ORDINANCE NO. 2024-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024 BUDGET TO REALLOCATE
UF ARP FUNDING FOR WATER LINE REPAIRS. .

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.
l.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2023-
2024 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT - BA#39
Dept | Dept Name Account Name Account | Budget Budget
Increase Decrease

No. “Number
Fund125=UFARP e

Expenditures — 5

6001 | Water Water Meter Parts 22800 $150,000
7001 | Wastewater | Professional Services 31400 : $200,000
6001 | Water Machinery/Equipment 71200 $250,000
6001 | Water Professional Services 31400 $100,000

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY 23-24 budget to reallocate UF ARP funding for an Inserta
Valve tool and professional services that will assist with water line breaks repairs. No additional
funding is necessary as current budget current funding only needs to be reallocated.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the

extent of such conflict only.
Hl.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

- V.




THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the 28th day of May 2024.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 10th day of June 2024.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney




REGULAR AGENDA




AGENDA ITEM #10




City Manager’s Office

TO:
cc:
FROM:
DATE:

SUBIJECT:

Summary:

Mayor and City Commissioners

City Manager
May 20, 2024

Memo for Agenda Item IRT Appointment of Krystal Emery to the Planning and
Zoning Commission

The City of Kingsville Planning and Zoning Commission consists of a seven-member board. Current
members are:
1. Steve Zamora —Chairman

NouswN

Mike Klepac
Debbie Tiffee
Larry Garcia

Brian Coufal

Rev. Idotha Battle
VACANT POSITION

Mr. Emery approached me with a request to volunteer her services to an open board position. | proposed
Ms. Emery to the P&Z Board and they were unanimous in their support for her to fill the vacant sevent
and final position to the board for a two-year term.

Costs:
a.

None to the City for this action item.

Recommendation:

a.

City Manager is recommending City Commission approval for the appointment of Ms. Krystal
Emery to the City of Kingsville Planning and Zoning Commission for a two-year term (June
2024-June 2026).




Krystal Emery

Academic Credentials

Bachelor of Arts Texas A&M University - Kingsville Cum May
Communications Kingsville, Texas Laude 2007

Professional Skills

Interpersonal: I can multitask, work cooperatively with others, meet deadlines, and work
under pressure, and I have strong verbal and written communication skills. I can lead
without assistance and follow directions when required, and I am a fast learner of new
technology. I always strive to get a positive outcome and am very data-driven for proven
results. I enjoy networking with other businesses, civic and community organizations,
government agencies, and related organizations.

Hardware: I am highly proficient with personal computers, digital scanners, all-in-one
printers, tablets, smartphones, and digital cameras (DSLR and P-S).

Software: I am highly proficient in Adobe Creative Cloud and Microsoft Office, including
Word, Excel, PowerPoint, Outlook, Teams, and SharePoint, as well as several social media
platforms, including Meta (Facebook/Instagram), LinkedIn, and X. I have experience with
video and audio software for importing, exporting, converting, and uploading online. My
average net speed is 89 words per minute with 98% accuracy.

Employment

Employer: Texas A&M University-Kingsville, 955 University Blvd, Kingsville, Texas 78363
Job Title: Assistant Director for Marketing & Communications

Employment Dates: November 2019 - Current

Duties: My responsibilities included managing all paid marketing for recruitment, retention,
and special events for the University with an annual budget of $1M across traditional print,
digital and out-of-home, digital buys, social media, and radio/television advertising.
Additional duties include the oversight, responses, and content production for the flagship
University social media channels, content creation and implementation of website material
using a CRM, creation of a marketing plan for recruitment of high school students, working
with a combination of vice presidents, department heads, faculty chairs, and program
directors for recruitment, retention, promotion and after action reports for the University,
placing advertising for specialty events, student and faculty success stories, marketing
campaigns and promotions, implementation of a University-wide calendar system, serving
on specialty task forces, employee hiring, and event planning committees. I also identify
survey mechanisms and metrics and create reporting and tracking methods in Google
Analytics, Meta Dashboard, and Site Improve to analyze the effectiveness of our marketing
efforts for incoming, potential, and current students and their families, both paid and
organic.

Employer: Navy Morale Welfare & Recreation, Naval Air Station Kingsville, Kingsville, Texas
78363

Job Title: Marketing Assistant & Commercial Sponsorship/Advertising Coordinator; NF-
1101-03

Employment Dates: July 2015 - October 2019

Duties: My responsibilities included managing marketing, commercial sponsorship, and
advertising for all MWR facilities as the only marketing department employee. I was also the




Star Service coordinator, Genuine Leadership coordinator, and G2 Installation Content
Manager. Duties included utilizing various legal & other forms and formats to prepare
correspondence, records, and reports for administrative needs, composing routine
correspondence, flyers, posters, postcards, digital flyers for use on N9-owned digital boards,
social media postings & events, maintain office database and producing reports for
commercial sponsorship as well as for training, meeting with local businesses and -
representing MWR at both internal events (ex: INDOC, Base Action Group) and external
events under the approval of the Public Affairs Office. In addition, I was on the Executive
Committee for the Wings Over South Texas Air Show. I was responsible for ali air show
entertainment marketing & sponsorship with a $250,000 cash and in-kind budget procured
through sponsorships, premium seating, and private chalet sales.

Employer: Myane Insulation & Construction, PO Box 915, Premont, Texas 78379

Job Title: Accounts Payable

Employment Dates: March 2012 - July 2015

Duties: My responsibilities include front desk phone operator, all accounts payable, pricing
field tickets & creating invoices for accounts payable, filing, creating reports/documents, &
additional paperwork duties. Duties include composing routine correspondence and
generating reports, spreadsheets, and databases utilizing office automation software,
including Microsoft Office & Intuit QuickBooks.

Employer: Y Public Relations/Y Communications & Consulting, 7945 W. Sahara Ave, STE
201, Las Vegas, NV 89117

Job Title: Social Media Strategy & Development Manager

Employment Dates: December 2012 - May 2015

Duties: My responsibilities included creating social media accounts for clients over various
networks (Facebook, Twitter, Google +, Pinterest, Instagram) & creating an editorial
calendar for each client to be used for their social media accounts. I was also responsible for
giveaways on social media accounts, including fulfillment. In addition, I monitored the
audience while working to produce increased engagement for all social media accounts. I
was also responsible for creating, editing, and proofing publications, flyers, business cards,
and media for clients. This included but was not limited to camera-ready art for all forms of
advertising/media using Adobe Creative Suite and Microsoft products.

Employer: Good Carma Studio, 4996 Kilburn Ct., Oak Park, CA 91377

Job Title: Social Media Contractor

Employment Dates: June 2013 - March 2014

Duties: My responsibilities included creating social media accounts for clients over various
networks (Facebook, Twitter, Google +, Pinterest, Instagram) & creating an editorial
calendar for each client to be used for their social media accounts. I was also responsible for
giveaways on social media accounts, including fulfillment. In addition, I monitored the
audience while working to produce increased engagement for all social media accounts.

Employer: Platform G/MindJlolt/Social Gaming Network/(fluff)Friends, LLC, 9606 S. Santa
Monica Blvd, 2" Floor, Beverly Hills, CA 90210

Job Title: Customer Services Specialist

Employment Dates: July 2006 - March 2012

Duties: I was the sole contact for all customer service & support for the (fluff)Friends
application (Facebook & MySpace Applications/Games platforms), which at the final count
was over 10M installs. This included the (fluff)Friends phpbb Forum, Facebook Discussion
Board, Facebook Application Wall, & Help Link. I was responsibie for refunds of virtual
currency using PayPal, gathering new information, relaying information to Development
(located in California, Argentina, and China) & general monitoring of the application. I also




single-handedly organized & managed the international mail out of 2300 client packages,
including packaging, labeling, postage & customs forms (when applicable) & physical
shipping. In addition, I developed new virtual content, both visual and written. I answered
customers’ questions, maintained security procedures, and maintained various documents
using Adobe Creative Suite, Google Suite, and Microsoft products.

Current Associations/Organizations

American Marketing Association Member

Boy Scouts of America Troop 186 Treasurer and Adult Volunteer

Kingsville Chamber of Commerce Member

Rotary International Member and Club Past President

U.S.S. Kingsville Commissioning Committee Public Affairs/Social Media Team

Awards

NAS Kingsville Senior NAF Employee of the Quarter Second Quarter 2016
NAS Kingsville Senior NAF Employee of the Quarter Second Quarter 2018
NAS Kingsville Senior NAF Employee of the Year 2018-2019




AGENDA ITEM #11




202 ‘0T ANNI
X1 ‘ajiiasSuny yo Ao

Zi 9UOZ JUSWIISIAUIRY
Jusawialdu| xe] pasodouid



SUoI3IsaN)) =
mgﬂm IXoN =
C# 9UOZ JUSUIISOAUISY JUSWaIou| Xe| pasodold =

1dedu07) 8udUBUIH JUBWSIOU| XB | =

DAVID PETTIT
Economic Development

P,

350d¥Nd



DAVID PETTIT
Economic Development

P,

eale U_Hmcm_mmn e 0} AZJaUS
pue JusaWa3IoXa 3ulig Uc_m JUBWIS3AUI 2181|108 ﬁcmEQo_@_>mb
MaU Joelije [[IM 1l 0S auoz e c__ SjUSLIDA0IdWI J0J Aed 03 |00}

SIU} SN UBD ‘Spun Buixp] 42410 yam diysiauiod uj 4o @co_m CETilg)
SEXa| JO 91815 8yl Ul pa3eaJd uaaq aAeY S7y| | 1O spalpuny

T7¢ Jo3deyD ‘©0po) xe| AQ pauianos

(Z¥IL) SUOZ JUSWISIAUIDY JUSWaJDU| Xe | B UIYIM 1UswWdojanap

DIUIOUODS SIZIAIJUSDUI 3eY] |00] B SI (4] 1) SuldUBUI{ JuUaUaIdU| Xe |

ONIDNYNIH LNFWFIONI XVL



DAVID PETTIT
Economic Development

1B,

(Jea) aseg)
paleus|ssq suoy

. pajeuILLIa] U0

Am._mot E._w._. Nm_._.

bscm w:_xﬁ mr: 8 m>>oz : o
ms_m> b\_maoa _m,m: me\ﬁ mmmg mE co xﬁ

Aus
3uixe]
Ol
smoyy
Xe1V

($) anjep Ay1adoud alqexel |

v

Zd| L UILHM
JUSWdO|2Alp MaU WOJ) palessausd Xel JO uoliod e S10311pay  ©

JUSWAO[SASP UO Xe] MaU B JON e

OZ_UZ<Z_H_,_._.Zm__>_m_~_UZ_ XV1



DAVID PETTIT
Economic Development

P,

B Aeul 141 Eade OJUl JUL2UIISOAUl pue ma_mn_o_®>®U _m_uﬁcwubm_ mpum;ﬁ,ﬂ

2U0Z Y3 3uniauaqg syaloud 1310
Aowm Egmcuv sules3oid E@Eo_o_@>@_0 DIUIOUODD w
ﬂcmEm>€QE_ ongnd w
‘9JN1ONJISEIJUI =
110 Aed ued 7| Vv

JNJ320 asiMmiayio jou

JusWaJoul Ja8Ue| e Bmk__@cmw 0} Nm._k
Syl uiyim Aluadoud sjgexel WoJd) sanuaAal 93elaAa| 01 A1y

Aljus 3uixe} uiedidipied yoes Joj SaNUSA puny [eJauas Jo
Junouwe Jualund ay3 suljoedudl INOYLIM 324n0S 3Ulpuny B SOPIAOI(

eale U@pmcw_w@_@
e UIY3IM JNDD0 0] pajoadxa AJIAIROE JusWdO|oASp a1eAlld

{7411V ILVIID AHM



DAVID PETTIT
Economic Development

P,

] uucmc._ﬁ:o B@_mamm,\ﬁ IDUN0D) \ﬁ_uoﬁ paAoiddy (g -
- pue ‘pieog Z¥|L 29U AQ PapUSILIODD.

- siuely wc_ucmc_n_ pue 109[0ld |euld 9y} Uo1ead Z¥| | JOUY (T -

ue|d mc_ucmc_u_bcm 109[0.d [pui

ue|d Supueul pue B@ﬁok_n_ Adpuiwifaid (S _ocm

o .co;mg_u_tma AND (¢ ‘pleog 7| (£ E\_@F (7 \Cmbc:om Q

1SJUBWISID ADY DAl SYSI|GRISS 92UBUIPIO) UOIEa.)

Ue|d Suipueul{ pue 303fold 741l ¢
QouUeUIpJO uoneal) T

:SJUSWINDOP UleW OM | "7Z¥|] & 3ulpuawe pue
3unesJd JoJ sainpadodd snolJeA ayl sauljano TTE Jaideyn

SS3D0Ud NOILYIHD ZdIL



DAVID PETTIT
Economic Development

SIgsEsET

SRR _

LT T

|
T

T

uvdlragc ¥ o

R A LT

]

 Eawam— 3

S9lEpUNOg - ¢# ZdlL A3S0Od0dd




EwEww\_wm |ED0[J21UI Ugmsom@c 2Q

0] E> e 0] 103lgns &mg_u_tmg 01 AJUNOD) 34303y Joj [e13US30d =

DAVID PETTIT
Economic Development

P,

~Juswaloul >t@@_oa |
821 S 21 JO %0G 4O 33k e e ajeddipied AyD sy eyl Suisodold

(S50z ‘T Joquisidas Aq pe3a)|0d
9( 03 XB} S JB2A [BUlL YIM) $,G0Z ‘TE Joquada( - W) JesA-Og =

7¢0¢ ‘T Adenuer Jo se g D|NOM aN|eA aseq ay | =
S9J0B 4& Alojewixoldde U,_o_ S1SISUOD) =

SUOIDIPSLINS UIxXe) [|e 01 aNUSASJ XB] [BUOIIIPPE |
DISIA [|IM JBY] JUSWdO|aASp 91eALId 9384N0dUS 03 S| [BOL) =

MIINRAQ - Z# ZdI1 dISOdOYd



DAVID PETTIT

ic Developmerit

Econom

p
O
-
=
Q
o
@D
)
1'
-
C
Q.

1SS

JuswdojaAs(] pajedidiuy

¢i# Zdl1 A350d0dd



000'000°C
000'00Z "L
0oo'o09°L
000008
000004
000'0oE" )

0D0'0DE'E

DAVID PETTIT
Economic Development

ot

000:a0
000°000°e
000 00" 1
000009 L
000008
000004
000°00E"L
000005t
000'00E"E

ooo'ol
0009
0008
000'F
00SE
00s'g

0%

00591

5
5
5
5
&
5
5
b

JJe1s A}l wod} 1ndul pue JC@EQQ_@>@U pauue|d umouy
SpUsJ] 193J4ew U0 paseq ‘Z¥ |1 2U3 40 aJl] ay3 3ulnp Jnd20
PINO2 JusWdo|aAsp AjlUleli}NnW pue [Ie1a] 1eU] s309lodd d3dQ =

4

Juswdo|aAspad pue juswdolaAsp
2JNINJ JOJ pauonIsod ||9M S| aU0Z 3y} UIYlIM pue| oy | =

JuswdolaAs pajedidiuy - Z# ZdIL AISOdOdd



169°'59L'€c$

soxe] |ejol

€8G°GZ9°9¢$ jelol
- £67°049% €G.'009% Auoyiny Jeje | sexa] ynosg
 BEY'LFECLS 6E9°L¥8°CLS asi a|asbury
0¥2'9Z2°6$ Ov.'9Ze'6% funo) Biagay
$9G5°'9GE'0L$ 088'65v'€$ | 0S+'9L8'CLS ajpasbuny jo Ao
~ Jyeuag 18N :nﬁ.wﬂ“_mm_mti PASIUSD suonoipsunp Buixef |

WJa3 Jeak g

23 JOA0 ‘$3S07) 109f0Ud @5 puNy 01 SNUBASY 7| Ul UOI||IIN
G'€$ S1eJiouas 0] pajdsfodd S| juswdolaAa(] paledidiuy 3y e

DAVID PETTIT
Economic Development

P,

(L

9SeJ $7¢0¢ B 9A0JE QU0 2yl Ulylm Juswaloul Ajuadodd |eal
oYl JO 940G 21NGLIIUOD PINOM 3[|IASSUIY JO A 3yl UISOdOUd
Juswdolana paledidiuy
943} JO aNjeA s|gexe] 7¢0g 943 syuasaldad UOH[IN 7' GTE e

uoiedidijed - Z# Zdl1 d350d0dd




DAVID PETTIT
Economic Development

[4h

cosEm_D_mcou 104 __ucsou A1D pue _Emog 7411 3y
03 pJemioy Ew:ob pue ‘9A0Ce Pa)s| S91I03918D Yl Y1IM JUDISISUOD ‘SISE] 9SBD A 35D
B UO pa1en|eAd @Q ___>> suo3ed0||e 3502 103foud 73| | _mj_o_>__oc_ oy} 1ey1 pajedidiue s

W}l aul| JOYIOUR Ul 952Ul 1500 B 01 paljdde ag
Aew EB_ mc__ QU0 WoJJ SSUINeS U@m_>8 2 Aew PUE S2JEWRS3 SJe Pajelsn||l s1S0d YL

©pOD XE| mmxmk @5 JO 200 :m Uo12as ‘TTE Jo3deyd
Ecc: SNIEIE Euﬂoa ||lE 2pN[oul 01 JUEaW aJe m>ogm 3|ge) ay Ul p1sl| sal08a1ed sy -

%00T | 988'6St'E S lerol
%0'E £6L'80T S 531507 mh_#m._um_c__.:_u{ _
%60€E 996°LE0'T S sjueln uswidojpaag olouoay |

. | sjuswaaotdiu] pue saijieRy Ajgng ‘syuawanosdu |
%0T 686 StE ) P | 19

pue sajjlaed ucieaa9y pue yied ‘@aeds uadp

ULBANS UDLISapad aif 22UDYU2 J0N] SIUSID Y10 pup ‘Lo apgnd ‘Bunybyy ‘adoisiaaiis

%eT 981'STh g SIUSLLBOUBYU] UBMISIpPad
%ST €86'8T5 S sjuaEncdl] UonIISIZIUL pUuE 192418
2%ST £86'21S 5 sjuawanosdu] suesj pue Supied

sjuswanoIdwy pup saLNjoony I310M

WLIOJS ‘SJUSLLIBN0IA LI} pUB S313[1204 13M3S AUDYUDS ‘SqusLIanoIdU] PUD SA1IIDH J31DM

%ST

m,

sl 2Nqnd

€86'8TS

Z# ZY1L - 53500 P2loig pasodoid

53500 393[0.d - Z# 7911 A3SOdO¥d




mucmc__So 21eedas \5 15UN0D AND 2y} cw% _ocm pJeog

DAVID PETTIT
Economic Development

[D:

zl

Nw__k 3yl AQ panoudde s suejd Suidueulq pue 10afo.y
Ul Sy3 uoi3esud Nm_h coQD YZ0C __mn_tmEE:m .

ueld wc,_ucmci pue 303f04d AJeulwiaid =
pue ‘uonedidijed A s
pieog ZY| L=
Ex_wn_ul.
\Cm_oc:om_ .
:SJUSWID|D ADY DAl SAUYSI|(RISS S2UBUIPJIO UOIIRIIY) =

UOI1BJSPISUOD) pue Sulpeay puZ g aun( =

20UBUIPIO
uol1eal)) ulesH u__n:n_ pue 3uipesy T :0T aun( =

Sd41S IXdN d35Od0dd



14

QUESTIONS

P,

DAVID PETTIT
Economic Development




CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS
ORDINANCE NO. 24-

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF
KINGSVILLE, TEXAS, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 311 OF THE TEXAS TAX
CODE, CREATING TAX INCREMENT FINANCING REINVESTMENT ZONE
NUMBER TWO, CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville, Texas (the “City”), pursuant to Chapter 311
of the Texas Tax Code, as amended (the “Act”), may designate a geographic
area within the City as a tax increment reinvestment zone if the area satisfies
the requirements of the Act; and

WHEREAS, the Act provides that the governing body of a municipality by
ordinance may designate a contiguous or noncontiguous geographic area that
is in the corporate limits of the municipality or the extraterritorial jurisdiction
(the “ETJ”) of the municipality to be a reinvestment zone if the governing
body determines that development or redevelopment would not occur solely
through private investment in the reasonably foreseeable future; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission desires to promote the development of a
certain contiguous geographic area in the City, which is more specifically
described in Exhibits "A" and “B” of this Ordinance (the "Zone"), through the
creation of a reinvestment zone as authorized by and in accordance with the Tax
Increment Financing Act, codified at Chapter 311 of the Texas Tax Code; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to and as required by the Act, the City has prepared a
Preliminary  Reinvestment Zone Project Plan and Financing Plan for
Reinvestment Zone Number Two, City of Kingsville, attached as Exhibit C
(bereinafter referred to as the “Preliminary Project and Finance Plan™) for a
proposed tax increment reinvestment zone containing the real property within the
Zone; and

WHEREAS, notice of the public hearing on the creation of the proposed
zone was published in a newspaper having general circulation in the City on
May 30, 2024, which date is before the seventh (7th) day before the public
hearing held on June 10, 2024; and

WHEREAS, at the public hearing on June 10, 2024, interested persons were
allowed to speak for or against the creation of the Zone, the boundaries of the
Zone, and the concept of tax increment financing, and owners of property in
the proposed Zone were given a reasonable opportunity to protest the inclusion
of their property in the Zone; the public hearing was held in full accordance with
Section 311.003(c) of the Act; and




WHEREAS, evidence was received and presented at the public hearing on June
10, 2024, and in favor of the creation of the Zone; and

WHEREAS, after all comments and evidence, both written and oral, were
received by the City Commission, the public hearing was closed on June 10,
2024; and

WHEREAS, the City has taken all actions required to create the Zone including,
but not limited to, all actions required by the home-rule Charter of the City,
the Act, the Texas Open Meetings Act (defined herein), and all other laws
applicable to the creation of the Zone; and

WHEREAS, the percentage of the property in the proposed zone, excluding
property that is public owned, that is used for residential purposes is less than
thirty percent; and

WHEREAS, a Preliminary Project and Finance plan has been prepared for the
proposed reinvestment zone.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION
OF THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS, THAT:

SECTION 1. RECITALS INCORPORATED.

The facts and recitations contained in the preamble of this Ordinance are hereby
found and declared to be true and correct.

SECTION 2. FINDINGS.

That the City Commission, after conducting the above described hearing and having
heard the evidence and testimony presented at the hearing, has made the following
findings and determined based on the evidence and testimony presented to it:

" (a) That the public hearing on the creation of the reinvestment zone has been
properly called, held, and conducted and that notice of such hearing has been
published as required by law; and

(b) That the creation of the proposed reinvestment zone with boundaries as described
and depicted in Exhibits “A” and “B” will result in benefits to the City, its residents
and property owners, in general, and to the property, residents, and property owners
in the reinvestment zone; and

(c) That the proposed reinvestment zone, as defined in Exhibits “A” and “B”, meets
the criteria for the creation of a reinvestment zone set forth in the Act in that;

1. It is a geographic area located within the City limits of the City; and

2




2. That the City Commission further finds and declares that the proposed zone
meets the criteria and requirements of Section 311.005 of the Texas Tax Code
because the proposed zone is predominantly open and, because of obsolete platting,
deterioration of structures or site improvements, or other factors, substantially
impair or arrest the sound growth of the City or county. '

(d) That 30 percent or less of the property in the proposed reinvestment zone,
excluding property dedicated to public use, is currently used for residential

purposes; and

(e) That the total appraised value of all taxable real property in the proposed
reinvestment zone according to the most recent appraisal rolls of the City, together
with the total appraised value of taxable real property in all other existing
reinvestment zones within the City, according to the most recent appraisal rolls
of the City, does not exceed 50 percent of the current total appraised value of
taxable real property in the City and in the industrial districts created by the City,
if any; and

(f) That the improvements in the proposed reinvestment zone will significantly
enhance the value of all taxable real property in the proposed reinvestment zone
and will be of general benefit to the City or county; and

(g) That the development or redevelopment of the property in the proposed
reinvestment zone will not occur solely through private investment in the

reasonable foreseeable future.
SECTION 3. DESIGNATION AND NAME OF THE ZONE.

Pursuant to the authority of, and in accordance with the requirements of the Act, the
City Commission hereby designates the area described and depicted in Exhibits “A”
and “B” hereto as a tax increment reinvestment zone. The name assigned to the zone
for identification is Reinvestment Zone Number Two, City of Kingsville, Texas
(hereinafter referred to as the “Zone”).

SECTION 4. BOARD OF DIRECTORS.

That a board of directors for the Zone (“Board”) is hereby created. The Board shall
consist of five (5) members comprised of four (4) City Commission members and the

Mayor.

The Mayor shall serve as chairman of the Board and the Board may elect a vice
chairman and such other officers as the Board sees fit. Additionally, each taxing unit
that levies taxes within the Zone and chooses to contribute all or part of the tax
increment produced by the unit into the tax increment fund may appoint one member
of the board. The number of directors on the Board of Directors shall be increased by
one for each taxing unit that appoints a director to the board; provided, that the
maximum number of directors shall not exceed fifteen (15).

3




The Board shall make recommendations to the City Commission concerning the
administration, management, and operation of the Zone. The Board shall prepare and
adopt a project plan and a reinvestment zone financing plan for the Zone and submit
such plans to the City Commission for its approval. The Board shall perform all duties
imposed upon it by Chapter 311 of the Texas Tax Code and all other applicable laws.
Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, the Board shall not be authorized to
(1) issues bonds; (i1) impose taxes or fees; (iii) exercise the power of eminent domain,
or (iv) give final approval to the Zone’s project plan and financing plan.

SECTION 3. DURATION OF THE ZONE.

That the Zone shall take effect immediately upon the passage and approval of this
Ordinance, consistent with Section 311.004(a)(3) of the Act, and termination of the
Zone shall occur upon any of the following: (i) on December 31, 2054 (with the
final year’s tax increment to be collected by September 1, 2055); (ii) at an earlier time
designated by subsequent ordinance; (iii) at such time, subsequent to the issuance of
tax increment bonds, if any, that all project costs, tax increment bonds, notes and
other obligations of the Zone, and the interest thereon, have been paid in full, in
accordance with Section 311.017 of the Act.

SECTION 4. TAX INCREMENT BASE AND TAX INCREMENT.

That the tax increment base for the Zone, as defined by Section 311.012(c) of the Texas
Tax Code, shall be the total appraised value of all real property in the Zone taxable by
a taxing unit, determined as of January 1, 2024, which is the year in which the Zone was
designated as a reinvestment zone.

The TIF Fund shall consist of (i) the percentage of the tax increment, as defined by
Section 311.012(a) of the Texas Tax Code, that each taxing unit which levies real
property taxes in the Zone, other than the City, has elected to dedicate to the TIF Fund
under an agreement with the City authorized by Section 311.013(f) of the Texas Tax
Code, (ii) fifty percent (50%) of the City’s tax increment, as defined by section
311.012(a) of the Texas Tax Code, subject to any binding agreement executed at any
time by the City that pledges a portion of such tax increment or an amount of other
legally available funds whose calculation is based on receipt of any portion of such tax
increment.

SECTION 5. TAX INCREMENT FUND.

That there is hereby created and established a “Tax Increment Fund” for the Zone
which may be divided into such subaccounts as may be authorized by subsequent
ordinance, into which all tax increments of the City, as such increments are
described in the final project plan and reinvestment zone financing plan and may
include administration costs, less any of the amounts not required to be paid into the
Tax Increment Fund pursuant to the Act, are to be deposited. The Tax Increment Fund
and any subaccounts are to be maintained in an account at the affiliated depository
4




bank of the City and shall be secured in the manner prescribed by law for funds of
Texas cities. In addition, all revenues from (i) the sale of any obligations hereafter
issued by the City and secured in whole or in part from the tax increments; (ii) the sale
of any property acquired as part of a tax increment financing plan adopted by the Board;
and (iii) other revenues dedicated to and used in the Zone shall be deposited into the
TIF Fund. Prior to the termination of the Zone, money shall be disbursed from the Tax
Increment Fund only to pay project costs, as defined by the Texas Tax Code, for the
Zone, to satisfy the claims of holders of tax increments bonds or notes issued for the
Zone, or to pay obligations incurred pursuant to agreements entered into to implement
the project plan and reinvestment zone financing plan and achieve their purpose
pursuant to Section 311.010(b), Texas Tax Code.

SECTION 6. SEVERABILITY CLAUSE.

Should any section, subsection, sentence, clause or phrase of this Ordinance be
declared unconstitutional or invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction, it is
expressly provided that any and all remaining portions of this Ordinance shall
remain in full force and effect. The City hereby declares that it would have passed
this Ordinance, and each section, subsection, clause or phrase thereof irrespective
of the fact that any one or more sections, subsections, sentences, clauses and
phrases be declared unconstitutional or invalid.

SECTION 7. OPEN MEETINGS.

It is hereby found, determined, and declared that sufficient written notice of the date,
hour, place and subject of the meeting of the City Commission at which this Ordinance
was adopted was posted at a place convenient and readily accessible at all times to the
general public at the City Hall of the City for the time required by law preceding its
meeting, as required by Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code, and that this
meeting has been open to the public as required by law at all times during which this
Ordinance and the subject matter hereof has been discussed, considered and formally
acted upon. The City Commission further ratifies, approves and confirms such written
notice and the contents and posting thereof.




SECTION 8. EFFECTIVE DATE.

This Ordinance shall take effect immediately upon its adoption and publication in
accordance with and as provided by law.

INTRODUCED on this the 10% day of June, 2024.
- PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 24% day of June, 2024.

Effective:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE

Sam Fugate
Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela
City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez
City Attorney




EXHIBIT A
BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

Beginning at the point where the western right of way boundary of N Armstrong Street meets the
northern right of way boundary of W. F Avenue, thence

East along the northern right of way boundary of W. F Avenue to the point it meets the eastern
right of way boundary of N. 1% Street, thence

South along the eastern right of way boundary of N. 1% Street to the point it meets the northern
right of way boundary of W. Corral Avenue, thence

East along the northern right of way boundary of W. Corral Avenue to the point it meets the
western right of way boundary of Railroad Street, thence

South across W. Corral Avenue to the point the southern right of way boundary of W. Corral
Avenue meets the western right of way boundary of Railroad Street, thence

West along the southern right of way boundary of W. Corral Avenue to the point it meets the
eastern right of way boundary of N. 1% Street, thence

South along the eastern right of way boundary of N. 1* Street to the point it meets the southern
right of way boundary of W. Mesquite Avenue, thence

West along the southern right of way boundary of W. Mesquite Avenue to the point it meets the
northeast corner of Property ID 22344, thence

South along the eastern boundary of Property ID 22344 to the point it meets the eastern boundary
of Property ID 20018, thence

South along the eastern boundary of Property ID 20018 to the point it meets the northern right of
way boundary of W. D Avenue, thence

South across W. D Avenue to the northeast corner of Property ID 13403, thence

South along the eastern boundary of Property ID 13403 to the point it meets the northern right of
way boundary of W. C Avenue, thence

South across W. C Avenue to northeast corner of Property ID 18037, thence

West along the southern right of way boundary of W. C Avenue to the point it meets the eastern
right of way boundary of N. Armstrong Street, thence

South along the eastern right of way boundary of N. Armstrong Street to the point it meets the
northern right of way boundary of W. Avenue A, thence

East along the northern right of way boundary of W. Avenue A to the point it meets the southeast
corner of Property ID 15255, thence

South across W. Avenue A to the northeast corner of Property ID 13309, thence

South along the eastern boundary of Property ID 13309, continuing west along the boundary of
Property ID 13309, continuing west to the southeast corner of Property ID 16706, thence




West along the southern boundary of Property ID 16706 to the point it meets the eastern right of
way boundary of N. Armstrong Street, thence

South along the eastern right of way boundary of N. Armstrong Street to the point it meets the
northern right of way boundary of W. Nettie Avenue, thence

East along the northern right of way boundary of W. Nettie Avenue to the point it meets the
southeast corner of Property ID 22766, thence

South across W. Nettie Avenue to the northeast corner of Property ID 23758, thence

South along the eastern boundary of Property ID 23758, continuing south to the northeast corner
of Property ID 25284, thence

South along the eastern boundary of Property ID 25284 to the point it meets the northern right of
way boundary of W. Ella Avenue, thence

East along the northern right of way boundary of W. Ella Avenue to the point it meets the eastern
right of way boundary of N. Wells Street, thence

South along the eastern right of way boundary of N. Wells Street to the point it meets the
northwest corner of Property ID 11998, thence

East along the northern boundary of Property ID 11998, continuing east to the point the northeast
corner of Property ID 11936 meets the western right of way boundary of N. 2™ Street, thence

North along the western right of way of N 2nd Street to the point it meets the northern right of
way boundary of W. Nettie Avenue, thence

East along the northern right of way boundary of W. Nettie Avenue to the point it meets the
eastern right of way boundary of N. 3™ Street, thence

South along the eastern right of way boundary of N. 3™ Street to the point it meets the southwest
corner of Property ID 20221, thence

West across N. 3™ Street to the point it meets the southeast corner of Property ID 18226, thence

West to the point the southwest corner of Property ID 20218 meets the eastern right of way
boundary of N. Wells Street, thence

South along the eastern right of way boundary of N. Wells Street to the point it meets the
southern right of way boundary of W. Richard Avenue, thence

West along the southern right of way boundary of W. Richard Avenue to the point it meets the
northeast corner of Property ID 18032, thence

South along the eastern boundary of Property ID 18032, continuing south to the northeast corner
of Property ID 12918, thence

South along the eastern boundary of Property ID 12918 to the point it meets the northern right of
way boundary of W. Alice Avenue, thence

South across W. Alice Avenue to the northern boundary of Property ID 24002, thence

West along the southern right of way boundary of W. Alice Avenue to the point it meets the
eastern right of way boundary of N. Armstrong Street, thence

8




South along the eastern right of way boundary of N. Armstrong Street to the point it meets the
northwest corner of Property ID 22010, thence

East along the northern boundary of Property ID 22010, continuing south along the eastern
boundary of Property ID 22010 to the point it meets the northern right of way boundary of W.
Kleberg Avenue, thence '

South across W. Kleberg Avenue to the northeast corner of Property ID 13752, thence

South along the eastern boundary of Property ID 13752 to the northern boundary of Property ID
16224, thence

East to the point the eastern right of way boundary of S. Wells Street meets the northwest corner
of Property ID 25165, thence

South along the eastern right of way boundary of S. Wells Street to the point it meets the
southwest corner of Property ID 20261, thence

West across S. Wells Street to the point the western right of way boundary of S Wells Street
meets the southeast corner of Property ID 16278, thence

West to the point the southeast corner of Property ID 25673 meets the western right of way
boundary of S. Wanda Drive, thence

North along the western right of way boundary of S. Wanda Drive to the point it meets the
southeast corner of Property ID 22667, thence

East to the southwest corner of Property ID 13230, thence

North along the western boundary of Property ID 13230 to the point that it meets the southern
right of way boundary of W. Kleberg Avenue, thence

North across W. Kleberg Avenue to the southwest corner of Property ID 25903, thence

North along the western boundary of Property ID 25903, continuing east along the northern
boundary to the point it meets the northwest corner of Property ID 24402, thence

East along the northern boundary of Property ID 24402 to the point it meets the western right of
way boundary of N. Armstrong Street, thence

~ North along the western right of way boundary of N. Armstrong Street to the point it meets the
northern right of way boundary of W. F Avenue, which is the point of beginning.




EXHIBIT B
BOUNDARY MAP

hais

WU

Y

15 wird,
P

16 ARy

W Mesaye Ave.

i

“EHaiiis AV’

v E Ave

H
g
<

(e
& Hanri

W
T TS T N

g8

H
.
g
s
e gnakN T

WY askum Av,

i
H
i
i 3 :
B 1 N gt
! H ;
3
N

el voined | et t1 11

iEmeN

W RpebErg Ave

g ik

W
EL

<~ AW Kebaay AV

-

;
i

WO AYE L

W Comrat Ak

agRInY RS

i

i ¥ieaiey ey

s

T
2

seitia’oe. 2

W Alice Ave”

a

'

Oris.

“ W Henndtta Ave.

iy

I ORSEN

W.Ypakuai AV

115 103

a8 Aree

W Konady AVe”

10



EXHIBITC
PRELIMINARY PROJECT PLAN AND FINANCE PLAN

11




JUAIdOIA3Q JWOoLU033

-
11113d QIAvVG T# ZH1L ‘ueld Supueu]q pue 10sfold Aleujwijeid

sexa] ‘9|IIns8uly Jo QY
¥20Z ANNF - C# 9UO0Z 1UBWISaAUIDY 1uswaldu| Xe|

NV1d ONIONVNI4 ANV LO3roHd AHYNINITTNd



JuadoNaG JWOU0IF

Lili3d alAava

R S o TS B R

“Yyed
udleaq ay) Lo uolsINoxe siqensdiojun ue Lofus pue
suonoR.IE |20} JO ‘Sjusns pauueld Sunioxe ‘swnasnw
2U0}SIY AUBW INO JO SUO INCL "BYI|e S{B00| PUBR SIOYSIA
10} SlusWIysI|geISO [IB}R1 PUB ‘Sjueinelsel ‘SaNIANOE
Jo0pINO JO UOROS(9S SSIAAIP B S840 Apnoad of|iAsBury

“Hodiy funog 8iaqa)y ojul
Ay noA usym o|qissaooe AjP1e|powILL OS|e S| 9|(IASSUIY
"SAUIMIY PaUUN pue 1SemyINoS ‘uedLBWY Aq PaALSS s
pue ‘Uodlly [euoneuIiul NSUYD SNAI0) JO 1SIMUYINCS
S3[IW 8¢ P8ILIO| Si IIASSULY "pEOI|leY dyloed uoiun
9y} Aq o01AI9s |1ed Buj0BIN0 puUR BUjLIOOU] YIM PBAISS
os|e s1 Q10 syl ‘yona Aq ojIASBUIY 0} JUSIUSAUOCD 3B
uolsnoH pue nsUY) sndio) Jo sliod au} Woly pue o}
sjuswidiys "se|jeq PUB UOISNOH ‘0JUOIUY UBS WO} Soul|
Bunosuuoo YsNoIYl SOIAISS PUNOYING PuUBR PUNOGUL
oplaoid sialled yony |euocneU pue {00] Y10g "peol
Asnq e S| 4011109 69 @Y} JO Led B SW0930 03 L0oS ‘2 /.
AemySIH "00IXol 0] SexXa) W4} JOPLLI0D Jofew e S| Yoty
‘L2 RemyBiH "s'n Yo Isn( suis Ao syl Auunwwiod
199015 UleW v, Se J|9s) sejowoid Jeyy AYunwiwiod S|y}
10} snid e si skemysly Jofeuws o} Aywixoid s8)|IAsSury

*$9juedwod jeuIsSNpul OOG SUNUOY |BI9ASS pue UojelS
Ay [eARN B ‘SIIASBUIM NPV Sexal ‘AUSJeAlun yoleosal
algnd Buipes) e 0} swoy osje s| pue sidoad 000‘GZ
Aliesu o} awoy st SIASBULY 1SM B U0 ANUNo) ysnig
9U} pue isea Syl UO 1SEOD JND SBXI| By} UIAMIS]
pauoisod st ‘Aunog B1eqsiy Ul psiedo) ‘X1 ‘eiasBuiy

X1

C# ZYIL ‘ueld Sujoueulq pue joafold Aeujwidid

‘|eHslRW 8q 2Ll SO2UBIBYIP AU} PUe ‘paloadxe Se INo3o
10U op Ajusnboly SI2UBISWINIIG PuUE SIUSAD SSNEISY S}N$AJ [emoe pue
Pa103foid ussmiag SOoURLIID ag Alensn [|m aiay ‘ABojoyshsd Jexiew pue
Jawnsuoo BufBueyo o} 103[qns Se ||am se ‘[es1joko ag ueo sjexiew Buisnoy
pue Awouoss syl 1eyy uanid Aueinomued oipaid 0} YNouHp SI SININy 8y ]

“paynsn{ |INs ale A3y 1eY) ainsua o) A||eojpouad suopduinsse
109[01d Ay 1ISIAGI 0} pue ‘A|SNONUNUOD Ja}IRW BIE}S3 [BD) puUB AWOU0DD
8y} JojuoUl 0} [RORLO SI Y ‘eoKofo ale SiavJeU @)1eIse |eal pue sSueyd
ued SUCHIPUOCY SILICUOS JBYL USAID "ISYJBW 2)81S8 j8a) pue AWouose
[e20] Jo/pue ‘leuojieu ayy jo eduewioyad paloadxe ayy pue SUoRIPUCO
193BW - JUBLND U PISEQ 2JE SUOHEPUSWUWIOA: PUB SUOISHIOUOD IND

HIWIVIOSIA

14 v xipuaddy i

g v " suopipuiog pue suuay |l

6  sisfjleuy Ajjiqisead |zoueuly i

L 1509 Josfoid [l

9 Juswidojsraq pasodoid i

diysisumo 7 suompuos wauny i

4 frepunog zy11 W

T uononponu) [l

SIUSIUOY JO Bjgel

pIOM3104



Juawdoranag JUseUoIZ

T
11113d aiava

T# ZHI1 ‘ueld Supueuly pue yefoid Aeuiwioid

B T R N O B R 2 e 255

5 i :

Alepunog Nm_h-— _ il g : S E E e i T

8
i vosing

R T

PR LATLELY 0 Y

LLIAAY AT

- NG AR

e agiNTT

ST Leay Ry 3

Ihg sveemi

o e P B

1 N
Lo ahypeon

g Keney

“Aiedipiunw ay3 Jo ymmois punos sy} Jiedwi 0} anuRuod pinom Ausdoid payoads 8y} ‘Zy1L 9y} jo uopejuaws|dw)
U3 oYUM “ajlIASBURY JO AUD auy1 Buipnjour ‘suonoipsun( Suixel siqiSiie Jo uonedionued walojeA pe ysnoiy) sjuawaaoidwl 9seL) punj ued zy|1 sy) ‘siuesd Juawdojersp JWouos pue ‘Junysi 1981 pue saf 11N ‘sajfioe) yied

pue adeds Uado ‘sjuswaAOIdW) UONOSSIAIUI PUB 193.1S SE [|9M SB ‘SOYI|I08) JS1EM ULIOIS U JaMas Aieyues ‘Yajem 0} pajejal syuswarciduil sljand ul 988'6GH'E$ 10 Buipuny eyl saulno ueld Suioueuy pue ysfoid Kreunwjasd sty

*suoio|psunf 3uixe) [ea0] |[e 6] 9NUdAAI XB} [RUOIHPPE PloA
exa ‘S[liASBUIY 10 ALY ‘OM] JaquINN dUOZ JUBWIISBAUIRY SE
*apoQ Xe] sexs] 8y} Jo TTE Jaidey) o) Juensind ‘(,UoISSILWOY, aU1) sexs) ‘SlIIASBUI Jo M) 8Y Jo Uoissiwwa) AY aU) ¥20Z ‘v2 sunr ug

*(Z411) U0z WBUNSAAUIBY JUSLBIOU| Xe] B Sk eale ajydei30a3 sy 40 UoReUSISAP 9y JO} NG INJO0 10U PIIOM
ds e ujyum juswdojaaapai pue Juswidojaasp mau yjog ajowold 0} pash |60} e s (411) Suioueuld JUsWaIou] Xe)

i 12U uswdojersp 1eaud s32.n00uUs 0} pue injaniselu; oliqnd PSPaLU JO UOHONISUOD SUY PuUNy 01 SI (Z# ZYI1) # SU0Z JUSWISOAUIRY JUSWaIOU[ XB] JO [208 BYL 'S
SHWI AN 2y ulyHM ease a1ydesFoss snonSiucs e a1euFiSap 0] 39UBUIPIO UE JOPISU0D

1ey) Juswdojarspal pue JuswdojeAsp mau Joj pajesie) eale oiydeifoos e sjeus)sap Aew Ao v ease olydei3093 paioa

3|(IAs3ulY Jo AUD ‘Z# SUO0Z JUBWIISIAUISY JUSWIDIIU] XB]

UoNONPOIUY



Juawidopnag Jwoue3 F4
L1113d dIAva

RO O PRI

aouay) .umwbw SHam
N jo Aiepunoq Aem Jo JBI uelses ay) S19aW 8TZOT | AUedoid JO J8uI09 1SamuINos aupy Juiod SU) 0} 1S9

90uay} ‘9Z28T QI AHadold 40 J8U100 ISBSLINOS By S19BW 1 JUlod BY} 0) 199AS PIE N SSOIOL 1S9

aouayy ‘Tgzoz af Auedold
40 I3L1103 1SSMUINOS U3 S} ) Jujod B3 03 198415 PIE N JO Liepunog Aem 4o 1T wisises syl Suoje yiInog

aousy} 1938 pig N Jo Aiepunoq Aem
40 1B usvlses By} s1eau Y Julod BU) OF BNUBAY S1IBN M J0 Aiepunoq Aem 30 1S wsyLIou 8y} guoje 1se3

90UBY} ‘SNUBAY 3ITION M 0
Arepunoq Aem 40 B uIsYIOU BY) S1LW I Juled BY) 01 19311S PUZ N JO AEM JO W3 waysom ay Buoje YLoN

83Usy} 19948 PUZ N 40 Alepunog Aem Jo JyYSu UIS)SOm By S1eell 9E6TT al Auadoig
40 J8u409 JsBAYLI0U BY) Julod BY) 0] 35BS BUINUNUOD ‘86ETT Al Auadold Jo Arepunog uisiyiou sy} Suoje 1se3

20UsY} ‘866TT Ul Anedold Jo
Jaus09 JsemUIOU By s1eaw 3 Jujod BU) 03 19948 S[I9M N JO A1epunog Aem jo WBU uselses ay) Suole YInos

90U3Y) 19918 S|I9M N J0 Aiepunog
Kem Jo JBH u191SES BUY S199W 3 JUl0d BU) 0} SNUBAY Bj|F M JO Aiepunog Aem Jo S uiayuou ay) Buoje ise3

30UBY) ‘anNUBAY B3 M JO Kiepunog
Aem g0 BN wayLou ayy s1eaw- Y ulod 8y} 0) $82SZ QI Auadold Jo Alepuncq uisises ay) Buole YINos

2ouaYy) ‘y8ese ai
Auadoid jo Jauloo 1sesypiou sy 0] UINos FuUINUNL0D ‘g5 /2 QI Aadold Jo Alepunog uIsses sy Buole LInos

20U} ‘8G/£Z Q1 Aadoid JO JBUL0D ISEBYLIOU BU} O SNUSAY SINSN M SSOIOE UINoS

aduau} ‘ge/Zz Al Auadold Jo
13ui02 I1sBAYINOS BU} SYEBW I l0d B1f} 03 SNUSAY SINON M JO Aiepunog Aem Jo JySu UBLIOU 8yl Buoje jseg

20Ual) ‘snuany aIIeN M Jo Alepunoq Aem jo
B wsyHoU Bu} s1eBW Y Julod oy} 01 199118 BUORSULY N o A1BpuUnog Aem Jo 1S WIBISES ay) Buoje LNog

20UsY} “o31S SuossuLy N JO
Kiepunoq fem Jo JUBu uleses sy s19aW 11 ulod 841 03 90 LOT A AUadoid Jo Alepunoq UsyInos aly) Suoje 1S

20usY} ‘902 9T QI Aadoid JO 15UI02 1SEIYINOS Y3 0} 1SoM SUINURUOI ‘6OEET
Q1 fusdoid jo Aepunoq sy Buofe 1sam Suinunuod ‘60ECT Al Auadoid jo Klepunog ulsises sl Juoje yinog

30U} ‘6OEET Al ALiadoid J0 19UI00 ISEALLIOU SY) 03 Y SNUBAY M SSOI0E YINOS

280UaY} ‘6GeGT qf Auadold
40 JaUJ00 ISBAYINOS By} S199W | Julod 3} 01 ¥ SNUBAY M Jo Aepunog Aem Jo JuSl UlsyIou ayy Suoje 1se3

82uBL} 'y aNUBAY M J0 Aiepunog Aem Jo
Y31 wisyuou auy syasw 3 Jutod ay} 01199415 SUOASWIY N JO AiBpunaq Aem Jo WS uIsises su) Suoje yinog

T# ZYIL ‘ueld Sujpueul] pue 1sfolg Kieupwuieid

L R s

23usY) 1ea11g Suonswiy N Jo Aiepunog
Aem 30 JyBi uselses B} §195W 1 Julod BYL 01 ANUBAY 9 M JO Auepunog Aem Jo WFU uISUINOS ay) Suole 1SoM

20UaY1 ‘/£0ST Al AUSdOId JO JSUI0D ISBAYLIOU O} SNUBAY J M SSOI0E LINOS

0UBY) ‘BNUBAY O M JO Alepunog
Aem 0 B waylou sy} s19awW Y uiod Y} 0} EOYET Al Auadold Jo Alepunog uieyses ayy Suoje ynosg

80UsYl ‘COVET QI Auadold JO 1oUI00 JSeaYLoU 31 0] SNUBAY g M SS0I0E YInos

80Uy} ‘snuaay g m Jo Aepunoq
Aem 30 BU wisyuou ayl s1PawW I Wiod 8yl 0} 8TO0Z Qi AUsdold Jo Klepunoq useises a8yl Buoje uinos

adusY} 'fT00Z al
Auadoid J0 Aiepunog uisises s\ s1eaw Y uiod 941 0} ¥EZZ a1 Auadoid Jo Alepunoq uisises oYy Suoje yinos

8ous} ‘pyEZE al Auadold Jo Jauled
Iseayuou ay} sleaur ) ujod Uy 0} anusay alnbssiy M Jjo Aiepunog Aem jo JySu wisyinos ay} Suoje 1som

89Uy} ‘anuany alnbso M J0 Alepunog
Kem Jo B weunos ay) s1eaw 3 uiod SU) 01 19841S IST N JO Aiepunog Aem o JuBN uisises syl Suole yinos

20UBY} 189S 1ST N Jo Liepunog Aem
40 JBU uIseR BY1 S19aW ) JUI0d BY) 0) SNUBAY 21100 M JO Alepunog Aem Jo S UIBYINOS ayy Suoje 1

90U ‘19aAS prOlliRY J0 Alepunog Aem Jo 1B LLISISOM
8Y} S]93W SNUBAY |BLI0D M JO Auepunog Aem 1o 14811 uIayInos ay) julod sy 0} SNUBAY [21I0J M SSCJ0B INoS

aoUsL] ‘19aNG proljiey Jo Adepunog Aem
40 1431 uiBlSaMm By} S19BW Y JUl0d BY) 0} SNUBAY (24100 M JO Aiepunog Aem Jo JYSU Ulsyliou ay) Suole 1seg

20UBY} ‘OnUBAY (24100 M 10 Alepunog
Aem 40 1y3u useyLIoU 3y S)eau Y Jutod By} 01 199135 IST N JO Arepunog Aem jo JySu wislses au) Buole yinos

32UaY} 192118 IST N 40 Alepunoq
Kem Jo B uIsisea oY) s1vew 1 Julod 9Y) 0} BNUBAY 4 M JO Aiepunog Aem Jo 1y wiaylou sy} Buoje 1sex

20Uy} ‘anusAy 4 M Jo Aiepunoq Aem Jo Bl
ulayuiou sy} sjesw 19a.g Buonswsy N 4o Aiepunog Aem Jo WyB1 uIsISam au) Jaym uod ay) je BuuuiBeg

T# ZHil uondyosaq [efen

"MO[Sq |1e39p Ul paqLIosap S1 8uoZ syl 1o} uonduosap [eBa] ay| "ajjIASBUlY JO A SU3 JO SHWI| AND SU} UIYUM PaIeD0] SRI9E 6E Alslewxoidde JO SISISU0D 24 ZHIL

uopduasaqg .bmu::om

Arepunog Zy1L



Hwdopnag Jwoueaz €

11113d AlAva

‘Buiuuidaq Jo u10d BY1 S| YOIUM ‘BNUBAY 4 M 4O ABpunoq Aem Jo
YBi uayLou B3 s19aW | Wiod By} 01 199N Fuonsuy N Jo Alepunog Aem 10 431 wi91sam ay) Buoje yloN

8oudY) ‘198115 BuolIsuLy N JO
tod 8U} 01 ZO e Al AWadoid Jo Aiepunog uisyLiou sy} Sucje 1ses

Aiepunog Aem Jo JBLI UIB1SOM 3] S)98W Y

90UBY} ‘20Ye a1 Ausdold JO 1aul03 IsOMYLIoU ay} syeawl 3 Julod
ay3 o} Aiepunog usayyou sy Buole Ises BUINURUOD ‘€06GE Al Aadoid Jo Aiepunog ulaisam ay) Fuoje YLION

80UBY} ‘E06SZ A AUadoid SO JOUI0D ISBMUINGS BU} G} SNUSAY F1aqalyl M SSOI0e YLION

a0uaYy} ‘snusay 8194s[Y M J0 Alepunoq
Aem jo WSu weyinos au) s1esW Y 18y} ulod 8y} 0} O£ZET d) Ausadold Jo Klepunog wisisom sy Suoje yuoN

20UBLY) ‘0EZET Al AUadold JO J18UI03 1SIMLINOS Y] 0] ISeT

T# ZHIL ‘ueld Sujpueuty pue yaford Aeujuiaid

B R T e R S A T T B P Rl

-90USY1 ‘29922 Qi Auadoud jo
Jaui00 1SeaUIN0S BU3 S198W 3| Julod B} 0} 9AUQ BPUBM S JO AIepuUnog Aem 0 JySu Ule1sam ay) SUOe YLION

82U3Y) ‘sALQ BPUBM
S J0 Alepunoq Aem 4o yBu UISISEM B S199W £296¢ d| AId0Id JO 19UI00 ISEBYINOS BU) JUIod Y] 0} 1S9M

B80UBY1 ‘8 /2OT A| Auadold jo 1auiod
1SBaYIN0S By} S199L 199§ S|[9M S 40 A1BPUNO] Aem 40 IS UISISeM B3 UI0d BU) 0} 1891)S S|IOM S SSOI0R ISOM

20usy} ‘T920Z d| Ausdoyd Jo
18u109 1saMYINOS Y} s)eaw ) Juiod BY3 01 199415 S|IoM S JO A1epunog Aem Jo WS uleises syj Suoje yinog

90usU} ‘GoTSE dl
Auadoid Jo J8UI0D 1SBMULIOU BY} SI199W 19A1S S|I9M S 40 Atepunoq Aem Jo 1T weses ay) Julad oy 0} 1se3

sauay)
‘Y229t a1 Auedoid Jo Aiepunog uisyuou ay3 o) ZG/ET QI AMadold Jo Alepunog uisises ay) Suoje yinos

8ouaY} ‘zG/ET Al AUadoid JO J9UL0D ISBIYLIOU BY) O} DNUBAY SI8qa)) M SSOIOB LINog

90uBy} ‘anusAy B1aqafy M 40 Aepunog Aem Jo JYSI WBYHOU ay) slesw 3 Jutod 8y} 03 0T0ZE Al AUadoid
Jo Aiepunog ussses ayy Suoje Yinos Fuinunuod ‘gTOZE Al Auedold Jo Aiepunog ulsyuiou sul Buoje 1se3]

aouaY} ‘0T0ZZ Al Auadold Jo Jeuiod
1SaMULIoU By} s193W Y iod By} 0} 19ang Buonsuwiy N Jo Aiepunog Aem Jo Su uIgsee ay) Buoje yInog

aousy) 4eang Suonsuuy N Jo Alepunoqg
Kem Jo 1yBu uissee 8U) 198w 31 JUI0d BU) 0} BNUBAY B3Iy M JO A1epunog Aem Jo Y1 uIsLNoS ay] Buo|e 1SoM

20UBY} ‘20072 Al Auedold J0 Klepunog uisyLIou 8y} 01 SNUSAY 91l M SSOIOE YIN0S

20UaLY} ‘BNUBAY 24|y M JO Aiepunoq
Aem Jo S wiayuou ayY) sj@dW Y Julod syy 0} 8T6ZT dl Aladold Jo Aiepunog wis)ses ay) Buoje yinog

20U} ‘'8T62T Al
Auadold Jo 18u102 1SEaYIIOU B} 0] YINOS BUINUNUOD ‘ZEO]T | AWadold Jo Alepunog uieises syl Suoje yInog

20UBY} ‘ZEOST qj Auadold jo
Jau102 3sEBYLIOU 8y} S}eaW ) Julod BU) 0] BNUBAY PJBUDIY M J0 K1epunoq Aem Jo U1 UIBYINOS sy Suoje 1SoM

90UBY] ‘BnuaAY pieydly M Jo Liepunog
Aem 30 W31 uIBYINOS oY) S1PBW ) U10d 8Y3 011981 SIISM N JO ABpUnog Aem 1o 1 uleises oy Buole yinos

(panupuod) Z# ZyiL uopdudsaq [ege

Aiepunog Zy1L



Tuaudog JMWeU0IT

v
1il13d aiAava

b R B R P B e T SN

) LA

el
k-]

157 SORNerS:

i
i

TR T e

'
3

=

Y RALML

LT R R

; . . *ZH11 94} JO NSal B Se S39UBUIPIO
[ediolunu Jsyio Jo suojeingal pue s9|ns UOISIAIPANS ‘s8pod Bulpiing ‘ueld Jsisew ‘eoueupIo Suiuoz sjISu JO K19 9y} 01 SeFUBLD AUB 9 |IM 21U} paredionue Jou s1 1} "JUswdo[aasp aining AUe }BPOWCOIE 0] PBUOZAI 9]
0} pasu Aew Apadoid 8y *(molIak Ul papeys) T 1ousIq Aiwes-9/3uIS [T pauoz uoniod & yum ‘(ussig uj papeys) © 10UISIQ Alwed-IN ey pue (pal Ul papeys) 1SIQ HeaY 120 pauoz Aluewid Si Zy(L ayl uluum puel ayl

Supuoz

) 'sesodind [2RUSPISaL 10} Pasn s ‘paumo Ajolignd st eyy Ausdoad Suipn|axe *auoz sy ul Auadoid sy Jo Jusatad Qg ueyl ss87 "Jusudojorsp
MaU Joj paziin &q 0} pauonisod f[am s.e Jey} S)oe.} JUBORA pue 10| Suplied 90B)INS SNOLIBA 0S|R 948 8191, “Juswidojerapal 10} pauopisod [|om 212 1BY] SISN [BI0I8WWOD Yim padojersp AjuelLLd S| 8Uoz U] UlyIM puel syl

osn pue]

SUORIPUOY JUsLINg



wawdofanag Jwoued3 s
11113d alAava T# ZUIL ‘ueld Supueuy pue 109foid Areujwjord

R R R e s

e 2 R R S A TG

g RN

DL B PG M

i e
| [ DR

RESSIT PR R

¥ xjpuaddy 39S Z3i1 BU3 uyUM Papn|ou] s[eosed JO SIIBIOP JOYLINY 04 "B|qEliEAR dle SBNjen B|qeXe} yZ0g |EUl aY] USYM Jo1Isiq jesteiddy
Awunog B1aqaly Aq payLiaA 8q 03 paauU [[im aNjeA 8SBQ $ZOT BUL 'ZZG'609'ZTS S ZHIL BUd UM Auadoid auy Jo anjea 9seq 9|qexe) PSIBWIISS 9] “Z# SUOZ JUSWISIAUIDY JUBWRIOU] XB) Uiyim sjaoled ZOT ARUSLING a1 810y

diysiaumg juaiing
“ZYIL 83 Jo usnejuawa|dw] au Jo INSaJ Se PSIRI0|RI 8¢ 0} PISU J0 padedsip o [[Im Suosiad Aue jeuyy pejedionue 10U S| )

paoe|ds|q 99 0) SU0SIad Funeoo]ay JO PO

SUONIPUOY JUBLINY



Juawdopag Juouoz 9

Li113d aiAva T# ZHI1 ‘ue[d Supueuly pue 19sfold Aleujwuijaid

S VSRR s

£ 95ed uo paulno s3s07 199f01d Y3 puny 03 BNUSASY ZMiL Ul 988‘6GH'ES dreIouds
0} paposfoud s) Juswidojareq paredionuy sy uswdojsaag parediopuy syl 1O anjea sjqexe] pg0g PIWNSS 8yl sussaldal 00000 'GT$x

000°006°0L . $ s i 000°00F'GL g ST , S B0l
0000002 $ o0z $ ] 000'000°2 $ o0z $ 00001 Ge0e leey
000'002'L $ ooz $ | ooo‘ooz's $ o002 $ 0009 ¥e0e Ie1ey
000009'L $ ooc $ | 000'009°L $ 002 $ 0008 ceoz ey
000'008 $ ooz $ | 000'008 $ ooz $ 000'v Leoz 11e1sy
000'00. $ o002 ${ 000'002 $ 002 $ 005 6202 llerey
000°00¢’} $ 00z $ | 000°00€°L $ 002 $ 005'9 8202 ey
- $ - $ | 0o0'00S'y $ 000'sL $ 09 920¢ Agwegynpy
000°00¢'e $ 002 $ | 000'00¢e $ 00z $ 00591 5202 ey

Lit ZAIL

"ZY1L 84} ulyum patessus xey Auedoid [es) |ejuswaloul Aq Jed Ul pasueul 8q PiNod ZYIL SY1 UIYIM SIN930 12y} Juawidojansp 8yt ey psiedionue sty "yes Ao woy Indul pue quawidojaasp pauuejd UMOUY ‘SPUai] 19)JeW Uo paseq
‘ZY11 8Y3 40 a)1) 31 Buunp 1nd20 pinog spaford dIdd 18yl uswdoeasp [enusiod 4o Suiln pue odods syl Jo MBIAJOA0 U S3p|ADId MmOjeq B|qE) 8Y). “Juawdojanspal pue Juswdo|aAp aINIny 104 Pauoiisod ||om S| SUOZ SU) UIUIM pue] ay L

juawudojoraq pajedppuy

juswdojeraqg pesodoid



JuawdoAag AWouod7 L
11113d QIAva

T# ZHIL ‘ueld Suipueuyy pue 13foid Aeujwiiaid

e B S e e S O R TEs R T ey

*UolIeIoPISUOD 1o} [Iouno A1) pue pieog ZY|1 SYl O} Premio)

1YBno4q pue ‘ZOO TTE UONIS ‘TTE 251dBUD LM JUBISISUOD SISeq 8$e9-A0-9SRI B UO PSIEN|EAR 84

‘U0z lim 51500 308f01d ZH|L |BNPIAIPUL BUY 1Ry} psiedjonue S| 1 "SUORIPUOD 13IBW AQ USAUP Juswdojersp

3y} Joj suejd 103foid ay) Jo uoneUBWSIdLW BU) 0} 10 SUOZ AU} JO UOESID D] 0} JUSILUSAUGS JO KIBSSBIBU Spu 10} puelap 01108[gNS ‘ZUIL SY1 JO LLIS) SY) JOAC PalInoul aq 0} pajedionue aie $1S00 y00foud By
Apoq Bujuianog ay Jeyy Aunos 1o Ayediolunw sy} o Apoq SUILIBAOS ay) Jo Uo[1949s|Ip au}Ie apew syuswAhed (1)

pUE ‘2383 S141 JO Uol *8U0Z 8y} Ul AYAROR [EI9IOWILIOS PUB SSAUISN] SYBjAUINS PUB SUOZ 3U) JUSLS|

{Pans [eanjod JaL30 10 JaLIsIp 9391100 AUNWILIOD JOLISIP [00YIS B JO jleyaq uo 10 Aq

o . ; 121 S9lIAIO. JOJ BUOZ BU) 40} PUN) JUBWSOUL XB) 8] olul pied pue Aediojunw 8yt Aq paonpoud
PauMo SBUIP|ING J3U0 0 ‘Se)|19€4 |eUoBINDS 1Yo ‘SBUIP|ING [EUOREINPS JOUI0 *SBUIPIING [00UIS JO S1S00 U (M) 1USUIBI0U] XB] 0 JUNOIE B} P3BOYe 0} 10U JUNOLLE S1e3aiE8e ol sy pue uerd Suroueuy
‘ueyd yoafoid 2y} Jo uoneluswadwy pue 109(01d e uiyim 08E J83deyd Jo Auioyine sy S|1e1ap SPOY XeL Sexal, ayy Jo (U) OTOTTE

8U1 J0} OnUAABI (eIBURTE WOJ) AUNaD Jo AYjedidiunw ay} Ag spew sUoRNGLIU0D Aue Jounowe ayl (r) L0109 JUBWIAOIABP JJWIOU0IS S1B[NWIIS 0} SPUN) allgNnd 10 SUeO| pue sjuess Jayo 0} Auoyne

8} sexaL Ul safjediolunu SUBIE 3p0Y JUSWLIBAOY [e007 8} Jo OKE Jeidey) Juswdojansp

59 ajeaud pue 21gnd 10§ $991AI9S pue ‘sueo] ‘sjueld apnjoul Aew SUBIED) JUSWIdojEAQ dWOU0o]

1984 308f01d pue 3U0z JusLiISaAUIa) 8y} Buneiado Jo 1500 8y ()

‘paziiendes
10U JO JayIayM ‘UORINIISUOD JO UORB|dWOD Je1se JBAK SUO JOJ PUB LUONONIISUCD SULINp pUe 810J00 1531811 (H) ‘uefd Suueuy
pue 303fo01d 8] 0} JUSWPUSWE UE INOYHM PIPa3IXa 9 J0U [|eys 1eyl Sainpuadxd uo des e
palapisuoo aq (|eys Junowe |e301 1509 109[01d 98]'6GY'S$ QUL ‘WSl SUI| 19YIOUR U] 9SBIIOU 1S09 B
0} patjdde 8q A2w Wsy Ul dUO WO} SBUIARS "PasIASI aq ABW pue S31eWIISS 848 oA0gE Pais| S1509
‘51500 UoResofel (4) 13foid 8y} *apo) XL SBXaL 3y 10 Z0O TTE Uonoas ‘TTg 1e1deys Jepun aiqiSije sioefoid jje apnjoul
: 03 JuBdW 8le pue ‘spuawanoldui o1gnd SNoLeA U INO SA0QE B|GE] Y} U] PAJS|| SAL0FeIed By )

‘au0z sy} 10} ve|d 10afoid sy Bunuswa|duw) JO IS0 BY) PUE *BUOZ B} JO uonEass sy Buizioygnd o
1500 8y} ‘SaIpMS 45110 10 SIPN1S 10RdW] [BJUSWILOIAUL SUONPUGS JO SISED BY) BUIPN(OUL 'S1S00 [BUONEZIUERIO (D)

‘uejd j09foid e Jo uonelusWaldW] SY1 YNM UORIALUOD Ul A1UN0D Jo Ayjediolunw

au1 Jo seakojdwia Aq Juads awy ay) Joj seB1eyd d|qeucseal Buipnjoul “s1S00 eAneSIuILIPE pandw) (J) %001 988'65Y°c- S |e10]
‘Se0IAleS puB - %0'€ L6L'E0T S $150) aAlEASIUIWPY
39)Ape Jege] pue ‘BupesuiBus ‘Bujuue|d ‘|eInioayoIeR Jo) paLINdul 850Uy SUIPNIoU] ‘S1S02 89IAI9S feuoissajold () %0€ 996°LE0°'T S ’ sjue.n Judwdojanaq sjwiouody
{51509 fjquiesse Auadoid |Bad () %0t P~ s sjuawanoidwy pue sanijidey slqngd ‘syuawaacsduy
‘Qunew a1015q suoneSiqo ays jo uondwapss pue sap{[1oe4 UonEIIIY pue Yied ‘9deds uadg
8} Jo asnesaq suoneBIIqo Y} Jo Junowe jediound oY) 1940 pied winlwaid Aue pue $1500 193fosd Jo) Aed oy panss)

SUONESI|GO JBYI0 10 SSBUPSIGaPU] JO SIUBPIAS JO SIapjoy o} pled 1selsiul je Butphioul ‘s)s00 Sujaueuy (g) 90ual4adxa upisapad 3yl a3upyua J0Y} SAUIWD J3Y30 pup ‘Ub 3lyqnd ‘Bunybyf ‘adpasiaans
. ﬁcm_ j0 w:ﬁwﬁ pue Buies|o ay} pue juswdinbs ucw puej jo co_w_mﬁw:com mﬁa 10 S)S00 [enoe By} %zl 98T'STY 3 SjuaWRIUEYU UELISapad

pue 'sguipling a)eAud Jo o]jgnd JO UORIOWSP AU} JO SISO Jenjoe au} Fulpiing 81eAld 10 21gnd € Jo apede) sy Jo -
uoneniasad su3 Jo $1S00 [Bnjoe Sy} 'sBuIpiIng Jo pue| sjeaud Jo o1gnd SleUIWEIU0S 1By} SUORIPUOD JO UOIIRIPAWS) %S1 mwmmﬂm $ SjuswWanoIduul] UORIFSISIU] pUe 39313
U1 JO SIS0D [eNj9E U} !SBINIXY PUE ‘SBIMONILS ‘SBUIP(inG SUNSIXS JO UONSNNSU09: 1o “iedal ‘Suljapows) %ST €86'81S S sjuswanoadu] yisuel) pue Jupjied
‘uonesalie ‘UoIoWap ‘uolISINkIR By} JO S1S0J [BNJOR BY} {SBINIXY PUE ‘S2InlonLis ‘STUID|ING MOU ‘SluswanoIdu] sjuatanodwf pup sajand 12304
qnd ‘syiom 011gnd O UORONIISUCD PUE UORISINbOR B JO S1S0D |ENioe a3 Buiphjouy ‘s1s09 jended (y) WiI03S ‘S)UaWanosdulf pup sapjIaD4 1emas AIDyuDs ‘sluatanosduwy PUD S3N}i04 J2I0M
‘apnjouy ,s1s09 109f01d,;, "suolEZ]|qo pue sainjpuadxe 9SOy 0} [RIUSPIOU SISOD J8Y10 %ST £€86'81S S s8N Agqnd

snjd ‘auoz sy} Buliysuaq s199foid 19y30 Jo ‘sweiBoid ‘sjusarcidwi ajand ‘S}40M 9]|gnd Jo $3500 se ue|d J0afoid Ti ZYI1 - 51500 Paloid pasodold

B} ul PRIS]| dJE Jey) suoz JUSWISAAUIR) e SueuBisep Aunod Jo Aledivunw ay) Ag paiinduy 8q 0} PaleLInNss Jo - - -
paiinou| suoeg)jqo Aleleuo pue spew aq 0} PAJELIASS 10 pRW SRINIPUIAXS By} SUBSW ,S1500 108[04d,, (T) *ZHIL 9U} UIyum pareiaual xe) Ausdoid (eas [eluswaioul Aq wed uj Ag paoueul
“Z00"TTE 00 a4 [{IM 12y} Z# BUOZ JUSLUISIAUISY JUSWBIOU| XBL UM SJuawancidwil JO JoGINU & e 913y

3poY Xe| sexa) 8yl Jo TTE Jardeyn . : U0z 3y} Jo $3150) Yofoid

$1802 199{0.d



UG WoUCIT 8
11L13d diAva

*A10893189 Siu1 U) papnjoul ale Juswdinba pue sainypusdxe Sunssw

‘sasuadxa juswaBeurw ‘A1) oy Jo sea) Bullinsuod pue sas) [eBa) Buipnjou| sasuadxs aAneAS|ulWpE palejal JaYD
"ueld Buioueuly pue 3080id aY) JO uopeuSWIBIdW Y} YUM UOIOSUUOD U pue $1039941(] JO pieog au} Ag jeroidde
uodn ‘s1s00 109f01d SE WWSSINQUIISI 104 J|QISHS 3 [{IM ZH1L SUL UIYNM uoneswsidwi yum Isisse 0} ‘A0 syl

40 saafojdws Aq Juads awin syy Joj $981EY0 B|gRUOSER] BUIPNjOU] ‘SIS0 SANBNSIUIWIPY 5150 aAessjuIWpY

'8U0Z Y} Ul AJIANOR |BIJSWI0D pUE SSaUISNg d1e|NWIS

Pue au0z sy} Jauaq 2L SS[UAOE IO} SUOZ B} IO} PUNY JUSWISIOU Xl 8yl o3| pied pue Ayedidunw ayy Ag
PaonpoId JusLWLIoU] XE] JO JUNOWE 3} PIROXS 0} 10U Junowe sjegesSBe syy suw)| pue ueid Sudueuy pue 1afoid

€ Ulyum 08E J91dey) Jo Alioyine ay) sjieap apod Xel sexa] sy} 4o (4) OTO'TTE Uoidag Juswdolanap olWoOUCID
@enwins 03 spuny alqnd Jo sueo] pue sjueid Jayo 61 ALCUINE ay} sexal ul sented(olunw SJURIT 3P0D JUDWUISAOE)
18007 33 JO 08€E J9ydeyD "sjuess Juswdo[ersp iLUOU0IS PUE UONEINSWSI [RJUSLILOIIAUS ‘UCIHOUISD ‘UoneAlssaid
duoIsly :anjonul Jely) sjosford apnjoul os|e Aew pue sasn d1jgnd o} pajilf Jou aJe $1509 J0sfoid ZX|L 8|qIBHa
“Jawdoarap syeaud pue 3)jgnd 1oy SSOIAIAS pue ‘sueo| ‘siuesd apnjoul Aew Siy 1 SjueI JUswdojpAsq WU

*A1038]29 SIU} WOo4j PApUNy 9q ULD pue sasusdxe ajqiSIe ZyIL

ale uonisinboe pue| pue ‘syuswisaoidwi ‘UBISap 4O §1509 *sjuswencsduul aignd 1410 Jo $9)IS 10 ‘soll|Io.) ‘SHIoM
alignd [jelsul Jo ‘1on.3sU0IaI “ansuod ‘elnbae o} pasn aq Aew spung Zy1L (a1)800°TTE "99S Yum aouepiodoe
Ul :spuswisaosdiu] pue sajijjoes sjignd ‘siuswanoidiu] pue sajjjjoey UojEsIoay pue Mg ‘aseds uadp

T# ZHIL ‘ueld Supueuly pue 1afoid Aieujwileid

R S BN N S O g R R R T eyl

"aduauadxa uewisspad sy} souBYUS JeY) SaNIUBLUIE JAYI0 pue L. olgnd sspnjoul

sty ‘Bunysi uelnsapad pue syoei 9yIg “INNUINS 199N ueLSapad ‘sigueld 'sjuswancidw] 183i3s ‘sButume
‘(Ai11gissaa9e (YQY) 10V SARIIGESIQ YNM UBSLaWY) ging AOUsBIawWwS pue ueLisepad ‘Sy|EmMSS010 ueLsepad
‘uppied psjSue pue |9jjeied (o10401q pue snq "3'0) Saue| joARI] PaIBUS ‘SHIEMAPIS :SSedWooud Aew yspym
siuawanoiduil BuIpng 0} Bulp(ing aY3 9pNjoUI S198J1S 819]dWIOD JO SJUBWS|T JUSUNSAA! pUE LBLdO[ASD
MaU Jo f1a)ieA spim e sa3eIn0ous pue spoddns wiges ojgnd Fuisesid e Sunesl) “SI0YSIA pue sjuapisal

Jo} 19811s BUIAUI puR ‘Bjes ‘Bujses|d-A||eonayisae ‘pajusLIc-ueLlsepad ‘|BUSRIUNIINLL JO UOONISUOD

8U) 9324N00US {|IM ZYH|L BY L SIISWSIUBYUT UBM]SIPad pue SUsLaAcidu] UO[109SI3Mu| PUE 199118

Wsip

8y ul Juswdolerspal pue Juswdojaasp [euonippe Jnds 0] 3sAjejea e se Joe pue saueyuS 0} SuUsWIdojanap
paJsuas-ueliisapad ‘ajqex|em 1edwod syesio 03 s} {e0S 9y L "suofiels SuiSieyo [eoLII9]e PUB SHSON
/s1919W 3upiied ‘Suipuyfem pue 98eusis Bupped Bunyi Buied Supued soeuns 'sefeied Supyed ‘0
pajiuill Jou s Ing ‘sapnjoul Bubjled *sjuaudolaAsp pajusiio-lsUel) Jo asn-paxIul 8niny je suswdojensp
I1e12d pue ‘|euapisal ‘eldlawwod o} sseade signd yJoddns pue uswdojerap Jasuap oFeinoous oy pazinn
80 Aew ‘BunsIXs 40 PBIONIISUCD AIMBU JaYIBYM ‘SaINONAS Suppied :sjuatuarcidu ysuell pue Supjed

"J9)BMULLIOLS [0JIU0D SSIMIBYIO0 JO Uelap 10alIp ‘Aled

0} Papuaju] Jo pauBIsap $a0IA0P JBLI0 J0 SBJIAIP UOHUSISP ‘sadid ‘sajems ‘S3YD1IP ‘sjauuRYD ‘SINPUD pue
$91Mes) [eINjeu 9pnjouf UBD SWIB)SAS/SSINI0ES "MO)) JO S1B4 9] 31EINS34 pue |OU0D 0} PUR UONEBIUBWIPSS
PUE U0IS0Ia SAISSIOX3 BpN[oa4d 0} JOoun. Jo1emuiIols s1einBal pue S1epoIwodde 0} SUoISIAcId [eoisiyd oy
sassedwooud s3euielp Aunn “ueld 10afoid au3 o Jusuodwios Juenodwl ue ageujelp Aumn Jadosd Bupjew
‘aimoruiseljul BusBe ue aaey Zyi1 U3 UM Seare Auel ssjuswiasoidu) pue sapfided 191ep WiolS

‘swis)sAs |esodsip pue sjueld Juswess) ‘si03da0sa1U ‘SUIBLI JUNL} SBPNJOU] puE ‘afemas Jo [esods|p 10
Juawess) ‘uoissiwsuel) ‘uoio9||09 auy) 1o} pauBisap SWISISAS 10 SAINJONAS JO UCHONASUOD pue Fupssurdus
‘uBisep Jo} sainypuadxs s|qiBiie ZY1L sepnjoul £108a1e0 siy] :sjuasroidul) pue sonijioe JoMas Alejues

*ZM11 9u} Jo Juswdojerapal
pue juswdojersp 8y Hoddns Jey) sjusianoldul pUB SaRI|oR) J91BM JO UCHIONIISU0D PUE Sulsauifus
‘uB|sap o4 sainypuadxa 2|qiBie ZYIL Sapnjou) KioFayed siy ] ssjuawiarosdul] pue senljjde 191BM

0} pajlLul| Jou S| I sapn|oul SaRKIIAN dHand

$1S09 109[01d



Juadopag Juwouoz
11113d atAva

R R R T T

—asgeqe .

—SSanmc.a

B T IS ETnrNTS

“T# ZuIL ‘veld Suppueuyy pue 1aforg Aieujuwijaig

2 I e DI

foocooono Jraocosono Auno) Biaga)y|
foonooono Jooooosioo sipasBuiy jo Aol
L | Xe] saes]
[eeowoonos [eoreszive |

jooococro Joovzenson Auoyny sziep sexe | ynos|
joonooooo Joooormiy e asi aipnsbuny|
joooooono JoonzeLzz0 funod Bragayy]
faooooooo , Jooponoas o amsBuly yo kg
I ucgediogied | ¥e) fpadoig euossag)
| T [oorvszioe

Joooooono Ruouny ssem sexa) ynog]
jeooo000°0 as| 2ussupyf
froooooo o &unc) Bsgeiy]
fooooosen apnstupy jo Ao

. SEY £20E - ¥x2) Aadoid reay] 1 ZaL

‘uonejuawaidwi
SH INOYUM INJI0 J0U PINOM JEUL SJYOUSQ JIUIOUOID YHM SUORDIPSINS BuIXe) JaYI0 pue AlD au3 spirosd (1M pue
2iqiseay A||esiwiou0ds st Zy1L 8y 18U PUNOY Sey 03dd ‘Apms AIgISes) Sy Ul PaUIRNo uonewiojul syl SuiZiinn

*99IAI3S 0P
pue BuioueuY JO POLYISW S} SE |jaM SB SUORJIPSHN{ BUIXE) [290] B JO 49ED 0} SUOZ 8Y3 JO S1UBUSQ JaU Y} pue
89Us)sixe S} Jo Jeak Yyoes BuLNP BUOZ S} JO anje pasieldde painides palewnss sy moys sofed Buimoljo} aul

soged Buimol|o}
ol Uo punoj aq ued 004 alenbs Jad enjeA siqexel psjedionue ay) pue 0o} aienbs Jad sajes pajedionue
2y} ‘se8e100} a1enbs uswdolarsp PaledIoNUE BU] JO MBIAISAO AlBLUUNS Y "syuswdolaasp paujpno Aisnolaaad
OU} Uo paseq sAI9931 PINOM ZYIL SU1 8nUsAdl Xe} pajdadxe sy} pautexa Apnis ay “wsfoid ayl jo Aujiqises)
2lWOU023 8y} sulwielep 0} ued Buoueuy pue 19sfoid 8y} Jo Led se padojeasp sem SISA|eue anjeA sjgexe} v

Apmis Aqiseay ajwouody

"SSBUPSIQBPUI PIPUOY AUB ANOU] {jiM ZHIL 3U} 1oyl Swn SIY1 1e patedionue 10U S| Y

99JAJ9S 3G

*au0z Syl UlyIm Juswaioul Atadoud jeal
8U3 40 %05 2INqINUo3 ||im slAsBuly Jo A1D sy) *eBed snolrsid ay) U paulno suswasoldwi algnd ay puny op

Bupueu4 jo poylap

sisAjeuy Auligises jefoueuly



JuawdopRAag JWwou0a7 (414
L11113d AIAva

T# ZUlL ‘ueld Sujpoueuyy pue 103foid Aleujwijeld

R

D R R AN B R

- %ZT9E : ) %00 ) %859 %0001
ZISS6LE [y - s YIE199LL 8 [ sevussoz  ERZX I
- $ + - s + 9ZLZLY s = szveLy $ %8 ) Ruowny inem sexel qinog
- $ + - $ + ¥11Z9r's = vivzar's $ %TCE asl ejiasbupy
£68'862°C s * - s + VEC8LL'S = Uyl § %842 - Kjiinog Bieqany
619'968'9 $ + - $ + 0SE'6¥8'2 $ BlIIASBUDY Jo A1D)
: TVNOSYH3d = Alyddodd Tvay R EELWET
%90 ) %00 ) %0004 %0°00L
- $ - s 0SE'GrST ] FO  xo00
- $ + - $ + - s = - X REGHNY 107eM $EX0]. GiGS]
- $ + - $ + - $ = as| eqasBupy|
- $ + - $ + - $ = Ayunog Bleqep]
- $ + * 3 + 0s€'655'2 $ = ell1AsBury o Ko
d TYNOSHTd - Ad3d0dd Tvay OLLVAIDH Y TVLO]|
%ELE ) %00 ) %499
ZI556L's s - s PITLIZOZ ] SYE'90V 62
- s + - $ + STLZLY s = STVELY HOIRNY Io3EA SEXOL YINOS)
- $ + - s + ¥L1Z9V'E $ = POV GSi SjiiAsBury
€68'862°C s + - s + YEE'SLE'S s = LRLYL Ajunag BIsqep
6£9'968'9 $ + - s + = [T sjiasBupy 30 K1o|
R YNOS¥Id . v ; CIVIOL SNNIASH XV1IV10]]
indino «
“ooooosoL g oo — VL0L
[oo0'co6Z 00°00Z - 000°000°7 00002 000°0%
[to0'00z s o0z - 00°002 0003 ©
Y [T 3 o000z 000
000°00: 002 - 00002 000%
00000, 002 - 00002 005
D00°00¢ 1 002 - 00002 0059
- - - 0000052 [T]
000°005 &
I TYA XV,

00000020°0
.| 0000500°0
0000510°0

00pFo7L0'E .
00PLE0L0°0 LOMINY 6JBA SEXSY Uihog
0000F0LY' L asi ejjasbuny
000L8ELL'0 Tunog Bisqery
040000094'0 SIIASDLDY jo MO
XVI. AL¥IJOUd TYNOSUI,
00pP9ZL0'E
00.1E020'0 OUINY J0JBAL SEXO) PNCS
0000304Y'L Q51 ellIAsBu
000481120 - T Runog Bleqe |
0000008.L°0 BlIAsbuURt jo A1
XYL ALM3doyd Tva|
%000°9 i 31vd INnoastal
_.\.eo.n Sy { 31y zo:.éz__
AndNI «

nduj Juswdojenaq - siskjeuy Aljiqises |elouLul]



Wawdoag JWoucds 7T
11113d diAva T# Z4IL ‘ue|d Sujpueuld pue Joafold Areujwijolrd

R e s A S B B S ANt

R T T e T e

VI 5csys | N O naars wine GO GCSTE OURTE SIS ROol G s neors evees seoods s ouers sersse [ ot v sovocs o0y s rexrer st covior v e o
oz ansz 981z uore wrw avz e swie seroz L' ns'L e oy ez lecel savas wen asar e Toats il @z ove e se's nre wy e ez koame ey vy s
wzas oswis vy sorzey sy ursy s @ oy ooy oz requrr o] woess sisae were aviy wuic e neiw oz gz swven oseem wos e v azo wtsy o9 sty
oiwory exgoor cvome s nvee vsac e sioe e gz arae 2ov0e vz Isswe Wz iz sreme vz W [P b aven \wzn s vein Jeos oew By e o) Emamct
1oswes Tz i ey worusy [teo [ty ureey strvey el s 0 eirsec wsie sovic e oser stavee owze bsuc oot seruz o sceo sgon reves, won s v mess oA

Vo
auvmmns
{133N38 L3N = HQILVAIIILEYd - INNATY XYL

woress arn st s v s e wiTis roves rerses s v szev e win s srete won s oveh wre serss orse e Ed oes e rores

e ooveny osrezs nTsds wai sssan rorsi wizn nve verios vz aven sz o6t wite age oSy stres swor e sovos sug Torse v aor owee e ey
Awnns
ez
3000 B
PSS EVRSR OIS ST I GWUSIE ZSWEW MCAIO BWOS TG OWWEE SO0ON  GCiu SWISS SN ACI0%  SQoeTs  IWeNTs  tiwes  wowoor  WCel Iewss  avecs Ivees miwst sy e - - xvsavs
oy
Koo maghsece, pos
c5 omationy
1000 Saon
st
ALi0¥d TrHOSHIL
sorzcs osrens owwezs rows s oras s wm rovas revsor now s sum 100 usie nsn ey nree svar wrry wn stass sonxy s anvor oscrr s rocrs a1
: f o3 sty
weic oewens wsses e sz s sorsi oz v sl s s s w88 urie asn wo sve swer news o L w5y e o s weze o) - - - iy
CNIETN WOMTR WA GWUIS WIS GONfi RIS LSIPR WUMAIE AW CROR RUEN MR SOTUN  wOus DN eewOn  WIORIE  womew  OiSSCW  SIWEn  tune women i weesol swwsy  wrese oot Atidoud W
mo
Mgy s oL urog
s ot
oo fmaay
vty
Luvmnns
s
Anon tavgmy
sty Ay
TS,
ot
Aoy sk e oy
Qo mensdot
44000 Civewnd
ansByoAn

. Ao
e, F T iz 3 ri3 i G Fiz 3 i3 R — i3 1i5 T 3

ETURTRI ctsvess WESsrs ussss WSos  nees eoris P g s e oreicy i v o s sirens e soresy verer
s o o ure oz w0z iz ouz s vige [ caves ez 1o sover ceray oty wsi
wTies ey woveer aven arvy i vy Wi o0 oszzse eaoec vres tovest s cscers e ugis wrie
vz sz s osevse i o wenz sz iz oz stree oo freee o6l v veran aven e
worez s oz e wome e ez wom iz muz x5 e owos sien sezn e asor i

o,
DveTic eotactuc 25 s SET enamS s dise cree  ameers weez « N I T T T
e T T Y T Y R T e T R - T R
o o ” “ o o % o o » ] ” » » o ® 9 . o 3 o
srozas P sovi e rzios oy oovzss P sorsr awm eorves oz av soucss oo vt P oven zoevos e reroo
R R L T L T T T Ty T T T e AT
ooy wri oogre oo sy sy ooy oag o05ss w5y e o515 wosre wirs oosre w51 oosrs oosrs [ wen 0 oogac
sor e o s 1o o ra so @ as e 15 o I w2 ae wor 0z £ ar &z
sz P o0t s osaz o oz 208 o sp0¢ oz oo o sroc ot oz o a0 wor w0 o
o« o Ed z = = " @ z Il « o “ P o o " o u “ o

suosefold SRUSAGY Xe),

199USYI0pM Juawdojans( - sishieuy ANiqisead |elousulY



JUawdofRAAQ JHUOU02T [41
1iL13d diAVa T# ZUIL ‘ue|d Suipueuly pue joofold Ateujwijard

R R R S e R R O N R R T T

L S N e R R O

SR mme Eew oves swk aewn ats 6fe UKL MRS I00W SREE WENL GOt GEe swTn o sesds U owse 0re nen sae ozt ness s s ar
$- $ - s - $- $- £ - $ - 3 - $- s - s - $ - s - 3 - $ - $ - $ - s - s s - s - 3§ s - s ] g - $ - s Aoy AW T30 0
$- $- s - $- $ - 3 - g - s - $ - 3 - s - s s - $- 3- $- s - s - 3 s - 3 - $- s - 3 s s - $ - s as et
s - §- 8- $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - £ - s - s - 3 $ - s~ 5 - 4 - $ - s - s $ - s - 3 - $ - H s s - $ - s Axnog Lrgens
$ RS S SISl S M6 $ Lo S SITOL § swent S S0 S GICWL § OXWCH S JCUSL S Lo0RH S WO § 06Ul $ WO 3 6NWL & A0l § 99 § TSR f €USL S owsy  § 9999 8 SN  § el §owwer  § mwe 3 mreL b s H om0 40
WL 23

e Y R B A N A R B A T P R e

13 o [ ° ° ¢ o ] [Ruoipy Jiaps exo, grog.
13 I3 o o 0 3 Q o [ast omatuny
0 0 a 0 o 0 o o o Begeny
straz eze ser'e 2019 woes T wot ] Jomasdupy 0 410
(R R S R T . o
7o . sy vezse L svaorye S sogiizer

ST KT
YELGYTL L gui'eet S SETuLESL” oL sy

0 v o [ 9 0 I ° 0 0 o o oy sinin vexa anog
cammsn o g o o 11 o 11 o o o o ° 0 o 0 o o o o 11 o o
fmoleens 0 8 o ° 0 ° o ° o o o s ° o ° o o 0 o ° ° o 0 ° ° 3 o ° o 0 03 avdeni
WADIPRD  wEGis W I0m B9 o ews D W e swo W @ swes s e smw sem leer ewm der e s wem  Sm gow e zwt noe oy asz oo 2RO
HLMO¥D 30vA Tavcv|
vanrasnll
LEesL  cwives  OoTasTE SADTOL  LYWIGL  ISELONE  SWISYS . iA08  eNSEEL  T0USIOL  MFSIY  WSUSY  LOWES  SOSWr  l2iey oueR0T wzess e v apod
MFORCSL  COWSHL  0ETL SSWOL  LIWLOL ISTIOSS  SWISYS  [SOWZe UL IS0 HFWY  WEOES WSS SoSWr  Lywicy otcwoz sezess sty
LSESS SRS  0zarel WOIVOL  LSIOLOL  ISTISE  SWISYR  LSOWTe  GOTNL  ZUNOL  HSSWS  WOLES  MORWE  SoeWr ey osewe weas Toqony
uTEsSL  SowsH  noRerss L0 LEWIGL  ISTINE DLV (0T ORI IOWOL  LSOHY  WS00T DO SRy iovseer 00T weas st o iy
DRI ITYA TRV
QWONU SRS WIS SOTSOW SIS 6N SISV ST ranE REITEL GO WSASIL  SUEN  MSYSYL  Sess wieszs somp e unog
RIFK WIS MOV OB SOOI GTIONE RYIYT ST LT 3 3

RSOl GO0 WSANIL  CHWEA  ZSWEL WG
WZSWEL  COOTIO6  SGULESL  SIWEI  SISHLL TRl
VZSHEL  SOTINGL  SOSLSOL  COUWSL  ZSYSHLL  Crlewen

CZUUSVE SIS  WIGTR TEU0RT  SUSTBLIE  ESIONRY

SISV SVNLZ UV
GINIU SUSTILE  WIHTE (KGO SSEALZ  GTIONEC

SIS eNIT  UME

ogastuny

oty

Tyooor. TMOI RYMOTI  LUSNZL ASENIL LSB0ST  ZSE0NI  TNGNTI  ESNU  OSMNTL  ZYMI  ONMNTT TS0 RYNNI  WSGUZ  UVKSTL  EISNIN LSS BSSNT - RYNSTL  mEs9Ts ZWENTL  HEMRTl  GSSSTE e Ye0T
Zatoysh TTLIIL  ATEIT  INEITL  ZTENTL YNITN RWEOSTE ZeIESIL  ISEMTN  RESNIL  IGTI  TmSG0TL VYT @ISl Y9 meewis 3 ' TGWOTL  HIBIT  DIENT TSR
Zoged  ZEeTl  ZINOI RSEGIL TN WIS WISNZL ;TGS ZOWSZ  WIK9T TIWOZ  UNSI  WYSON  BIMSI  ZIMSTI  SeONE  mYGWUl  GYBsel  LGen  oeioovsl  Davesdel svesiel
TN WIGSTL  RYCWTI TSN TIEWUD TSNS TTTL TSNl WIMSTL BNSNTL  RIGGTE ZSE0STL  ITEVEL  ZIVBOOTL  ZYSNTI DYV LTesTl  LSewvsl  wvaordl  oeveerel {

S0l s cs0z zs0z 3 osoz [ [ a0z oz svz L] oz 3 woz oy oz (L 50t seoe [ ez o0z
«© © “ r© 3 ® * « 13 i 3

o . rs » n " 3 3 W o .

SLLMOND HVIA ISV TRV

¥A0T
NOLLVJIOILYVd Q3S0d0¥d NO a3Sve JALLNIONI "SNNIAZY XV.L ANV SINTVA AL¥IHOUd QISOdONd 40 LOVAWI TYHINID 40 JLVWILST

anuaasy Zd1L psledidiuy - sishjeuy Ajqisesad jeoueuly



A ) RIS B R A e M

Juawidonag Jwouaaz 1
11L13d aiava T# ZHIL ‘ueld Sujoueul4 pue j0afoid Aieujwifaig

R R e o

(ol SESaver Jovin  Giemit  netet | Sourl 008 OTOEL | NS SUWC  MVMTS VST MESSS 0T oWyl SCHEL  wwTh  uwnrh  &femh evest | meed seise 550 urwe  nves

WM LTI wAYY MR s W
Motk §oemen § MW, e fwum gt S WU SO $SUWC § SN f ZLR S 0w § WO S UG § LUT  § WHIL § wEGz § U § Gzel  $ Gl § 0w § w6 8 ben & wee ¢ e g an $CL $ WY § O § YR s Ao Jogeas wwxaL, gros
OCheL Bt f fes f Lod §OUNO § STE § XS S CIOI0 § SOUES S UNOUSS § DSOUOS § LWHS 3 SE0vdy § losy 8 6306y & iUty § 0SSy § tETR § JooGi § Dees § Guaee § bew § s § TN § Zoest § SizzL § ONONl - § fos0Ek § BOZO9  § sIe s ast saxstuoy
LGS § NTOM fwoms o f [eTs § wrwe $ cvem S SISy 3 SIEWr § WXL 3 OZMr S OWIE § DTS § DISII § KOO § OMUn 8 MOPRC § SAGIC § SLG0E § OWSE 3 s § e § max 3 EnE $ IS5 ASUOML 3 STCZL § 6906 $ MUZE  § 95Y09  § D26C s Ao Biwqeny
LN § WUV 3 GRSmL S el0h S WS S SCW9 S Sem F LSS S WOWY f IOV S SIGCK § GMS0 § DISWS & OIS § SU0003 § Msoor § Sovels § Samear 3 Seoh & RWen 8 Getie § ek § smme § ey won 3 VS i § I eEW § ST s omAU 1o MO
0 (3 TR 3 =3 (3 T DR WoE 3 3 3 L W oot 3 ®® 7e6E 7 353

T e ateAe]

Aunop Beceni  geRveZT  WETIH oYL
MOEIPAD QUGS LSTHT

Aoy smmps vaxog ncs. i)
Q51 wpasduny uzTwL
Ao Boedeny niez

w=Us
urv

iy v R R

ast; Lt ooz
AMoI OGO MTENIL  KESSL
LSRR e 12

eg0se9L

MYSEEY | PUTWIC  DWATIT G090 08 mE e AW SEXDL, Wog.
esosevL IOVECY  MOTWIC  ORTIET  0008eT 108OnrT Bazaet ot
#s029't IYNCY  MOTHT  DWIET  0009SST  080WrZ sez s Quscomy
8UTTL IUECY  MOTWT  CATICT  00DVSIT  J06SWT serazs Jogwssont o &2
NIWILON 3NTVA S1GVXVL
WIWICE SWOILE  WIGOTRE  TEUBW  NSTIIIT  BISIONR begrezor OB WSTYIL  SIWLS  UWSSL  RYIUSH sogi88T) 107e 3wX0L W00g
IRV SITILEL  OGNEZ  CIUBONZ  WYTALZ IS IOV ESYILOE EYURNL S9STSYL  SOTEMYL  ZARSEL  BYOsost ng 00T om0
CIWOCE SIS WIGE  TICEOW  GWTHRIL.  GRSLOYOC SOTICTOE OYETIEI 0STIYIL SIS  WAWSSL  yoses 20105 Sioqany
INTE  TWALEZ  NIGTE  TETENR ST SIOrW Legrezoz CHONE 99573l SOUTIESL  ZUWE  &riees 0310878 Jometiont o >
VA TTRVXYL]
BSCSTL . BYMYI I WIUII  RTWITL  WIGIZL RIS ZIKITL  REWOU RIS
WICNTL | WIGNTL  RIGITL  LI609T  WOKTN  TISNZL  WIG0SIL TN  ITEMI  ZI9TL

QIO TICVIL  DIEATL  QEGNT  DEKOI  RYONT TSN TIENTL  RTWST @IS ety oo w0, Kinog
TSN WSGTL  WVEOYTL  WIGNT  mIBOST  TUSHONIL  ZYEWEL  ZTBOTL  TSMOTI  WSBITL 3 3 3
DYVRST WM. ATENTL  TEETL  RYKWIL GSKNT TGN DYKSTL DN mend

Ze09T TR T

WL s 30z 50z 502 0 oo "oz e wor e wiz (213 ooz nor oroe seor s aese oz sz
ot « "2 z 13 ® " = 3 3 ® “ 1 o " s " o n

HIMONO VA IS8 TI0VXVL

*0T
NOLLYdIOLLNYd Q3S0dO¥d NO 035VE SALLNIONI ‘'SINNIAZN XVL ANV SANTYA ALUIJOUd GISOd0Ud 40 1OV TVHINID J0 ZLVIWLLSA

paleIausn) anuaAay |y - SIsAjeuy Aljigisesd jeloueul]



THIdORA3G W0U027
Lili3d alava

T
L]
T# ZHIL ‘ueld Sujpueuly pue yoofoid Areupiiaid

SRR PGS i PEEIETE

R e R e G L R e S R D T R T

0pL'9ze’6$

Apoyiny
J2BM SeXa) yinos >ut°£u:< JIepm sexs] yinos m
astaqnssunt m : asl 2nsBu m
9'Tv8'2r$
B Auno) Li2qa)y m
Aunoo Biaqapim vo5'9SE'0TS obr'9ze'es
€5L°0v9%

0SY'9TR'ETS

3firsSupt jo Ao
Amsdunijo iy m

yusg 1°N pajeiauan saxey |30,

3 P sejes
988°654'c$ : Ausdoid 8oy
988'657'ES ¥ oY BIIASBUTY J6 A0

uopedionied suonaIpsunr Buixey
169°691'ces 988%65¥'€S €85'529'9¢$ 1EJ01
€51°0v9% (3 €60V ~Ruoyny JSJEAR Sexe] qInos
6E9'IY8'ZLS 0$ 6£9'118°2LS ast eifiasBury
ovL'9ze's$ 0$ OvL'9ze'es ! Aunog Biagapy
$95'96€'0L$ 989'654'e$ ost'oLs'el$ 8linsbuni yo A1
:O_unmmu_twm pajerauagy
u_u.a:am JON ZilL soxe) jejoL suopoIpsung mc_xn._r

Aiewwing onueacy

Aewwns - s|sfjeuy Aljiqisead jeoueuly



Tuauidoranag Juwou033 . ST
11L13d AlAVa T# ZHIL ‘ueld Suipueu|q pue j9afoid Areujwijary

T S U e N T S A et 2 T R BB G S TR D AT TS R e S B e 3 I AR W PR N 03,

"ue|d Juioueuy pue 109foid s,0U0Z a) 0} {eA0Idde [eul anS
J0 lufBLwop JUSUIWR Jo Jamod By} 9S|0Ia%D

{s99) Jo soxe} asodwi

‘spuoq anssi

:0) pazuoyine
94 10U |{BUS pieog ay] "8po) JUSWUISACY |20 ‘08¢ is1deys
Jopun Ayfedioiunw e jo siemod Buipnjoul ‘apog Xe] sexs] ayy
30 TTE J9xdey)d £q ) 01 pajuess siamod [je aARyY jjeys pieog ayl

1S1010311( JO pieog JO SN pue siomod

(5502 ‘T sequisndag Aq pajoalod
aq 0} JUaWaIoU) Xe] s Jeak jeul au) UNm) $SOZ “TE Jequiaosq
Uo pua 0} P3INPIYIS S pue WIS} 1BaA OE € sey ZH|L Ul

1SIBOA Ul 2# ZYIL Jo Y18ua

SUONIPUOY puE SUiIB)



Juawdoianag NwouoIF 9T

11113d aiAva — T# ZHIL ‘ueld Swoueuly pue joafoid Areujujaig
R R R B R T e R R R R S N R A U S R R I (N LR R A TR P I R S S S
v12e0 ONOYLSIWHY N 202T (L4YIW YNIIVAYT) ‘YOI MS .OVTX00T 101 2 X001 "OLV1d OT11984 NIFHOYINI|0T8TT
998EV0TYZ 0 SIANY1YID VINVS M 224 22-02 107 ‘TT 10078 “1d GWVHD XIN NNV TAHIHO NMOHQ|#8Z02
LL/SPOTVT 0 QUVHOId M ¥0L 1SIYIINI GIAIAIANN %08 ‘6T-4T L0 ‘T X019 ‘S19H VLLIENIH TIVNYYI YTIVHA|9LL6T
9€£869091°0 JAY TYHHOO M 019 v/AST/MZ/3 107 1T X0074 "IV 39317100 TN313d NOI13QiSevie
£6V/S0TTE0 JUNOSINMTZTL ¥2-12 1017 ‘T 10078 ‘M3IN 3931100 NOWVYH Zvd V130|S68E2
£2656909T°0 JAV SIANYLYIO VINYS M ¥2S 12 ‘02 101 ‘210074 “1d SWVHD T3HOIW V023934 VZ4YO V13a|L5Tve
6ECYYOTYC 0 JAV SIANYLY3O VINYS M 0SS 6T-LT 10142018 "1d SWYHO ¥2038934 vZ4v9 ¥130{£905T
£49C6ETZE0 ONDIMOTS {STHI9MOD DVT1IaVD) V0T 1072 ¥0078 'NAQY SHo0Hd ONI'SIDINGIS TYINIWNCHIANS 8 B 4|9eey
7£5669889°0 43AV M €08 ¥/AN 107 ‘1T 10078 "0V 3931100 T13INVA ZNYD|900ST
6VE1988599°0 JAV IVHHOO M 0EL (1dviN G004) ‘P/IMS LO ‘2T 30078 0V 3931100 ONI LHYIW Q004 319Y3 SNdY0D(E5SET
69696050Z°0 SIANYIYID VINYS M £0S ST 40.£5S./M VT €T L0 Z2X00749 ‘SLOH VLIIUNIH O OHIWYY OQYNOHOD(8T8tC
L6EC'T ONOYLSWHY NZeT (LdW3X3) Te-€2 ‘9-T 107 ‘T X0078 ‘MIINIDATI0D HOUNHO 1SI1dva MIIA 393T100(81002
weo JUYHOId M 62L (SLdv) ‘€-T LO1 ‘7 %0014 ‘S19H VLIIIMNIH QIAVA HIHJOLSIHHO|2e08T
690662€€T°0 AV ALINDSIW M ¥T9 ¥2-2¢ 101 20078 ‘M3IA 3931100 V VIAAN Z3AVHI|9062¢
YYE1L8002°0 JUYHOIld M CeL € ‘1€ ‘08 2/M 107 ‘T X004 *SLOH YLIIIYNIH av(vd O0TIVHO|9649T
9¢8990172°0 SIANYLH3O VINVS MTT9 2T-0T 101 ‘230078 ‘S1OH VIIAIMNIH SIHHO ¥ISONYID|92LST
CSETES6ET 0 SIANYLYIO YINYS M ST9 (SLdv) ‘6-£ 1012 %0018 ‘S19H VLIIIMNIH SIdHO HASONYID|vesee
V665€8261°0 JAV SIANY1HIAO VINYS M 8TS £Z.0TM ‘92 ‘S LOT 210079 1d GWVHO QUVYMAT SIWVYI STTVHHVYO(0TIST
LT0V'0 O¥IFAIMYCL (¢# 1dv 3504 WLSAYD) ‘2€-82 107 ‘v-Z %0079 ‘434000 OOVILNVS NINVD|0T022
/209°0 J3INVMBZL {0 3AV - S1dV GOSN ‘¢/N 40 ,002M 40,0013 ANV ‘Z/S .SLTM 523 10T Z D018 ‘0LV 1SNY1379vI0AIY SINYIVO|E0VET
v12e0 ONOYISWHY N 908 (Ld W3 X3) ‘91-€1 107 ‘2T ¥00719 “1d GWVHO JH1L 40 SINIOIH 40 QHV04d[85LEC
T18¥/9856°0 VYOO MeTL (1dW3X3) ‘2e-£Z *9-T 107 ‘TNO07E ‘MIIAIDITI00 JHLJO SINIOIH 40 auv0d |[6TC9t
8518690910 VTAMITL £°9107°TT 30078 “Id GWVHO 11vd NISNY3g|6Lvee
8188690910 YT1IM60L S 7 107 ‘TI 0018 "1d GWYHO T1vd NISNY3g|vTL1e
96050680270 JAV SIANYLYIAD VINYS M PTG 6¢ ‘82 /2 513 1072312019 “1d GWVHD VO VANYM 3ZON38[8£88T
G1T8Y0Ive 0 ONOYISWHY N 0CL (Ld W3 X3) '9T-¥T LOT “TT D078 “1d GWVHD HOHNHD IS11dvYAa|ST1SSe
491¢eTT8e 0 V1ITAMTZL T12Z/3°0T-8 10T ‘TT %2079 "1d SWYHD {1s3341M) ¥r 139V voava|zezez
6710.8002°0 QUYHOII M VEL 82¢/3°£2 ‘92 107 ‘T Y2014 *SLOH VLLIYNIH OTIAVMY SAYMTV| 29251
£262E€T0 3LINOSAW M 209 61-£1 101 230019 ‘M3IA 3931102 HOLDIA OOVHVYATY|T062T
£8/L0T28V°0 ONDIM 608 (3A43$ Z3) '9T-TT 101 ‘810078 ‘SHOO0uUS OTIVNVS {1v]28061
CLBEVOTYC O 118 SIANYLHIAD VINYS M 009 £2-12 107°01 %0078 “1d dWVHD JT1Z9V]029eT
LL¥869091°0 JAV SIANYLYAD VINYS M 029 0" SIHOV ‘SZ ‘v2 101 ‘0T %0014 “1d AWVHO JT1Z9Y|9182¢
T6SV.LE8EC°0 SIANYLHIO YINVS M'SZ9 (vZzid SONNOA) ‘e LOT ‘2 X008 ‘SLOH VLIIIMNIH OT1ZoV|eoeer
CTTZESSST0 JAVILINOSIW M OT9 12 '02 101212018 ‘MIINIDITI0D JYNIY VSSINVA SWYav|TvTed
/091°0 JoNvmeeL T€ ‘1€ L0 'Y 12014 *S1OH VLIIIUNIH JT1301TV LSIMETLIBTEZT
: ‘sa13y S HSSIpPY S st o dIiasaq 1ega ShE - aweN J9umQ] gl Auedold

dIHSHINMO ALHIdOUd INFHYUND - ¥ XIANIddY




JuWIdORAAG JWoU037

A

11L13d dIAVG h— T# ZYIL ‘ueld Sujpueuly pue 10afold Ateujwijalrd
w&n.ﬂ«.wmﬂ_g&iﬂ&ﬂﬁﬁuﬁ&ﬂmm««ﬁﬂ.«ﬂ.ﬂ.ﬂﬁ«.@%ﬁ#ﬁ%ﬁﬂiuﬁw.g%mﬂM%mmﬁéﬁ&sﬂhﬂﬂ@ﬂﬁﬁdgﬂvﬁﬁ@xfﬁﬁﬁﬁsﬁgﬁ%hnmgmummﬁwﬁéﬁ? T e e A DA IS e R A S W{Hmﬁwﬁmﬁ%ﬁyﬁvﬁﬁ%ﬁwﬁ# LRSS AR TR
6EV6Y0TYT 0 JAY VI3 M E0L €-1107 ‘T N0078 “1d GWVHD 0143904 NO93480]09vCT
9Y8CL800C°0 JAVVTIIMSZL €1 ‘C1 TT Z/M LOT 'TT %0078 “Id SWVHD 0143904 NO93440|09.vT
liz4¢ 94393 M M 62L £-1 1017 ‘T-¥¥ 10079 ‘Y3400 3 TVANVY NISTIIN|[2SLET
YPL112LE20 SIANYLYIO VINYS M £29 (S1dv) ‘€-T L0 ‘TH078 ‘SLOH VLIIIINIH W OIZI48Yd OT13HOLHVIN|8T20Z
GTESSST 0 A193LNDSIW M 009 8¢ ‘22 10720078 'MIIA I93T109 0IZI48V4 0T13HOLYYIN{TS8OT
9L5V90T1E°0 3LNDSIW M 929 (Stdv) ‘ze-62 10120078 ‘MIINT9ITI00 OIZI48Y4 011IHOLUVIN{SO9LT
ST¥86909T°0 SIANY1439 VINVS M 209 2€ ‘T€107 0100179 "1d AWVHD HOLO3H Z3NILHVIN|80SLT
206¥Y0TYZ 0 ONOYISIWHY S 12T (OLVHO 13} ‘61-LT 1072 %D079 ‘SX00HE OLHIFWNH SINT ZANDUYW|8E8YT
6€L10GE08°0 A9 ONDIM 008 (013 "INVHNYLSIY SYIAAT) ‘0T-T LOT ‘810074 'SHooud OT1INTWIOVNVI TVINTY TVIOHIWIWOO SINIHVIN[€£25T
904£69091°0 JAV SIANYLYIO VINYS M 60F Z1‘TT 107290019 ‘NMOL9IHO HITINYd AINOT|2ovLT
SYEGEETZE 0 SIANYLYIO VINVS M EoY (VO ALISHIAINN)-‘9T-ET 107 230018 ‘NMOLOIHO OTTSINIWISAANINOT|92Z8T
£L091°0 ONOYISWHY N'60T {Ld WaX3) "(SSOYD FHL) ‘8T LT 10T € X008 ‘T HIJOOD AINQOY 1HON|Covre
L6EVOTYT 0 QYYHOIY M 90L 22-02 107100718 ‘SLOH VLLIIYNIH d QTONYY Tv¥31{1982T
SOvEYOTVE 0 SIANY1HIO VINVS MOTL S2-£2107T1 40079 "1d AWVHD SIWVI TIVHOIW H393NUN|8v0TC
S162v0TYC 0 SIANYLHIO VINVS MTL 82-9¢101 TT X009 “1d QWVHD [ TIVHOIW H393NUN|96TYT
PEBEEELLE 0 SIANYLHIO VINYS M 90L V0L “T0L (LYWOYANNY1 S¥YNYN) ‘2€-62 10T TI X308 “1d GWVHO [T3VHOIW 4393nuN|Tveee
88TEVOTVZ 0 ONDIMOTL 22-02 101 ‘T-¥¥ 0079 ‘434000 OTTSINIWISIANI VISTUN |ZF0ET
G968//V9E'T VIO M P0L ST°T SIHOV “(SLdV ITHAIS) ‘2/3 101 2T X018 OV 3931100 OTT SINFWLSIANI ATNWYHILINW ITTASONI [282€T
¥12€°0 ONOYISIWHY S TTIT 9I-£1 1017430078 ‘SHooys W3INIO SINOr|0ezeT
1Z6EVOTVT 0 6T-/T 107 TT)0078 “1d SWVYHD XIN AWl ABYI|EE90C
S698P0TVC 0 SIANYLYIO YINVS METL (ONDIYYd 221) *T1-6 107 ‘T %0078 ‘SLOH VLIIIMNIH A0YIWIWOD 40 INVE TYNOILYNYHILINI|T8L2€
6£996£12E°0 SIANY1HIO VINVS M GTL 8-6107 ‘T 30078 ‘SLOH VLIAIYNIH JOUIWWOO 40 NNVE TYNOLLYNHILINI| 15T
SESEYOTYe 0 QHVHOII M OTL G2-62 107 ‘T 30078 'S19H VLIAIYNIH HI WOL HALTYM Y3INNH|£L8022
8€CoV0TYe 0 JAY SIANYLHIO VINYS M 10S €€-0€ 1014300718 “1d GWVYHD NOHLYNOM HVH|9e6TT
or180912°0 TVHHOO M TT9 CT ‘TT ‘0T 107210079 ‘MIINIDITI0D INIY 0QHYIVNO|92S0T
EEEOVLTOV'O AV SIANYLYIO VINYS M 809 0£-92 107 ‘0T %0078 “1d GWVHD 1304 Z31VZNO9|S958C
6905v01T¥2 0 SIGNYLHIO VINVS M TIEY £-1.107°23%00179 ‘NMOL 9IHO UOANVYL 4409|2L8€T
LCTS6ET2E0 ONDIMOES 28-6¢ 101 '£)0074 ‘SH00Yd 11STHN YO0 B O1HIFTN9|TSPET
el tiz4 JAV SIQNYLY3O VINYS M 2CS 0" SAYOV *¥2-2¢ 101 ‘2L )2019 “1d FWVHD 0QyvNa3 vzdvyo|eeeve
SECSET09E0 JAVIVHHODI M TCO (S439¥NA 40 ISNOH IHOVIYYKW) '6-5 107 ‘TN307d ‘MIINIDITI0D VN3d V13153 Vidvi VIOHVO|SeEre
76/801882°0 TVHHOO M TE9 -1 107 ‘230078 ‘MIIAIDITI00 I OYVATY VIOUVD|L082C
£6C96ETTE0 JAVIVHHOO M 009 (HSYM ¥V HNOA) ‘4/38,00T3 107 ‘T ¥0018 ‘0¥ 39371100 NOSVI 431804(16861
LEV00L0ST O ONIIMEOL 9T ‘ST 107 P-¥¥ 0014 ‘Y3d00D JT131v1S3 Tv3d HAd|8Z91
£8V0IVC 0 ONDI M L0L $1-2T 101 ‘P-¥¥ 0014 ‘43400 OT131VISIv3aY HAd|880Ee
£0996£12E°0 ONDIMTTL (S1dv) ‘T1 ‘0T ‘6 ‘8 107 ‘P-¥¥ %0079 ‘43d00D JT131VIS3 V34 HAd|9geee
) E1'] N SS2UppyY B Lo uondudsaqede : ‘aweN seumo| -al Auadoid

dIHSHINMO ALYId0Hd INIHUND - ¥V XIANIddY



JawdopAag J0u07

87
11113d AIAVa — T# ZHI1L ‘ue[d Supueuy pue 1afoid Aeujwyaid
[ & e I e o RS i Ao
Y0ELVLSLTS SIANYLYIO VINVS M {(T0OHOS OLV13) ‘2e-T 101900178 “I1d GWVHD OYANYIITY VZOOVUVZ|TYeZ8T
£V1598188°C 18 ILLAN M 00F ISYTIM302/182€-1 1017500019 “1d dIWVHD OYANVITIV VZOOVHVZ|VISTT
1¢/S8ETCE 0 SIANY1YIO VINVS M 0£9 (01vdvL13) ‘02-£1.107 ‘0T %2018 “1d IWVHD OYANVIITV VZ0OVHVZ|8661T
SEC9T6S0L 0 ONOYISIWHY N 0TST P/MN 107 2T X0079 "0V 3931100 OTISINIWLSIANI OWA|9EE0C
L/6T0E9TT°0 1SISTN6I9 (SLdv) ‘9T ‘ST 40 L8N .83 101 ‘2 %0018 ‘SLOH VLLIMNIH TSINNIQ NITIVA|ZLS5C
6/8EVP2C95 0 JAV ONDIM 62L (HSYM YYD V1S31d) *Z-T LOT P-¥V X00718 'H3d00D A01Q %8 SSIHONTNOSLYM|E2L0T
S0166V£08°0 119 SIANYLYAD VINYS M 00§ 91-01 L0 ‘T ¥D019 ‘'NMOL 9140 VWT3AZN3A|S6V5007
908101C8Y"0 A9 SIANYLYIO VINYS M 00S 6-1 107 ‘T 3X0078 ‘NMOL 9140 VIWT3A ZIT3A 06622
66020 3LNOSANM STL 0" S3HOV ‘(L d W IX 3} ‘0T~ 10T ‘D078 ‘MIIAIDITI0D HOYNHO 1SILdVe ALISHIAINN | rETT
G9BELTOV O ONDIMOEL (NMYd Z3) ‘2€-82 1O ‘T-¥¥ 0014 "43d00D JT1dZ3IXL| V2ot
£09T°0 YT1IMBeL (LdW3X3) 8T *LT LOT 2T 00179 “1d AWVHD WILSAS ALISHIAINN W B V SYX3L{¥82ST
/820 VIAVM . G2L (1dW3IX3}'9°S ‘T /N LOT LOT ‘T HD0179 “1d NMYTGOOM W3LSAS ALISHIAAINN W3 V SYXIL|90L9T
Sv'o V3AVM 124 {LdW3X3) e-T 107°2HI079 “1d NMYIGOOM WILSAS ALISHIAINN W B V SYXIL{60EET
815950TTE0 JLNOSIN M 00L (S1dv) ‘02-L1 107 ‘T %0019 ‘MIIAIDITI00 OT1WIATI0H SYX3AL1 Zvlivseee
8£96820ZL°0 JAVIVHHOO M LTL (LdW3XT) ‘9T~£ 10T THI018 ‘MIINIDIATI0D ONI! ‘009 40 SAIGWISSY-TIONNOD LOIYLSIA SYXIL HINOS|eT88T
CCTOVOTYZ 0 SIANYLYIO VINYS M ST 0T-8 LO7 ‘210079 ‘NMOL 91HO HIJINNIT SIL10HS 8822
TT0€ESSST 0 ALNDSIN M 819 92 ‘52 1017 '2N0019 ‘MIAAIDITI0D OQNVI0H SOYVYD YNY3S|£609T
weo OHITATIM 008 12-61 107 °€%0018 ‘T HId00D JTTNOLLONYLSNOD 0S)e065¢
€E98YLTION 0 0724 ‘VaLINS ‘SIaNYLHI9 VINVS M 60L (913 *410 ALISYIAINN) “VET 107 ‘T X008 ‘NAGY SLHOIZH VLEAENIH W VY1131 IQVIWYS|6852Y
€480 ONOYISIWYY N 9121 (DINITD ONINNYTd ATlAY- 8 A4ANNYT SIVNTY) ‘09TX00T HOO/MN LOT Z00Td ‘0Iv V131 1AvVWVS|EL08T
€89CVLT0V 0 JAVONDIM 918 (4O1dvd VZZId) ‘8¢-v2 LO1 200174 ‘SHo0Ye 071 531143d0Yd VivavS|S8rse
EGV6ELTOV'0 AT ONDIMOZL £Z-€2 101 T-¥¥ 10019 434000 N39NY ZiNyd|69¢ce
€5G¥6909T°0 QUYHOld M 9ZL 0£¢/3 62 ‘82 Z/M 107 ‘T X007 ‘SLOH VLIIIEINIH ZIANVNYIH OIAYLO0 NYQ104|TH09T
SE69V0TYC 0 STIIMNLIT 61-£1 101 ‘T-¥¥ 10074 434000 030VLVYNAIH|ESE6T
9E€86909T°0 ANV TVHHOI M 919 ¥/38 .0SM 101 TT 12019 'OV 3931100 d VNYSNS ZIHIWVY|T12ee
9872642V9°0 JAY TVHHO0O M 0€9 P/MS 107 °TT %0078 ‘0¥ 3931109 d VNVSNS Z3dinvY (8,622
££669889°0 43AV M SG29 {SLdV STIIM ALISHIAINN) “P/MN LOT TT %0014 “OV 3931100 d YNVSNS ZA4iWNvH[T89€ET
C9C96909T°0 SIANYLYIO VINYS M €T S ‘71017 '2X0079 ‘NMOL IO HS 130Y 35S Z3dINVY|6522C
CS0969091°0 SIANYIYID VINVS M6TY 0" SIHOV ‘£ '9.101 'ZTND079 ‘NMOL 140 HS 1904 3SSI1 ZIYINYY|ST5EL
¢12085SST 0 UNDSINMIOTL 92 ‘52 101 110019 ‘MIINI93T10D N39NY YNId|811SC
90/46€12E°0 ONOHISWHY N 029 (HIINIO IHL/XIHI dST/9 WIHS) ‘=T 107 T X009 “S19H VLLAENIH VYANIHYIW T3LVd|£9SET
6V£C0T882 0 29 Yd40I M 009 9I-£T 101 ‘20078 ‘M3IAI93110D II1 O¥d3d YOHOO0(|S82TT
TS0y ‘ - ssaappy| R uopdiasad jegen “.aweN Joumo] -qifusdoid

dIHSHINMO ALHIJ0Ud INIHUND - ¥ XIANIddY




AGENDA ITEM #12




City of Kingsville
Police Department

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners
CC: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager
FROM: John Blair, Chief of Police
DATE: 5/24/2024

SUBJECT:  Request for Resolution for the execution of an MOU between the Kingsville
Police Department and the National Insurance Crime Bureau (NICB)

Summary:

The Police Department respectfully seeks the City Commission's approval to enter into a
Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with the National Insurance Crime Bureau (NICB). This
partnership is critical for enhancing our department's capabilities in various complex criminal
investigations.

Background:

The proposed collaboration between the Kingsville Police Department (KPD) and the NICB is
designed to significantly strengthen our investigative reach and efficiency. By partnering with
NICB, KPD will gain access to a wealth of resources and specialized support that are essential for
tackling a broad spectrum of criminal activities, including:

o Fraud detection and investigation

o Recovery of stolen and cloned vehicles
e Disruption of theft rings

e Recovery of heavy equipment

o Investigation of complex criminal enterprises

This MOU will enable KPD to leverage NICB’s extensive databases, case preparation assistance,
and participation in Regional Task Forces operating nationwide. These tools will facilitate
seamless information sharing, fostering greater cooperation and synergy between law
enforcement entities. By integrating NICB's resources into our operations, we enhance our
ability to proactively address emerging threats and ensure the safety and security of our
community.

The strategic advantages of this partnership include:




City of Kingsville
Police Department

» Improved investigative capabilities through access to comprehensive NICB databases.
o Streamlined case preparation and claim file exchange.

» Enhanced cooperation with national and regional law enforcement agencies

o Increased efficiency in combating organized crime and fraud.

Financial Impact:
No cost is associated with the MOU with the National Insurance Crime Bureau.

Recommendation:
We request a resolution to enter into an MOU with the National Insurance Crime Bureau.




RESOLUTION #2024-

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CHIEF OF POLICE TO ENTER INTO A
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN THE CITY OF
KINGSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT AND THE NATIONAL INSURANCE
CRIME BUREAU FOR LAW ENFORCEMENT ISO CLAIMSEARCH ACCESS;
REPEALING ALL CONFLICTING RESOLUTIONS AND PROVIDING FOR AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville (“City”) promotes the health and safety of the
community and supports City departments in efforts to partner with other
agencies to improve communication strategies and services for citizens;

WHEREAS, the City’s Police Department has worked to develop a Memorandum
of Understanding with the National Insurance Crime Bureau (“NICB”) for Law
Enforcement ISO Claimsearch Access to enhance the Department's capabilities
in various complex criminal investigations;

WHEREAS, the proposed collaboration is designed to significantly strengthen
the Department’s investigative reach and efficiency;

WHEREAS, there is no discernable financial impact to the City under the terms
of the Memorandum of Understanding;

WHEREAS, the Chief of Police would be the authorized signatories for the
Kingsville Police Department’s participation in the agreement.

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville, Texas:

THAT the Chief of Police is authorized and directed as an act of the City of
Kingsville, Texas to enter into a Memorandum of Understanding with the National
Insurance Crime Bureau for Law Enforcement ISO Claimsearch Access, in
accordance with Exhibit A hereto attached and made a part hereof.

THAT all resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict with this resolution are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.




THAT this Resolution shall be and become effective on and after adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission on the
10th day of _June , 2024.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney




LAW ENFORCEMENT ISO CLAIMSEARCH ACCESS
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

This Law Enforcement ISO ClaimSearch Access Memorandum of Understanding (‘“MOU”) is
made and entered into by and between the National Insurance Crime Bureau (“NICB”), an
Illinois not-for-profit corporation located at 1515 W. 22nd Street, Suite 1300W, Oak
Brook, Illinois 60523 and the law enforcement agency identified on the signature
page hereto (“Agency”) (“NICB” and, together with “Agency,” hereafter referred to from
time to time individually as “Party” or collectively as “the Parties”) and is effective as of
the date of the last signature to this Agreement (“Effective Date”).

RECITALS

WHEREAS, NICB is an Illinois not-for-profit corporation dedicated to fighting insurance-
related crime and fraud, and gathering and disseminating information related to insurance
crime and fraud for the benefit of NICB member companies, law enforcement, regulatory
authorities and the general public; and

WHEREAS, Verisk Analytics Inc. (“Verisk”) owns ISO ClaimSearch, and NICB contracts
with Verisk in order to credential and provide law enforcement agencies and their personnel
access to ISO ClaimSearch on the condition that NICB pass through certain terms to the law
enforcement agency;

WHEREAS, Agency is a law enforcement agency whose mission is to protect and serve the
people of the applicable jurisdiction; and

WHEREAS, NICB and Agency desire to work together to exchange information and data that
will allow both Parties to more easily detect and prevent insurance-related crime and fraud;

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises and obligations contained in this MOU,
and other good and valuable consideration the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby
acknowledged, the Parties agree as follows:

1. Access. Subject to the terms of this MOU, during the Term, NICB hereby grants to
Agency a non-exclusive, non-transferable, non-assignable, limited, revocable right to
allow employees with access credentials within their organization the right to access
and use the ISO ClaimSearch for: (1) investigating or prosecuting crime, including but
not limited to insurance-related crime and fraud; and (2) investigating or prosecuting
individuals relevant to homeland security activity. (collectively the “Purpose”).

2. Access Credentials. In order to access the ISO ClaimSearch, Agency must appoint an
administrator (“Administrator”) to receive access credentials to the ISO ClaimSearch.
The Administrator, in turn, may designate individuals employed by Agency
(“Designees”) to receive access credentials to ISO ClaimSearch.

3. Confidentiality.

A. All non-public information and data contained within ISO ClaimSearch
pursuant to this Agreement shall be considered as confidential information

1




(“Confidential Information”). Confidential Information shall be held in the
strictest confidence and shall not be released, disseminated, used, accessed,
copied, shared, transferred, or disclosed by Agency, except as strictly necessary
for the Purpose.

B. Confidential Information shall not include any information, however
designated or marked, that: (i) is publicly available, or subsequently becomes
publicly available, after the time it was communicated to the recipient through
no breach of this MOU by the recipient; (ii) was in the recipient’s possession
free of any obligation of confidence prior to being communicated to the recipient
by the disclosing party, or is in the recipient’s possession free of any obligation
of confidence subsequent to the time it was communicated to the recipient by
the disclosing party; (iii) is independently developed by employees or agents,
without use of the data contained in the ISO ClaimSearch, of the recipient and
can be so proven by recipient; or (iv) is obtained by the receiving party from a
third party lawfully in possession of such information and without a breach of
such third party’s obligations of confidentiality.

C. It shall not be a violation of Section 3 of this MOU for Agency to disclose
Confidential Information as required by standard legal procedure in order to
prosecute crime. Further, disclosure is permitted in response to a lawful
subpoena or other legal process served upon Agency or where applicable law
requires the disclosure of Confidential Information, provided that: (i) if not
prohibited under applicable law, Agency, prior to disclosing such information,
gives reasonable written notice to NICB. sufficient to permit NICB to seek a
protective order if it so chooses; and (ii) in all cases, Agency discloses only that
information that is legally required to be disclosed. For clarity, any of the
Confidential Information Agency discloses pursuant to this Section 3. c. shall
remain subject to the confidentiality requirements under this MOU for all
other purposes.

4. Agency Obligations. In exchange for access to ISO ClaimSearch, the Agency agrees to
comply with the following obligations:

A. Administrator. Agency shall appoint an Administrator who shall be identified
to NICB and shall be responsible for adding or removing Designees, as
appropriate, as well as maintaining a list of active Designees. No Designee may
be granted access to ISO ClaimSearch without Administrator approval. The
Administrator shall be the Agency contact responsible for fulfilling Agency
obligations required under this MOU.

B. Designees. Designees shall be restricted to active Agency employees who: (1)
are in good standing and not under suspension for any criminal or civil
violation, or under active criminal investigation or indictment (“Good
Standing”); and (2) have a need to know the Confidential Information for the
Purpose.




C. Vetting. Agency shall have in place a vetting process to ensure minimum
standards for each Designee to qualify for access to ISO ClaimSearch are met,
including the following determinations for each Designee:

i. the Designee’s need for access;
ii. which level of access is required for the Designee and for what purpose;
iii. ensuring Designee’s access conforms to this Agreement;

iv. ensuring Designee’s access is based on the Designee’s need to know in
order to carry out the Purpose; and

v. documenting the above determinations.

D. Responsibility. The Administrator shall be responsible for, and shall supervise
and control, all Designee access to ISO ClaimSearch. The Administrator shall
implement an internal process whereby Designee usage is documented and
monitored to ensure that that Designee usage conforms with the Purpose and
this MOU. Agency shall immediately notify NICB of any access or usage of ISO
ClaimSearch that does not comply with this Agreement and shall prohibit
Designee from any further access or usage of ISO ClaimSearch until future
access is expressly approved, in writing, by NICB.

E. Training. Agency shall ensure that Designees complete all training and
certifications required in order to gain access; and all periodic training either
assigned by NICB, the ISO ClaimSearch platform, or otherwise in order to
maintain access.

F. Termination of Access. Agency shall immediately terminate Designee’s access
to ISO ClaimSearch:

i. when Designee’s is no longer employed by Agency;

ii. when Designee no longer has a legitimate Purpose to have access to ISO
ClaimSearch; or

iii. if a Designee is no longer in Good Standing.

G. Privacy and Security Policies. Agency will, at all times, ensure that access and
use of ISO ClaimSearch complies with the NICB Privacy and Security Policy,
and the ISO Privacy and Security Policies, including any updates and
amendments that may be issued from time to time.

H. Controls for the Protection of Confidential Information. Agency shall maintain
during the term of this MOU, and at all times thereafter in which Agency
maintains Confidential Information in its possession or control, an information
security program that provides for the administrative, technical, and physical
safeguards designed to adequately protect the security and confidentiality of
Confidential Information in Agency's possession or control in accordance with

3




applicable federal, state and local laws, rules, and regulations. At a minimum,
Agency’s safeguards for the protection of Confidential Information shall
include:

1. limiting access of Confidential Information to authorized employees;
ii. maintaining an adequate network firewall;

iii. securing business facilities, data centers, paper files, servers, backup
systems, and computing equipment, including but not limited to devices
with information storage capability;

iv. implementing secure storage and disposal of Confidential Information;

v. implementing authentication, and access controls within operating
systems and equipment; and

vi. implementing appropriate personnel security and integrity procedures
and practices, including conducting background checks consistent with
applicable law and providing appropriate privacy and information
security training to Agency employees.

5. Audits. NICB may issue a security assessment questionnaire and conduct
independent onsite security assessments of Agency related to Agency’s compliance
this Agreement. For any onsite inspection, NICB will provide at least 30 days prior
written notice. Such assessments shall not occur more than once per calendar year, at
a time that minimizes operational interruptions to Agency. Agency’s failure to
adequately respond in a timely manner to a security assessment questionnaire, timely
submit to an onsite inspection, or timely or adequately, in NICB’s sole determination,
remedy any compliance or security concern raised by NICB, may result in immediate
suspension of Agency’s ISO ClaimSearch access pursuant to Section 10 of the MOU.

6. Security Breach.

A. Notification. Agency shall promptly, but in no case later than 48 hours, notify
NICB of any significant risk, whether confirmed or based upon a good faith
determination, to Confidential Information, to include unauthorized or
improper access to, or use or disclosure of, Confidential Information while in
the possession or control of Agency, its Administrator, or its Designees
(“Security Breach”).

B. Mitigation and Cooperation. Agency shall promptly implement steps to
remediate and mitigate the effects of any Security Breach. Agency shall
cooperate with reasonable requests for information from NICB or its
representatives regarding the Security Breach. To the extent possible, Agency
shall promptly provide a written description of the number of individuals' data
involved, the location (i.e., State) of the individuals, the amount of data
involved, the type of data involved and any other relevant information




7.

reasonably requested by NICB or as otherwise required to be provided by
applicable law.

Representations and Warranties. Agency represents and warrants the following:

A. Agency is a professional, reputable, and trustworthy organization that serves
the public.

B. Agency is not under suspension for any criminal or civil violation; or under
active.criminal investigation or indictment.

C. Agency will not provide access to any Designee who is not in Good Standing.

D. Agency, its Administrator, and its Des’ignées have a justifiable reason for
requiring access to ISO ClaimSearch that is consistent with the Purpose.

E. Agency either (a) has an established working relationship with NICB, or (b)
will take steps in order to establish a new relationship with NICB.

F. Agency agrees to comply with all applicable federal, state, and local data
privacy and security laws, rules and regulations, and applicable industry
standards related to or concerning the protection of data.

8. Indemnity. To the extent permissible by law, Agency shall indemnify, defend and hold

10.

11.

NICB harmless from all third-party lawsuits, claims, liabilities, damages,
settlements, judgments, or expenses, including NICB’s costs and reasonable attorney
fees, which arise as a result of Agency’s material breach of this Agreement, negligent
acts or omissions, or willful misconduct.

Disclaimer of Warranties. Limited Use; No Reliance. Information contained within

ISO ClaimSearch is provided “AS IS, WHERE IS” and intended to be used as
investigative leads only, in support of investigations of criminal activity in accordance
with the Purpose. Agency should not make prosecution decisions based solely upon
information contained in ISO ClaimSearch. NICB HEREBY DISCLAIMS ALL
WARRANTIES EXPRESS, IMPLIED, OR STATUTORY, INCLUDING BUT NOT
LIMITED TO IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS
FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, WITH RESPECT TO THE INFORMATION
CONTAINED WITHIN ISO CLAIMSEARCH.

Term and Termination.

A. Term. This MOU shall commence as of the Effective Date and will remain in
effect until either Party terminates this MOU by providing 30 days’ written
notice to the other party of the termination whereupon the MOU will terminate
at the end of the 30-day notice period.

B. Immediate Termination. NICB may immediately terminate this MOU if the
Agency materially breaches its obligations under this MOU.

Survival. Upon termination of this MOU, the provisions of this MOU concerning the
ongoing interests of the parties shall continue and survive in full force and effect.

5




12.

13.

Assignment. Neither Party may assign or transfer any rights or obligations under this
MOU without the prior written consent of the other Party. Any attempt to transfer all
or part of either Party’s rights or obligations without such consent is null and void and
of no effect.

Notices. All notices between the parties will be in writing and will be delivered as
follows, with notice deemed given as indicated (a) by personal delivery, when delivered
personally; or (b) by overnight courier, upon the courier’s confirmation of delivery. In
either case, a copy shall be sent via email. Notices to the Agency will be sent to the
email and address provided by Agency at the time of application for credentialing.
Notices to NICB will be sent to the addresses, including e-mail addresses, set forth as
follows, or such other address as is provided by notice as set forth herein:

National Insurance Crime Bureau
1515 W, 22nd Street

Suite1300W

Oak Brook, IL 60523

Attn: General Counsel

Email: NICBGeneralCounsel@nicbh.org

14. Severability. Any term or provision of this MOU held to be illegal or unenforceable

15.

16.

17.

will, if possible, be interpreted so as to be construed as valid, but in any event the
validity or enforceability of the remainder hereof will not be affected.

No Waiver. The waiver of, or failure to enforce, any breach or default hereunder will
not constitute the waiver of any other or subsequent breach or default.

No dJoint Venture. The relationship of the parties hereunder will be that of two
independent contracting parties, and nothing herein will be deemed to create a joint
venture, partnership, agency or employer/employee relationship. In no event will
either party be permitted to make any MOU, or represent that it is authorized to make
any MOU, on behalf of the other party, without the prior written consent of such other
party.

Entire Agreement. This MOU sets forth the entire agreement between the parties
related to the subject matter herein, and supersedes any and all prior agreements,
proposals, understandings, discussions, MOUs, and representations between them,
whether written or oral. This MOU may be changed only by mutual MOU of the
parties in writing. This MOU may be executed in counter-parts with electronic
signatures to be deemed valid and binding.

[Signatures immediately to follow on page 7 of 7)




IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this MOU to be executed
by their duly authorized representatives.

National Insurance Crime Bureau Agency:

ORI or ORIs to which this MOU applies:

Signed:

Name:

Title:

Date: ' Signed:
Name:
Title:
Email:
Date:




AGENDA ITEM #13




City of Kingsville
Police Department

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners
CC: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager
FROM: John Blair, Chief of Police

DATE: 5/28/2024

SUBJECT:  Request for Resolution for the execution of an MOU between the Kingsville
Police Department and the Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts.

Summary:

The Kingsville Police Department respectfully seeks the City Commission's approval to enter into
a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with the Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts (CPA).
This partnership is crucial for augmenting our department's capabilities in addressing various
complex criminal investigations.

Background:

The proposed collaboration between the Kingsville Police Department (KPD) and the CPA is
designed to significantly enhance our investigative reach and efficiency. By partnering with CPA,
KPD will gain access to a wealth of resources and specialized support that are essential for tackling
a broad spectrum of criminal activities, including:

e Fraud detection and investigation

» Monitoring nefarious activities at car dealerships

Oversight of businesses requiring permits to sell alcoholic beverages, cigarettes, cigars,
tobacco products, e-cigarettes, and vape pens.

By leveraging the CPA's extensive databases and authoritative capabilities, KPD will be better
equipped to address emerging threats, thereby ensuring the safety and security of our
community.

Financial Impact:
No cost is associated with the MOU with the Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts.

Recommendation:
We request a resolution to enter into an MOU with the Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts.




RESOLUTION #2024-

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CHIEF OF POLICE TO ENTER INTO A
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN THE CITY OF
KINGSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT AND THE TEXAS COMPTROLLER OF
PUBLIC ACCOUNTS; REPEALING ALL CONFLICTING RESOLUTIONS AND
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville (“City”) promotes the health and safety of the
community and supports City departments in efforts to partner with other
agencies to improve communication strategies and services for citizens;

WHEREAS, the City’s Police Department has worked to develop a Memorandum
of Understanding with the Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts (“CPA”) to
augment the Department’s capabilities in addressing various complex criminal
investigations;

WHEREAS, the proposed collaboration is designed to significantly enhance the
Department’s investigative reach and efficiency;

WHEREAS, there is no discernable financial impact to the City under the terms
of the Memorandum of Understanding;

WHEREAS, the Chief of Police would be the authorized signatories for the
Kingsville Police Department’s participation in the agreement.

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville, Texas:

THAT the Chief of Police is authorized and directed as an act of the City of
Kingsville, Texas to enter into a Memorandum of Understanding with the Texas
Comptroller of Public Accounts, in accordance with Exhibit A hereto attached and
made a part hereof.

THAT all resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict with this resolution are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.




THAT this Resolution shall be and become effective on and after adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission on the
__10th day of __June , 2024.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney




CPA CID Agreement # 2024-04

Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts
Reciprocal Agreement for Exchange of Confidential Information
Under the Texas Tax Code ‘

This Reciprocal Agreement (“Agreement”) is entered into by and between the Texas Comptroller of Public
Accounts (“CPA”) and Kingsville Police Department (“Entity”).

L. Declaration of Entity Type

In accordance with Section 111.006(e) of the Texas Tax Code, Entity certifies that it is a Texas law enforcement
officer.

I1. CPA’s Authorization to Examine Confidential Information; Reciprocal Agreement

A. In accordance with the terms of this Agreement, CPA authorizes Entity to examine certain information as set
forth in Attachment A, which is made confidential by Title 2 of the Texas Tax Code (“Confidential
Information™). Entity shall submit its request(s) to examine Confidential Information to the CPA Criminal
Investigations Division.

B. If Entity requests to examine Confidential Information described in Section 1 of Attachment A, Entity will
allow CPA to examine tax information under the control of Entity in a manner substantially equivalent to
Entity’s access to Confidential Information, as required by Section 151.027(c)(1) of the Texas Tax Code. In
the event that CPA obtains confidential tax information from Entity under this Agreement, CPA shall comply
with Sections III and IV of this Agreement as the receiving party of confidential information.

III. Security of Confidential Information Received

A. Entity shall take all necessary and appropriate action within its abilities to safeguard the Confidential
Information provided under this Agreement and to protect the Confidential Information from unauthorized
disclosure.

B. Entity shall comply with all applicable state and federal laws and regulations regarding confidentiality, privacy,
and security pertaining to the Confidential Information provided under this Agreement.

C. Entity shall dispose of the Confidential Information received under this Agreement in a secure manner after
Entity’s intended use of the Confidential Information has been fulfilled and in accordance with Entity’s record
retention policies.

D. Entity shall provide notice to CPA as soon as possible following the discovery or reasonable belief that there
has been unauthorized use, exposure, access, disclosure, compromise, modification, or loss of sensitive personal
information or confidential information under this Agreement (“Security Incident”). CPA and Entity will
exchange confidential, detailed security and Security Incident information only between the Information
Security Officers for CPA and Entity subject to the mutually agreed restrictions regarding further internal or
external dissemination of such confidential information within each agency. CPA and Entity may also disclose
confidential, detailed security and Security Incident information to law enforcement authorities as required. To
the extent such security and Security Incident information is confidential pursuant to Sections 2054.077,
2059.055, and 552.139, Texas Government Code or other applicable state or federal law, each party shall
comply with all applicable statutory requirements and restrictions regarding dissemination of such
information.

Rev. 10-26-20 Page 1 0f3




CPA CID Agreement # 2024-04
IV. Re-dissemination of Confidential Information Not Authorized; Exception

. Except as provided for in Part B of this Section IV, Entity shall not disseminate any Confidential Information
obtained through this Agreement.

. Pursuant to Section 111.006(c) of the Texas Tax Code, CPA authorizes Entity to use information or records
obtained under this Agreement in a judicial or administrative proceeding in which the State of Texas, another
state, or the federal government is a party.

. If dissemination is requested by a third-party entity, Entity shall promptly notify CPA of such request. Entity
will direct the third-party entity requesting access to Confidential Information to contact CPA so that CPA can
assess the eligibility of such third-party entity to receive Confidential Information. If CPA determines that the
requesting third-party entity is eligible, such third-party entity will execute its own information exchange
agreement with CPA. '

V. Term; Termination; Amendment; Effect of Termination

. This Agreement is effective upon the date of the last Party to sign (the “Effective Date™) and will continue for
a period of four (4) years from the Effective Date, unless otherwise sooner terminated as provided herein.

. The obligations under Sections III and IV of this Agreement shall survive the expiration or early termination of
this Agreement.

. This Agreement is subject to termination for convenience upon thirty (30) days written notice by either party

to the other. CPA shall have no liability whatsoever to any other party, person, agency, or entity upon
termination of this Agreement for any reason, whether for cause or for convenience.

. This Agreement may be amended only in writing by an instrument signed by CPA and Entity.
VI. General

. Assignment. No assignment of this Agreement or of any right accruing hereunder shall be made, in whole or
part, by either Party without the prior written consent of the other, unless authorized by law.

. Dispute Resolution. The Parties agree to use good—faifh efforts to resolve all questions, difficulties, or disputes of
any nature that may arise under or by this Agreement; provided however, nothing in this paragraph shall preclude
either Party from pursuing any remedies available under Texas law.

. No Waiver. This Agreement shall not constitute or be construed as a waiver of any of the privileges, rights,
defenses, remedies, or immunities available to either party or otherwise available to the party. The failure to
enforce or any delay in the enforcement of any privileges, rights, defenses, remedies, or immunities available
to a party under this Agreement or under applicable law shall not constitute a waiver of such privileges, rights,
defenses, remedies, or immunities or be considered as a basis for estoppel. Neither party waives any privileges,
rights, defenses, or immunities available to it by entering into this Agreement or by its conduct prior to or
subsequent to entering into this Agreement.

. Severability. If one or more provisions are deemed invalid, illegal, or unenforceable for any reason, such
invalidity, illegality or unenforceability shall not affect any other provision and this Agreement shall be
construed as if the invalid, illegal or unenforceable provision had never been contained herein.

. Headings. The headings used in this Agreement are for ease of reference only and will not be used to interpret
any aspect of this Agreement.

Rev. 10-26-20 Page 2 of 3




CPA CID Agreement # 2024-04

F. Survival. The expiration or termination of this Agreement shall not affect the rights and obligations of the
Parties accrued prior to the effective date of expiration or termination and such rights and obligations shall
survive and remain enforceable.

G. Governing Law. This Agreement is governed by and construed under and in accordance with the laws of the
State of Texas. :

VII. Notices

Any legal notice relating to this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be addressed to the receiving party at the
address specified below.

1. The address of CPA for all purposes under this Agreement and for all notices hereunder shall
be:

James Harris

Chief, Criminal Investigations Division
Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts
208 E. 10™ Street, Room 206

Austin, Texas 78701

2. The address of Entity for all purposes under this Agreement and for all notices hereunder shall
be:

John Blair

Chief of Police

Kingsville Police Department
1700 E. King

Kingsville, Texas 78363

VIIL. Merger

This Agreement, together with Attachment A which is incorporated herein by this reference, contains the entire
agreement between the Parties relating to the rights granted and the obligations assumed in it. Any oral
representations or modifications concerning this Agreement shall be of no force or effect unless contained in a
subsequent writing, signed by both Parties. This Agreement supersedes any other reciprocal agreement previously
made by CPA and Entity, and any other reciprocal agreement previously made by CPA and Entity is terminated.

IX. Signatories

The undersigned signatories represent and warrant that they have full authority to enter into this Agreement on
behalf of the respective Parties. This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, each of which is an
original, and all of which constitute only one agreement between the Parties.

Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts Kingsville Police Department
BY: : BY:

James Harris NAME: John Blair

Chief, Criminal Investigations Division TITLE: Chief of Police
DATE: | DATE:

Rev. 10-26-20 Page 3 of 3




1.

CPA CID Agreement # 2024-04

Attachment A: Types of Confidential Information

In accordance with Section 111.006(e) of the Texas Tax Code, CPA authorizes Entity to examine Confidential
Information listed in this Section 1 of Attachment A, and, as required by Section 151.027(c)(1) of the Texas
Tax Code, Entity will allow CPA to examine tax information under the control of Entity in a manner
substantially equivalent to Entity’s access to Confidential Information.

A.

Information from CPA Relating to Sales Tax.

i. As set forth in Section 151.027(a) of the Texas Tax Code, information in or derived from a record,
report, or other instrument required to be furnished under Chapter 151 of the Texas Tax Code.

ii. As set forth in Section 151.027(b) of the Texas Tax Code, information secured, derived, or obtained
during the course of an examination of a taxpayer’s books, records, papers, officers, or employees,
including the business affairs, operations, profits, losses, and expenditures of the taxpayer.

In accordance with Section 111.006(e) of the Texas Tax Code, CPA authorizes Entity to examine Confidential
Information listed in this Section 2 of Attachment A.

A.

Information from CPA Examinations (Not Motor Fuels). As set forth in Section 111.006(a)(2) of the Texas

Tax Code, all information secured, derived, or obtained by CPA during the course of an examination of the
taxpayer’s books, records, papers, officers, or employees, including an examination of the business affairs,
operations, source of income, profits, losses, or expenditures of the taxpayer.

Information from CPA Examinations Relating to Motor Fuels Tax. As set forth in Section 111.006(g) of
the Texas Tax Code, all information secured, derived, or obtained by CPA during the course of an

examination of the taxpayer’s books, records, papers, officers, or employees, including ar examination of
the business affairs, operations, sources of income, profits, losses, or expenditures of the taxpayer that
relates to the taxpayer’s responsibilities under Chapter 162 of the Texas Tax Code.

HB 11 Data for Alcoholic Beverages, Cigarettes, and Cigar/Tobacco Products.

i. As set forth in Section 151.462 of the Texas Tax Code, monthly reports by a brewer, manufacturer,
wholesaler, distributor, or package store local distributor of its alcoholic beverage sales to retailers in
Texas.

ii. As set forth in Sections 154.212 and 155.105, monthly reports by a wholesaler or distributor of
cigarettes, cigars, and tobacco products of its sales to retailers in Texas.

Financial Information Contained in Cigarette and Cigar/Tobacco Product Permit Applications.

i. As set forth in Sections 154.101(e) and 155.041(e) of the Texas Tax Code, the following information
furnished by each corporation, association, joint venture, syndicate, partnership, or proprietorship:
financial information regarding the applicant and the identity of each officer director, stockholder
owning 10 percent or more of the outstanding stock, partner member, owner, or managing employee.

ii. As set forth in Sections 154.101(f) and 155.041(f) of the Texas Tax Code, the following information
submitted by a distributor, wholesaler, and retailer that applies for a permit to sell cigarettes or tobacco
products from a vehicle: the make, model, vehicle identification number, registration number, and any
other information required by CPA.

Rev. 10-26-20 Page 1 of 2 Attachment




CPA CID Agreement # 2024-04

3. In accordance with Section 171.210(b)(2) of the Texas Tax Code, CPA authorizes Entity to examine
‘Confidential Information listed in this Section 3 of Attachment A.

A. Certain Franchise Tax information. As set forth in Section 171.206 of the Texas Tax Code, and except as
provided by Section 171.207 of the Texas Tax Code, (1) information that is obtained from a record or other
instrument that is required by Chapter 171 of the Texas Tax Code to be filed with CPA; and (2) information,
including information about the business affairs, operations, profits, losses, cost of goods sold,
compensation, or expenditures of a taxable entity, obtained by an examination of the books and records,
officers, partners, trustees, agents, or employees of a taxable entity on which tax is imposed by Chapter 171
of the Texas Tax Code.

Rev. 10-26-20 Page 2 of 2 Attachment




AGENDA ITEM #14




City of Kingsville
Police Department

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners
CC: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager
FROM: John Blair, Chief of Police
DATE: 6/4/2024

SUBJECT:  Request for Resolution to enter into a Service Agreement between the Kingsvﬂle
Police Department and PropertyRoom.com, Inc.

Summary:

The Police Department requests the City Commission's approval to enter an Asset Disposition
Services Agreement with PropertyRoom.com, Inc. to ensure compliance with industry standards
- for disposing of or selling found or recovered property.

Background:

The proposed collaboration between the Kingsville Police Department (KPD) and
PropertyRoom.com, Inc. aims to enhance the efficiency and standards of the department in
handling seized, found, and unclaimed property. PropertyRoom.com, Inc. is a leading online
auction platform that partners with over 4,100 law enforcement agencies and municipalities
nationwide, including many in Texas, such as Corpus Christi, San Antonio, Rockport, and
Brownsville. They specialize in auctioning various items, including property, firearms, vehicles,
and equipment.

Key Benefits for KPD:

1. Chain of Custody Tracking: PropertyRoom.com ensures all items are meticulously
tracked from the moment they are picked up until they are auctioned, maintaining a clear
and secure chain of custody.

2. Item Pickup and Management: They handle the logistics of item pickup, manage an
online profile for each item, and perform thorough research and authentication.

3. Comprehensive Auction Management: PropertyRoom.com oversees the entire auction
process, from handling bidder questions to finalizing sales, allowing KPD to allocate
more resources to critical tasks.




City of Kingsville
Police Department

4. Revenue Generation: The auctioning of unclaimed items generates revenue that can be
reinvested into the community and other public projects.
5. Security: Proprietary tracking methods are employed to secure client item information.

This service agreement aligns KPD with industry best practices, ensuring transparency and
efficiency in the disposal of found or recovered property.

Financial Impact:
No cost is associated with the Service Agreement with PropertyRoom.com, Inc.

Recommendation:
We request a resolution to enter into a Service Agreement with PropertyRoom.com, Inc.




RESOLUTION #2024-

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE POLICE CHIEF TO ENTER INTO AN
ASSET DISPOSITION SERVICES AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF
KINGSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT AND PROPERTYROOM.COM, INC.;
REPEALING ALL CONFLICTING RESOLUTIONS AND PROVIDING FOR AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville Police Department has seized, found, and
unclaimed property that it holds and needs to dispose of in a lawful manner;

WHEREAS, PropertyRoom.com, Inc. is a leading online auction platform that
provides asset disposition services to over 4,100 law enforcement agencies and
municipalities nationwide, including Corpus Christi, Rockport, San Antonio, and
Brownsville, Texas;

WHEREAS, staff believes it would be beneficial to engage the services of
PropertyRoom.com, Inc. in order to dispose of certain assets in the possession of
the Kingsville Police Department;

WHEREAS, staff and representatives of PropertyRoom.com, Inc. have worked to
prepare the attached agreement for asset disposition services that is terminable
by either party upon thirty (30) days written notice.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

l.
THAT the Kingsville Police Chief is authorized and directed as an act of the City
of Kingsville, Texas to enter into an Asset Disposition Services Agreement
between PropertyRoom.com, Inc. and the City of Kingsville in accordance with
Exhibit A hereto attached and made a part hereof.

Il.

THAT all resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict with this resolution are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.

THAT this Resolution shall be and become effective on and after adoption.




PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission on the
10th day of June , 2024. ’

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney




PropertyRoom.com
Federal Tax ID: 86-0962102

Account #

Asset Disposition Services Agreement

This Asset Disposition Services Agreement
(“Agreement”) is made by and between
PropertyRoom.com, Inc., a Delaware corporation
(“Contractor”) and
(“Owner”). The Agreement is effective”upon Owner's
signature date (“Effective Date”).

Whereas Contractor’s business involves surplus asset
management, selling, auction, disposition and related
services (“Services”); and

Whereas Contractor desires to provide Services to
Owner and Owner desires Contractor to provide
Services subject to this Agreement.

Now therefore, in consideration of premises above
and mutual covenants and agreements set forth herein,
Contractor and Owner agree as follows.

Any other municipal, county, or state government
agency located within the same state as Owner may
also procure Services under this Agreement under the
same terms and conditions stated in this Agreement by
executing an adoption agreement with Contractor
based upon this Agreement.

1. Iltems Requiring Services. Owner will identify
items ("Assets") it desires to provide to Contractor
for Services. Contractor retains the right to accept
or reject certain Assets in its sole discretion.

2. Title to Assets. Owner shall retain, at all times,
legal title to Assets unless and until Assets are
purchased or otherwise disposed of according to
the Agreement, at which time Owner will be
deemed to have transferred title directly to an Asset
purchaser or other acquirer (“Buyer”) identified by
Contractor. Owner appoints Contractor as iis
representative and instrumentality to hold and offer
Assets for sale, on Owner’s behalf, in accordance
with the Agreement. Owner appoints Contractor as
its attorney-in-fact to sign any and all documents
necessary to assign to Buyers all of Owner’s rights,
title and interest in and to Assets sold or disposed.
Cash receipts, accounts receivable, contract rights,
notes, general intangibles, and other rights to
payment of any kind arising out of Asset sales
(“Proceeds”) belong to Owner. Contractor may
withhold from Proceeds amounts owed to
Contractor and any third parties in connection with
Services, which amounts shall be disbursed by
Contractor on Owner’s behalf. Contractor will remit
remaining balances to Owner (“Owner Net
Proceeds”).

3. Term and Termination

This Agreement shall commence on the Effective Date
and shall continue for an initial term of one (1) year from
the Effective Date and thereafter will automatically
renew for consecutive one (1) year terms unless written

Citu ofKinaguile Tevas

notice of non-renewal is provided by either party to the
other at least sixty (60) days prior to the expiration of
the then current term.

a. Either Owner or Contractor (the “Party” or
“Parties”) may terminate the Agreement upon
thirty (30) days prior notice to the other Party.

b. The rights of the Parties to terminate the
Agreement are not exclusive of any other rights
and remedies available at law or in equity, and
such rights will be cumulative. Exercising any
such right or remedy will not preclude
exercising these or any other rights and
remedies.

c. Upon any termination or expiration, Contractor
may continue to provide Services for any
unsold Assets then in the possession of
Contractor. Alternatively, Owner may, at
Owner's expense, arrange for the return of
Owner Assets.

4. Payment for Services
a. Fees. Fees for Contractor Services appear in
signed addendums to this Agreement.
b. Remittance of Proceeds. Once a month,
Contractor will remit Owner Net Proceeds from
sales completed the prior month. Sales are
deemed completed when all items from an
asset list line-item are sold, paid for and
shipped. Contractor may defer payment of any
amount less than $250 until such time as the
amount owed Owner equals or exceeds $250.
¢. Invoices. If monthly Proceeds do not cover
amounts owed, Contractor and Owner will
mutually agree for Contractor to either:
(1) Invoice Owner for Services,
Proceeds collected, or

(2) Accrue and carry-over unpaid balances,
invoicing Owner when negative balances
persist for six (6) consecutive months.

d. Reporting. Each month, Contractor will
publish a standard online report containing
information related to Owner Assets, Services
provided, Fees and Owner Net Proceeds.

net of

5. Contractor Obligations. Contractor may utilize
subcontractors in its performance of Services,
provided Contractor shall be responsible for any
breach of this Agreement by such subcontractors.
With respect to delivering Services:

a. Contractor shall maintain insurance covering
Assets against fire, theft, and extended
coverage risks ordinarily included in similar
policies.

b. For auction Services, Contractor will use
organic marketing techniques (“OMT") to
increase bidding on Owner Assets. OMT may
include, but not be limited to, email, publicity
related to this Agreement, and facilitation of

PropertyRoom.com 2018-06-05

Page 10f3




Asset Disposition Services Agreement

6.

7.

8.

10.

clickable links on Owner website(s) to websites
used by Contractor for Asset sales.

Asset Lists

a. Manifest & Asset Lists. Owner will complete
paperwork reasonably necessary to convey
custodial possession of Assets to Contractor,
such as written manifests or Asset lists (the
‘Asset Lists”) describing items in sufficient
detail for proper identification. Contractor owns
exclusive rights to sell Assets described in
Asset Lists provided by Owner for a period of
120 days from the date Owner releases an
Asset to Contractor for sale and Owner will not
grant any such rights to any third party (or itself
sell the applicable Assets).

b. Excluded Assets. Owner agrees it will not
knowingly provide illegal or hazardous Assets
or Assets that infringe intellectual property
rights of any third party (“Excluded Assets”). In
the event Contractor identifies any item as an
Excluded Asset, Contractor shall have the right
to suspend, cancel, or unwind any sale or
disposal of such Excluded Asset.

Salability of Assets.

a. Owner states Assets subject to Services are
legally available for sale to the general public;
and

b. Ifrequired, Owner has taken necessary actions
for transfer of Asset title(s) to Buyers.

Books and Records. Contractor will keep
complete and accurate books of account, records,
and other documents with respect to the
Agreement (‘Books and Records”) for at least 3
years following Agreement expiration or
termination. Upon reasonable notice, Books and
Records will be available for inspection by Owner,
at Owner's expense, at the location where Books
and Records are regularly maintained, during
Contractor’'s normal business hours.

Assignment. This Agreement shall be binding
upon and inure to the benefit of the Parties named
herein and their respective successors and
assigns. Neither Party may assign any of its
obligations under this Agreement without the prior
written consent of the other Party, such consent not
to be unreasonably withheld or delayed, provided
that Contractor may assign this Agreement without
such consent to a successor in interest by way of a
merger, consolidation, or sale of all or substantially
all of Contractor's assets.

Notices. Any notice or other communication given
under the Agreement will be in writing and
delivered by hand, sent by facsimile (provided

11.

12.

13.

14.

acknowledgment of receipt thereof is delivered to
the sender), sent by ceriified, registered mail or
sent by any nationally recognized overnight courier
service to the addresses provided in the Owner
information section. Notices sent by registered mail
or national overnight carrier shall be effective upon
delivery. The Parties may, from time to time and at
any time, change their respective addresses and
each will have the right to specify as its address
any other address by written notice to the other
Party. A change of address will take effect upon
receipt of notice unless a later date is otherwise
specified.

Interpretation. Whenever possible, each provision
of the Agreement will be interpreted in such a
manner as to be effective and valid under
applicable law, but if any provision of the
Agreement is held to be prohibited by or invalid
under applicable law, such provision will be
ineffective only to the extent of such prohibition or
invalidity, without invalidating the remainder of
such provision or the remaining provisions of the
Agreement. The Agreement headings are inserted
for convenience of reference only and shall not
constitute a part hereof.

Governing Law. The internal law, and not the law
of conflicts, of the state in which Owner is located
will govern all questions concerning construction,
validity and interpretation of the Agreement and the
performance of the obligations imposed by the
Agreement. The proper venue for any proceeding
at law or in equity will be the state and county in
which the Owner is located, and the Parties waive
any right to object to the venue.

Further Assurances. Contractor and Owner will
each sign such other documents and take such
actions as the other may reasonably request in
order to effect the relationships, Services and
activities contemplated by the Agreement and to
account for and document those activities.

Relationship of the Parties. No representations
or assertions will be made or actions taken by
either Party that could imply or establish any joint
venture, partnership, employment or ftrust
relationship between the Parties with respect to the
subject matter of the Agreement. Except as
expressly provided in the Agreement, neither Party
will have any authority or power whatsoever to
enter into any agreement, contract or commitment .
on behalf of the other, or to create any liability or
obligation whatsoever on behalf of the other, to any
person or entity.

PropertyRoom.com 2018-06-05

Page 20f3




Asset Disposition Services Agreement

15. Force Majeure. Neither Party will be liable for any
failure of or delay in performance of the Agreement
for the period that such failure or delay is due to
acts of God, public enemy, war, strikes or labor
disputes, or any other cause beyond the Parties’
reasonable control (each a “Force Majeure”), it
being understood that lack of financial resources

will not to be deemed a cause beyond a Party's
control. Each Party will notify the other Party
promptly of any Force Majeure occurrence and
carry out the Agreement as promptly as practicable
after such Force Majeure is terminated. The
existence of any Force Majeure will not extend the
term of the Agreement.

This Agreement, together with one or more signed addendums attached hereto, comprises the entire agreement
between Contractor and Owner relating to Services and supersedes any prior understandings, agreements, or
representations by or between the parties, whether written or oral.

OWNER
Signature
Name ‘So\m/\ Blair
Title Ciel of Police . Linygof Kangguille
Date ' e

CONTRACTOR
Signature
Name
Title
Date

OWNER INFORMATION & AGREEMENT OPTIONS SELECTED

Owner Name:

Account #:

Street Address:

Cooperative Purchasing Agreement?
Sourcewell
Other (Please specify) a

Member #:

City, State/Province, Postal Code, Country:

Resolution of Unpaid Monthly Service Fees:
Balance carry-over 01 Monthly Invoice O

Telephone:

Fax:

Primary Contact:

Name

Work

Mobile

Email

Secondary Contact:

Name

Work

Mobile

Email

PropertyRoom.com 2018-06-05

Page 30f3




PropertyRoom.com Account #
Federal Tax ID: 86-0962102 #012821-PRC Sourcewell Fees & Services Addendum Sourcewell Member #

1.

This addendum (*Addendum”) is attached to and made part of the Asset Disposition Services Agreement
dated (“Agreement”) between Contractor and Owner. In the event of a conflict
between the provisions of the Agreement, this Addendum and any prior agreement or Agreement addendum,
this Addendum will govern.

Definitions.

a.

Winning Bid. "Winning Bid" means the highest amount committed and paid by a Buyer of a sold Asset.
Winning Bid does not include shipping & handling, buyer premiums, or other fees, if any, nor does
Winning Bid include an amount a Buyer commits but fails to pay.

Sales Price. “Sales Price” equals the Winning Bid plus shipping & handling, shipping insurance and sales
tax paid by a Buyer.

Payment Processing Costs. Payment processing costs equal 3% of Sales Price (“PP Costs”).

Success Fee. For sold Assets, Owner will pay Contractor a Services fee equal to a percent of profits or
Winning Bids as specified below (“Success Fee”).

Buyer Premiums. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, Contractor may collect a Winning Bid
percent fee from a Buyer, typically referred to as a "Buyer’s Premium”.

Services Offered. Contractor provides a suite of Services referenced herein. Upon mutual agreement of
Owner and Contractor, Contractor may provide all or any comblnatlon of Services. Contractor will use
commercially reasonable efforts to deliver Services.

a.

Portables Auction Service (“Portables”). Applying to Assets small enough for pick-up by Contractor via

box truck or common carrier shipment, excluding firearms, Contractor will transport, test and/or

authenticate (if applicable and practicable), erase or destroy memory media (in the case of electronics),

image, store, list and sell Assets via public internet auction on one or more Contractor selected websites.

Owner will pay Contractor a Success Fee as described below.

(1) Asset Success Fee. For Portable Assets, Success Fee equals 50% for the first $1,000 of a Winning
Bid amount and 25% of Winning Bid amount, if any, over $1,000.

(2) Net Proceeds. For each Portables Asset, Owner Net Proceeds equals Winning Bid less Success
Fee less PP Costs.

(3) Fuel Surcharge. If quarterly retail diesel prices, as published by the U.S. Energy Information
Administration, rise above the level shown in the table below, a fuel surcharge (“Fuel Surcharge”) will
be deducted from Owner Net Proceeds for each Portable Manifest picked up at Owner’s location.

<$2.50 $ 0.00
$250 to $299 $12.40
$3.00 to $349 $24.80
$350 to $3.99 $ 37.20*

* Table continues at same rate of $12.40 increments per $0.50 per gal change in Retail Diesel.

(4) Shipping Fee. If assets are transported via common carrier and not picked up by Contractor, the
shipping fee will be deducted from Owner Net Proceeds.

Firearms Auction Service. This service is restricted to Owner firearm assets (“Firearm Assets”) legally
available for public sale in the United States. Contractor is compliant with ATF, Title 18, U.S. Code Ch.
44 and NFA (26 U.S.C., Ch. 53), as well as applicable state and local laws. Contractor may work with one
or more subcontractors (“Subcontractor”) for storage and processing of Firearm Assets.

Contractor will deliver Firearm Assets disposition services beginning with the collection and transport of

Firearm Assets to a Federal Firearms Licensee (“FFL") holder (“Recipient FFL” or “Partner FFL").

Subsequently, Contractor and Recipient FFL will store, catalog, image, list for public internet auction,

process purchaser payment and ship Firearms Assets to another FFL holder (“Transferee FFL”) that will

administer final physical transfer to purchaser (‘Buyer”) in compliance with applicable federal, state, and

local laws. Owner will pay Contractor a Success Fee as described below.

(1) Success Fee. For Firearm Assets, Success Fee equals 50% for the first $1,000 of a Winning Bid
amount and 25% of Winning Bid amount, if any, over $1,000.

(2) Net Proceeds. For each Firearm Asset, Owner Net Proceeds equals Winning Bid less Success Fee
less PP Costs.

PropertyRoom.com 2021-04-01_0723 Page 10f3




PropertyRoom.com

Account #

Federal Tax ID: 86-0962102 #012821-PRC Sourcewell Fees & Services Addendum Sourcewell Member #

C.

In Place Auction Service (“In Place”). Applying to Assets that Owner and Contractor mutually agree to
auction in place, Contractor will sell In Place Assets via public internet auction on one or more Contractor
selected websites using descriptions and digital images supplied by Owner. Owner will maintain physical

control of In Place Assets and transfer possession to Buyers after sale. Owner will pay Contractor a

Success Fee as described below.

(1) Success Fee. For each In Place Asset, Success Fee equals 2.5% of Winning Bid.

(2) Net Proceeds. For each In Place Asset sold at auction, Winning Bid less Success Fee less PP Costs
equals Owner Net Proceeds.

d. Haul Away Auction Service (“Haul Away”). Applying to fleet vehicles and equipment, Contractor will
tow Assets to, or take delivery at, Yards. Contractor will store, image, describe, list and sell Haul Away
Assets via public internet auction on one or more Contractor selected websites. Contractor may work with
one or more subcontractors (“Subcontractor”) for storage and processing of Assets at Yards. Owner will
pay Contractor a Success Fee as well as other fees as specified below.
(1) Success Fee. For each Haul Away Asset, Success Fee equals 12.5% of Winning Bid.

(2) Tow & Miscellaneous Fees. Tow and Miscellaneous Service Fees are indicated in fee schedule
below that specifies tow processes and related fees for Owner-specific needs (“Tow & Miscellaneous
Fee Schedule”). The Tow & Miscellaneous Fee Schedule will distinguish between Assets that can be
hauled away on a standard vehicle transporter (such as automobiles and light trucks) from over-sized
Assets (e.g., cranes, buses, backhoes).

‘Rate Per Asset

Fee Type - Fee:Description Rate Description
First 30 miles free. $10 for
Light duty vehicles up to 11,000 every 10 miles over the 1st 30
Light Tow GVWR Per vehicle towed free miles
Medium duty vehicles 11,001 -
33,000 GVWR and oversized :
vehicles such as an F-350 w/ dual Billed at cost by subcontractor
Medium Tow wheels, etc.) Per vehicle towed - see standard schedule
Billed at cost by subcontractor
Heavy Tow Heavy duty vehicles 33,001+ GVWR | Per vehicle towed - see standard schedule

Fee for re-listing asset more than
three (3) times due to any type of

Per re-list of asset on 4" or

Re-list / Re-run owner imposed bidding restriction subsequent attempt $35 / re-list
Storage - light & | Storage for assets stored for any Per day over 30 days after
medium duty reason other than awaiting auction pickup date $3/day
Storage - heavy | Storage for assets stored for any Per day over 30 days after
duty reason other than awaiting auction pickup date $5 / day
' Charged in 15 minute
increments for the labor to
De-identification | De-identifying assets de-identify $20 / quarter hour

Decal Removal

Removal of a decal

Charged in 15 minute
increments for the labor to
perform decal removal

$20 / quarter hour; $45
minimum charge per vehicle
($45 maximum charge per
vehicle for Light Duty Vehicles)

(3) Net Proceeds. For each Haul Away Asset, Winning Bid less the sum of Success Fee, Tow &
Miscellaneous Fees, and PP Costs equals Owner Net Proceeds.

e. Impound Storage & Auction Service (“Impound”). Applying to citizen vehicles seized and or
impounded by Owner, Contractor will receive tows of Impound Assets at tow yard facilities ("Yards"),
storing Assets while Owner decides whether to release to a citizen or auction. For release-to-citizen
vehicles ("Released Vehicles"), Contractor will process and collect fees from citizens. For auctioned
vehicles, Contractor will store, image, describe and sell Impound Assets via public internet auction on one
or more Contractor selected websites. Contractor may work with one or more sub-contractors
(“Subcontractor”) for storage and processing of Assets at Yards. Owner will pay Contractor a Success
Fee as well as other fees as specified below.

PropertyRoom.com 2021-04-01_0723

Page 20f3




PropertyRoom.com Account #
Federal Tax ID: 86-0962102 #012821-PRC Sourcewell Fees & Services Addendum Sourcewell Member #

(1)
(2)

Success Fee. For each Impound Asset sold at auction, Success Fee equals 12.5% of the Winning
Bid.

Tow & Miscellaneous Fees. Tow and Miscellaneous Service Fees are indicated in fee schedule
below that specifies tow processes and related fees for Owner-specific needs (“Tow & Miscellaneous
Fee Schedule”). The Tow & Miscellaneous Fee Schedule will distinguish between Assets that can be
hauled-away on a standard vehicle transporter (such as automobiles and light trucks) from over-sized
Assets (e.g., cranes, buses, backhoes).

Storage Fees. Impound storage fees are indicated in the fee schedule below. Owner retains rights to
charge citizens higher storage fees for Released Vehicles and Contractor will collect those storage
fees along with other citizen fees set by Owner, such as tow charges, administrative charges, court
processing fees, etc. ("Citizen Payments"). In the event that Assets are stored for an extended period
of time without being released by Owner for auction, Owner agrees to reimburse Contractor for such
storage fees in a manner to be mutually agreed upon.

Fee Type Fee Description Rate Description - - Rate Per Asset
Light duty vehicles up to 11,000 Billed at cost by subcontractor
Light Tow GVWR Per vehicle towed - see standard schedule

Medium duty vehicles 11,001 -
33,000 GVWR and oversized

vehicles such as an F-350 w/ dual Billed at cost by subcontractor

Medium Tow wheels, etc.) Per vehicle towed - see standard schedule
Billed at cost by subcontractor

Heavy Tow Heavy duty vehicles 33,001+ GVWR | Per vehicle towed - see standard schedule

Fee for re-listing asset more than

three (3) times due to any type of Per re-list of asset on 4" or
Re-list / Re-run owner imposed bidding restriction subsequent attempt $35 / re-list
Owner Storage Daily storage for assets stored and
Fees awaiting auction Per day $8 / day

Citizen Storage
Fees Daily storage for release vehicles Per day $15/day

Charged in 15 minute
increments for the [abor to

De-identification | De-identifying assets de-identify $20 / quarter hour
$20 / quarter hour; $45
Charged in 15 minute minimum charge per vehicle
increments for the labor to (845 maximum charge per
Decal Removal Removal of a decal perform decal removal vehicle for Light Duty Vehicles)

(4) Net Proceeds. For each Impound Asset, the sum of Winning Bid and Citizen Payments less the sum

of Success Fee, Tow & Miscellaneous Fees, Owner/Citizen Storage Fees and PP Costs equals
Owner Net Proceeds.

4. Modifications. Contractor may, from time to time, modify Standard Fees & Services. To effect a fee change,
Contractor will provide Owner advance written notice which will include an update to this Addendum.

OWNER CONTRACTOR
Signature Signature
Name :go\mr\ Blaic Name
Tile Tl Unief | ioesviVe Tews | Title
Date Date

PropertyRoom.com 2021-04-01_0723 Page 30f3




PROPERTYROOM.COM
NEW ACCOUNT SET-UP

PROPERTY
ROOM.com

After receiving the signed agreement, we will provide you with a user name and password for
access to our Agency Web online reporting system. This will allow you to track status of all
assets you give to us to sell from the time of listing to the sale and collection of the funds and
remittance of the funds to your account (and will allow you historical data 24/7/365.). Please
answer the following questions so that we can get your new account established in our system.

1. Check payable fo information and the address where checks are to be mailed.

2. Main pick-up location for assets. (If more than one location, please specify)

3. Main contact’'s name, title, phone number, fax number, and email address. The main contact
will (a) receive a Welcome Call from our Client Services Department; (b) receive mailed bar
codes; (c) be contacted every thirty (30) days for scheduling pickups; and (d) have primary
access to the Agency Web system for tracking and auditing.

New Account Information — June 2014




PROPERTYROOM.COM
NEW ACCOUNT SET-UP

PROPERTY
ROOM.com

4. Name, title, phone number, and email address of any additional department personnel
requiring access to our Agency Web reporting system.

5. Name, email address, and phone number of the person responsible for the department's
website so our IT team can coordinate with adding a notice to the public link on your
website. :

6. Two possible dates and times for you and/or your main contact(s) to receive a Welcome Call
from our Client Services Manager. We will then confirm the date and time as soon as we get
internal confirmation from our Client Services Manager. Upon call meeting time, we will send
you a free dial-in conference call phone number and access code.

7. Name, telephone, and email address of the person responsible for media relations in your
department to work with our Marketing Department regarding any media inquiries.

New Account Information — June 2014




AGENDA ITEM #15




City of Kingsville
Purchasing Department

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners
CC: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager
FROM: Charlie Sosa, Purchasing Manager
DATE: June 6, 2024

SUBJECT: Tree Removal on Kleberg Ave. and Seventh St.

Summary: |
This item authorizes the approval of ARP funds for the removal of four oak trees in the
downtown area between Kleberg Avenue and Seventh Street.

Background:

City staff is requesting the approval of ARP funding for the removal of 4 oak trees at
Kleberg Ave. and Seventh St. The mature oak trees are posing a threat to drainage
clogging with the leaves and acorns. Also, the roots are lifting the new concrete sidewalks
and acorns are a trip hazard to vendors and customers. The city requested informal bids
on the removal of the four trees downtown from three local contractors, only one local
contractor submitted a bid for the removal, C.C.W. Fabrication of Kingsville submitted an
estimate for the removal of four oak trees downtown for a total amount of $16,000.00.

FinanciaI'Impact:
Staff is requesting the approval of ARP funding in the amount of $16,000.00 for the
removal of the four oak trees from GL account #121-5-1603-31400 Professional Services.

Recommendation:
It is recommended the City Commission approve the ARP funding for the removal of 4
oak trees downtown in the amount of $16,000.00 as per staff recommendation.




C.CW. FABRICATION

Tivjuue

TREE REMOVAL

Estimate

PO BOX 5483 —Kingsville, TX, 78364

361-318

-8902 — Email — captbarrera@gmail.com

Name / Address

CITY OF KINGSVILLE PUBLIC WORKS
1300 E CORRAL AVE.
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363

Date 06/03/24 Estimate 0125

SEVENTH. JOB TO BE DONE
AFTER BUSINESS HOURS AND
WEEKEND. TWO TO THREE
WEEKS TO COMPLETE. 4

ltem Description Qty Rate Total
11 REMOVAL OF FOUR OAK TREES.
2 LOCATED ON KLEBERG AND

4,000.00 7 16,000.00 -

Total s 16,000.00




AGENDA ITEM #16




RESOLUTION NO. 2024-

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A
REIMBURSEMENT AGREEMENT FOR PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING
SERVICES WITH THE UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD COMPANY.

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville (‘City”) is experiencing growth, primarily of a
residential nature, on the south side of town and is interested in having a railroad
crossing installed at West Escondido Road near South 6t Street/BU77; and

WHEREAS, the Union Pacific Railroad Company (“UPRR”) controls the railroad
tracks and right of way around its track through the County and state;

WHEREAS, the UPRR has indicated that at least two existing railroad crossings
would need to be closed prior to allowing a new railroad crossing to be built;

WHEREAS, the City has proposed a plan for closing the crossings at West
Kenedy and West Alice in order to open one at West Escondido;

WHEREAS, in order to consider the plan, the two parties must approve a
Reimbursement Agreement for Preliminary Engineering Services which will allow
UPRR engineers to perform a preliminary engineering study of the proposed
project to determine the work and expense involved, which would be performed
by at the City's expense;

WHEREAS, the project will improve citizen safety in the affected areas;

WHEREAS, once the preliminary engineering services work is completed, if the
project is then approved by UPRR, it will forward to the City a Construction and
Maintenance Agreement that will provide the terms and conditions for the
construction and ongoing maintenance of the project;

WHEREAS, the governing body of the City of Kingsville desires to move forward
with the preliminary engineering services work and approve and authorize the
execution of the Reimbursement Agreement for such purpose with UPRR for the
proposed project.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of
Kingsville, Texas:
l.

THAT the City Commission authorizes the City Manager to enter into and
execute a Reimbursement Agreement for Preliminary Engineering Services with
the Union Pacific Railroad Company, as per the agreement attached hereto.




THAT the City Manager, or his designee, is hereby authorized and directed to act
on the City’s behalf in all matters pertaining to this contract.

Il
THAT this Resolution shall become effective upon adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of all members of the City
Commission of the City of Kingsville on the 10th day of June, 2024.

Sam R. Fugate
Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela
City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez
City Attorney




UPRR REMS
Project 795670

REIMBURSEMENT AGREEMENT
PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING SERVICES

Effective Date:
Estimate: $25,000.00

THIS REIMBURSEMENT AGREEMENT (Agreement) is made and entered into as of the
Effective Date, by and between UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD COMPANY, a Delaware
corporation (Railroad), and CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS (Agency).

RECITALS

A. Agency desires to initiate the project more particularly described on Exhibit A
attached hereto (Project).

B. The Project will affect Railroad's track and right of way at or near the Project area
more particularly described on Exhibit A.

C. Railroad agrees to collaborate with Agency on the conceptualization and
development of the Project in accordance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement.

AGREEMENT
NOW THEREFORE, the parties hereto agree as follows:

1. Railroad, and/or its representatives, at Agency's sole cost and expense, agrees to
perform (or shall cause a third-party consultant to perform on Railroad's behalf) the preliminary
engineering services work described on Exhibit B attached hereto (PE Work). Agency
acknowledges and agrees that: (a) Railroad's review of any Project designs, plans and/or
specifications, as part of the PE Work, is limited exclusively to potential impacts on existing and
future Railroad facilities and operations; (b) Railroad makes no representations or warranties as
to the validity, accuracy, legal compliance, or completeness of the PE Work; and (c) Agency's
reliance on the PE Work is at Agency's own risk.

2. Notwithstanding the Estimate (Estimate), Agency agrees to reimburse Railroad
and/or Railroad's third-party consultant, as applicable, for one hundred percent (100%) of all
actual costs and expenses incurred for the PE Work. During the performance of the PE Work,
Railroad will provide (and/or will cause its third-party consultant to provide) progressive billing to
Agency based on actual costs in connection with the PE Work. Within sixty (60) days after
completion of the PE Work, Railroad will submit (and/or will cause its third-party consultant to
submit) a final billing to Agency for any balance owed for the PE Work. Agency shall pay Railroad
(and/or its third-party consultant, as applicable) within thirty (30) days after Agency's receipt of
any progressive and final bills submitted for the PE Work. Bills will be submitted to the Agency
using the contact information provided on Exhibit C. Agency's obligation hereunder to reimburse
Railroad (and/or its third-party consultant, as applicable) for the PE Work shall apply regardless
whether Agency declines to proceed with the Project or Railroad elects not to approve the Project.




3. Agency acknowledges and agrees that Railroad may withhold its approval for the
Project for any reason in its sole discretion, including without limitation, impacts to Railroad's
safety, facilities, or operations. If Railroad approves the Project, Railroad will continue to work
with Agency to develop final plans and specifications, and prepare material and force cost
estimates for any Project related work performed by Railroad.

4. If the Project is approved by Railroad, Railroad shall prepare and forward to
Agency a Construction and Maintenance Agreement (C&M Agreement) which shall provide the
terms and conditions for the construction and ongoing maintenance of the Project. Unless
otherwise expressly set forth in the C&M Agreement, the construction and maintenance of the
Project shall be at no cost to Railroad. No construction work on the Project affecting Railroad's
property or operations shall commence until the C&M Agreement is finalized and executed by
Agency and Railroad.

5. Neither party shall assign this Agreement without the prior written consent of the
other party, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld, conditioned, or delayed.

6. No amendment or variation of the terms of this Agreement shall be valid unless
made in writing and signed by the parties.

7. This Agreement sets forth the entire agreement between the parties regarding the
Project and PE Work. To the extent that any terms or provisions of this Agreement regarding the
PE Work are inconsistent with the terms or provisions set forth in any existing agreement related
to the Project, such terms and provisions shall be deemed superseded by this Agreement to the
extent of such inconsistency.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have duly executed this Agreement as of the
Effective Date.

CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD COMPANY,
a Delaware Corporation

Signature Signature

(Mack N c\,m%\‘\\ W\ Erik Lewis

Printed Name Printed Name

Q,V\‘\)\ “\M\C\C\QJ’ Manager |, Engineering — Public Projects
Title v ~ Title




Exhibit A
Project Description and Location

Project Description

City of Kingsville, TX proposes closures of 2 existing at-grade public crossings, and installation
of new at grade crossing (DOT 981553D) at the respective locations referred to below.

Location

Brownsville Subdivision

' Crossing

DOT Type Milepost Street Name
427642W Public 118.92 West Alice Street
427647F Public 118.58 West Kenedy Avenue
981553D Public 115.777 West Escondido Road




Exhibit B
Scope of Project Services

Scope of work includes, but is not limited to the following

e Field diagnostic(s) and inspections
e Plan, specification, and construction review
¢ Project design

e Preparation of Project estimate for force account or other work performed by the
Railroad

o Meetings and travel




Exhibit C
Billing Contact Information

Name

Mark McLaughlin

Title

City Manager

Address

400 West King Ave, Kingsville, TX, 78363

Work Phone

(361) 595-8002

Cell Phone

Email

mmclaughlin@cityofkingsville.com

Agency
Project No.




AGENDA ITEM #17




ORDINANCE NO. 2024-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024 BUDGET TO APPROPRIATE
FUNDING FOR THE REIMBURSEMENT AGREEMENT FOR PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING
SERVICES WITH UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD COMPANY FOR THE ESCONDIDO RAIL
CROSSING PROJECT.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2023-
2024 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT — BA#47

Dept | Dept Name Account Name Account Budget Budget
No. Number Increase Decrease

Fund 001- General Fund

Expenditures — 5

1030 | City Special Professional Services 31400 $25,000

1030 | City Special | Budget Amend Reserve 86000 $25,000

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY 23-24 budget to appropriate funding for the Reimbursement
Agreement for Preliminary Engineering Services with Union Pacific Railroad Company for the
Escondido Rail Crossing project. The funding will come from the General Fund Budget
Amendment Reserve line item. There is currently $237,000 available.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the

extent of such conflict only.
M.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.




A2

THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the 10th day of June 2024.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 24th day of June 2024.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney




AGENDA ITEM #18




City of Kingsville
Legal Department

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners

CC: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager

FROM: Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney

DATE: March 1, 2024

SUBJECT: Resolution regarding AEP Texas Inc. Rate Increase Filing

Summary: The purpose of this Resolution is to suspend the rate increase application filing
proposed by AEP Texas and authorize the City to intervene in the Company’s rate case
proceeding before the Public Utility Commission.

Baékground:

On February 29, 2024, AEP Texas Inc. (“AEP Texas” or “Company”) filed an application
with cities retaining original jurisdiction seeking to increase system-wide distribution
rates by $100.4 million per year (an increase of 13.1%),and increase to system-wide
transmission rates by $63.1 million (a decrease of 9.29%). According to AEP Texas, the
impact of this approval on an average residential customers would be an increase of

about $4.59 per month.

In a prior City action, AEP Texas’ rate request was suspended from taking effect for 90
days, the fullest extent permissible under the law. This time period has permitted the
City, through its participation with Cities Served by AEP Texas (“Cities”), to determine
that the proposed rate increase is unreasonable. Consistent with the recommendations
of experts engaged by Cities, AEP Texas’ request for a rate increase should be denied.

Accordingly, the purpose of the Resolution is to deny the rate change application
proposed by AEP Texas.




City of Kingsville
Legal Department

Purpose of this Resolution:

Explanation of “Be It Resolved” Paragraphs:

SECTION 1. This paragraph finds that the Company’s application is unreasonable and should
be denied. ‘

SECTION 2. This section requires AEP Texas to maintain its existing rates for
transmission and distribution service to customers within the City.

SECTION 3. This section states that Cities’ reasonable rate case expenses shall be
reimbursed by AEP Texas within 30 days of presentation of an invoice to AEP Texas.

SECTION 4. That it is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at which this
Resolution is passed is open to the public as required by law, and that the public notice was
given of the time, place, and purpose of said meeting, as required.

SECTION 5. A copy of this Resolution shall be sent to AEP Texas, care of Jennifer Frederick,
American Electric Power Company, 400 West 15th Street, Suite 1520, Austin, Texas 78701
(aepaustintx@aep.com), and to Thomas Brocato at Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle & Townsend,
P.C., 816 Congress Avenue, Suite 1900, Austin, Texas 78701 (tbrocato@Iglawfirm.com).

Financial Impact: None. Due to the type of filing, cities are entitled to reimbursement
of their legal and consulting expenses. Thus, there will be no direct charge to the City
for participating in the rate case.

Recommendation: Approve the resolution to suspend the Statement of Intent to
Change Rates proposed by AEP Texas and authorize the City to intervene in the
Company'’s rate case proceeding before the Public Utility Commission in Docket No.

56165.




RESOLUTION NO. 2024-

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS
FINDING THAT AEP TEXAS INC.'S REQUESTED
INCREASE TO ITS ELECTRIC TRANSMISSION AND
DISTRIBUTION RATES AND CHARGES WITHIN THE
CITY SHOULD BE DENIED; FINDING THAT THE CITY’S
REASONABLE RATE CASE EXPENSES SHALL BE
REIMBURSED BY THE COMPANY; FINDING THAT THE
MEETING AT WHICH THIS RESOLUTION IS PASSED IS
OPEN TO THE PUBLIC AS REQUIRED BY LAW,;
REQUIRING NOTICE OF THIS RESOLUTION TO THE
COMPANY AND LEGAL COUNSEL.

- WHEREAS, on or about February 29, 2024, AEP Texas Inc. (“AEP Texas” or
‘Company”), pursuant to Public Utility Regulatory Act (‘PURA”) §§ 33.001 and 36.001
filed with the City of Kingsville (“City”) a Statement of Intent to change electric delivery
rates in all municipalities exercising original jurisdiction within its service area, effective
April 4, 2024; and

WHEREAS, the City is an electric utility customer of AEP Texas and a regulatory
authority over the rates and charges of AEP Texas within the City; and

WHEREAS, the City is a member of the Cities Served by AEP Texas (“Cities”), a
membership of similarly situated cities served by AEP Texas that have joined together
to efficiently and cost effectively review and respond to electric issues affecting rates
charged in AEP Texas’ service area; and

WHEREAS, Cities is an intervenor in the parallel proceeding at the Public Utility
Commission of Texas to review AEP Texas’ filing; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to its exclusive original jurisdiction over AEP Texas' rates and
operations within city limits, the City previously suspended the effective date of the
Company’s requested rate increase; and

WHEREAS, PURA § 33.023 provides that costs incurred by cities in ratemaking
activities are to be reimbursed by the regulated utility; and

WHEREAS, the City’s attorneys and consultants recommend that the City deny the
application.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY
OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:




SECTION 1. That the rates proposed by AEP Texas in an application submitted to the
City by the Company on or about February 29, 2024, are hereby found to be
unreasonable, and are denied.

SECTION 2. That the Company shall continue to charge its existing rates for
transmission and distribution service to customers with the City.

SECTION 3. That Cities’ reasonable rate case expenses shall be reimbursed by AEP
Texas within 30 days of presentation of an invoice to AEP Texas.

SECTION 4. That it is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at which
this Resolution is passed is open to the public as required by law, and that the public
notice was given of the time, place, and purpose of said meeting, as required.

SECTION 5. A copy of this Resolution shall be sent to AEP Texas, care of Jennifer
Frederick, American Electric Power Company, 400 West 15th Street, Suite 1520,
Austin, Texas 78701 (aepaustintx@aep.com), and to Thomas Brocato at Lloyd
Gosselink Rochelle & Townsend, P.C., 816 Congress Avenue Suite 1900, Austin,
Texas 78701 (tbrocato@Iglawfirm.com).

PASSED AND APPROVED this the 10th day of June, 2024.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor, City of Kingsville

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney




AGENDA ITEM #19




' . CITY
CITY OF KINGSVILLE Kn

P.0. BOX 1458 — KINGSVILLE, TEXAS 78364

Date: June 5, 2024

To: City Commission via City Manager Mark McLaughlin

CC: Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney; Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary; Deborah Balli,
Finance Director

From: Janine Reyes, Director of Tourism Services

Summary: In August of 2023, Tourism and other City Departments received a new Point
of Sale and Inventory System from Shift 4. Tourism did not negotiate the éontract, nor
have any dialogue with the vendor in reference to billing on the devices issued. As those
costs started accruing and reaching levels equal to revenue produced from merchandise
processed on those devices, Tourism and Finance held meetings to address this issue. The
highest cost associated with Shift 4 is an Inactivity Fee for months in which our department
does not charge the mandatory minimum level of credit cards to avoid said fees. Tourism
has now had one device cancelled to reduce this expense, but, since this was not brought
into the budgeting process for FY 23-24, this line item 1s now facing a shortfall. In years
past, our Credit Card Fees annual activity was as follows:

FY 2019-20 $109.13

FY 2020-21 $120.06

FY 2021-22 §53.45

This year our total activity to date is $1,776.93 with an estimated additional cost for the
remainder of the year of $1,111.05 plus an additional cancellation fee of $109.98.

Tourism would like to request a budget amendment to cover these costs and will continue
to seek solutions to bring the cost of this system down to avoid future excessive
expenditures on this line item.

Financial Impact: Total requést is $3,000. This includes the currently accrued cost of
$1,776.98, the anticipated future cost of $1,111.05 and the cancellation fee of $109.98.

Recommendation: Staff recommends that Commission approve a budget amendment in
the amount of $3,000 to be funded from Tourism’s Fund Balance to cover the cost of the
Shift 4 Point of Sale System. Staff does not recommend use of ARP funds as expenditures
have been previously reviewed and accepted by commission.

1




Janine Reyes

From: Deborah Balli

Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2024 5:21 PM

To: Mark McLaughlin; Janine Reyes; Alicia Tijerina
Ce: Leticia Salinas; Kyle Benson

Subject: Credit Care Fees - Tourism

In looking at the detail of this account. Most of the charges for $159.90 were corrected which is why you were
seeing multiple charges of this amount, but on some of the charges there is a minus sign along with a description
of Equipment Fees Correction or Shift4 Fees Correction.

The charges by Month are as follows:

October 2023 - $130.77 (Fees $26.79, $24.03) (Equip Fees $79.95)

November 2023 - $419.26. (There were additional charges of $221.46 because fees from prior FY had to be
booked. Actual November was $197.80.

December 2023 - $119.95

January 2024 - $524.84 (The reason for the larger amount was due to annual regulatory Fees of $389.97) There is
also a correction of $79.95 that was needed and we posted the JE this afternoon.

February 2024 - $304.85 (The reason for the larger amount was due to an inactivity fee of $150.00)

March 2024 - $141.71

April 2024 - $135.55

Total through April = $1,776.93

Avg monthly fee $222.21($1,555.47 — does not include brior year amt/ 7 months) x 5 remaining months =
$1,111.05 + $1,776.93 already spent = $2,887.98 for EA total. If you have a line item where you can cover the

budget shortfall, please submit a budget transfer. If you need a BA, let me know how much you need and provide a
memao.

The backup documentation is not abnormal and is similar to Collections and Municipal Court. You may have
additional reports for inventory.

Any questions on the above information, please let me know.

Thanks - Deborah




Janine Reyes

From: Linda Garcia

Sent: Friday, May 17, 2024 2:53 PM
To: " Janine Reyes

Cc: Deborah Balli; Leticia Salinas

Subject: Train Depot Cancellation Fee
Attachments: attachment001.pdf

Good afternoon,

When reviewing April’s bank statement, we saw there was a debit from shift4 for $109.98 that we
were not sure what it was for. After researching and contacting Shift4, we were told it was the
cancellation fee for the train depot. This will be a one time charge that will post to GL 002-5-1071-
34200.

Thank you,
-Linda




P@}té 4/30/24 . Page 40
Primary Account Acct Ending 3676

CHECKING W/INTEREST PUBLIC FD  Acct Ending 3676 (Continued)

checks -and ‘w
pate .

<k amount
4717

OEWELLSFARGO 166.62-
24/04/17 ‘

4/17 “ TXWORKFORCECOMM 33,654.47-

750,175.41-
= Sheies Teamn DepoT

dancerh TION

cry oF KiNesviL 6,983, 86-
24/04/26 -




$20T {[ed/sawwng
¥20T ljed/iawwng
¥20¢ lled/idwwng

pied €202 Iled
pted €202 lled
pied gz-Inf
pled gz-8ny
pled €Z-1eN
pled 2Z-120
pied gz-unf
pled zz-Inf
pled TZ-ie
pled TZ-4eiN
pied Ajlented gz-des
pied gg-uer

pled a3eq

153 00°000°SS
153 00'000°01S

00°'0$
[e101 08'€¥9°69 TL'TTOCS
153 00'005°€S
153 00°000°0T$
153 00°000°0T$

TLTTS'STS-

00°00S‘T$
00°'S8Y'65
00°'S8Y'6S
00'06£'9YS
8T'€8€'6S
00°SL9$
00°001‘8%
00°005§°CTS
00°000'52$-
00°000°S2Z$

(s1eWsa) UonedlIged 00" YOS 6ES

Hsodag/usisaq 00°000°0TS

00'vrS'€ELTS-

sapeys uns uspJes AjJua1Ing
dejy uooue)

panosdde J| Suluiewsu jejof
Ae[4anQ 107 8upjied wsUNoy
deipn uep wsLING |

yded 8oq WA

Sjean|p 191U SIOMUSIA
sysfoid paredpnuy

Suiuieway jejoL

{ieasu udis a1

juswed euld ugis @31
usodag usisS a3

ugisaq |enidasuo) |g
sawlel4 010U Jeuoilowold
1y8i844 185 YoNoJ wsNo}
195 Y2N0D WsKNo ).
Bunuied 1odaq uied|
|BSJBAB] MOYS 41 ISOM
Moys Ay 1ISOM

susis BuipuijAei

sus|s BuipuijAepn

asuejeg 3ujuuiSeg vdyv paieinojed



ORDINANCE NO. 2024-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024 BUDGET TO APPROPRIATE
. FUNDING FOR SHIFT 4 CREDIT CARD PROCESSING FEES FOR TOURISMM.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.
l.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Klngswlle that the Fiscal Year 2023-
2024 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT — BA#40
Dept | Dept Name Account Name Account Budget Budget
No. Number | Increase Decrease

‘Fund 002 - Tourism Fun
Expenditures = 5
1071 | Tourism Credit Card Fees 34200 $3,000

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY 23-24 budget to appropriate funding for Shift4 credit card
processing fees for the Tourism Department. Funding will come from the Tourism
unappropriated fund balance of Fund 002.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the

extent of such conflict only.
M.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.




V.

THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the 28th day of May 2024.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 10th day of June 2024.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney




AGENDA ITEM #20




AGENDA ITEM #21




RESOLUTION #2024-

A RESOLUTION APPOINTING A COMMISSION MEMBER TO THE CITY OF
KINGSVILLE FINANCE/AUDIT COMMITTEE; REPEALING ALL CONFLICTING
RESOLUTIONS; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville currently has one Commission Member appointed
to the City of Kingsville Finance/Audit Committee;

WHEREAS, the City Election held on May 4, 2024 resulted in a change in
Commission membership, the new Commission is able to select a Commission
Member the Finance/Audit Committee;

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of
Kingsville, Texas:

THAT be appointed to the City of Kingsville
Finance/Audit Committee as the Commission Member representative.
' Il

THAT all resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict with this Resolution are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.

Il
THAT this resolution shall be and become effective on and after adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission on the 10t
day of June, 2024.

Sam Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney




AGENDA ITEM #22




RESOLUTION #2024-

A RESOLUTION APPOINTING A COMMISSION MEMBER TO THE CITY OF
KINGSVILLE INVESTMENT COMMITTEE; REPEALING ALL CONFLICTING
RESOLUTIONS; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville currently has one Commission Member appointed
to the City of Kingsville Investment Committee;

WHEREAS, the City Election occurred on May 4, 2024 so the new Commission is
able to select a Commission Member for the Investment Committee;

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of
Kingsville, Texas:

THAT be appointed to the City of Kingsville
Investment Committee as the Commission Member representative.

THAT all resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict with this Resolution are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.

Il
THAT this resolution shall be and become effective on and after adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission on the 10th
day of June, 2024.

Sam Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney




AGENDA ITEM #23




City Manager’s Office

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners

CC:

FROM: City Manager

DATE: May 20, 2024

SUBJECT: Memo for Agenda Item to Appoint a Commission Member and the City Manager

as Voting Members of the Coastal Bend Council of Governments, and to
Designate Two Alternate Members

Summary:

The City of Kingsville has two voting positions on the board of the Coastal Bend Council of Governments
(CBCOG) and two alternate positions. For four years, the City Manager was one of the two voting
members representing the City of Kingsville. Just recently, there was a request to make the City Manager
an alternate member so that former Commissioner Ann Marie Torres and current Commissioner Norma
Alvarez could represent the City as voting members in order to fill other committee roles at the COG that
required an elected official (ie, a City Commissioner). Commissioner Hector Hinojosa was also designated
as an alternate member for the City at that time.

With the recent City election, the City Commission needs to designate two voting members and two
alternate members to the CBCOG.

Costs:
a. None to the City for this action item.

Recommendation: :
1. |, asthe City Manager, am requesting re-appointment to the open voting member position on the
Coastal Bend Council of Government representing the City of Kingsville.
2. City Commission is requested to discuss and designate one of their own as the other voting
member and two of their own as alternate members.
3. Once decided, the City Manager will forward the authorizing resolution naming the City’s two
voting and two alternate members to the Interim Executive Director of the CBCOG.

C.IT\: e

B
Kingsylll




RESOLUTION #2024-

A RESOLUTION APPOINTING TWO REPRESENTATIVES AND TWO
ALTERNATE REPRESENTATIVES TO THE COASTAL BEND COUNCIL OF
GOVERNMENTS; REPEALING ALL CONFLICTING RESOLUTIONS; AND
~ PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville currently has two representatives and two
alternate representatives appointed to the Coastal Bend Council of Governments
(COQG);

WHEREAS, only representatives can vote and serve on a COG executive
board/committee, alternate representatives cannot;

WHEREAS, the City held an election on May 4, 2024 to elect a new City
Commission and now needs to approve this resolution naming two representatives
and two alternate representatives to represent the city in the COG;

WHEREAS, up until January 22, 2024, the City Manager was a representative
member of the COG when he agreed to swap his position with Commissioner
Alvarez's position as an alternate, which made her eligible to serve on the COG
executive board and certain committees, and he desires to be a representative
member again.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of

Kingsville, Texas:
l.

THAT and
be appointed as representatives of the City of Kingsville at the COG and that
and
be alternates to represent the City at the COG when needed.
il.

THAT all resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict with this Resolution are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.

M.
THAT this resolution shall be and become effective on and after adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a m.ajority vote of the City Commission on the 10th
day of June, 2024.

Sam Fugate, Mayor




ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney




AGENDA ITEM #24




RESOLUTION #2024-

A RESOLUTION APPOINTING A MAYOR PRO TEMPORE; REPEALING ALL
CONFLICTING RESOLUTIONS; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville Charter in Article V, Section 11 states that “The
Mayor and Commissioners shall exercise equal power and authority in the
transaction of business for the City, except that the Mayor shall act as presiding
officer of the Commission, and in his absence a Mayor pro tempore may be
chosen.”;

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville Charter in Article V, Section 11 further states that
“The Mayor, or his representative as may be annually designated by the Mayor in
writing, shall sign all official documents for the City upon the consent and proper
instruction from the Commission, and shall perform all duties imposed upon him by
this Charter, and by the ordinances of the City, or upon the order of said
Commission.”;

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville held a general election on May 4, 2024 at which a
Mayor and four Commissioner, who ran by place, were elected as the City
Commission for the City of Kingsville for the next four years;

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of
Kingsville, Texas:

THAT in accordance with Article V, Section 11, of the City Charter,
is designated as Mayor Pro Tempore to be the
presiding officer of the Commission in the Mayor’s absence.

THAT all resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict with this Resolution are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.

THAT this resolution shall be and become effective on and after adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission on the 10t
day of June, 2024.




Sam Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney




5121124, 1:22 PM Kingsville, TX Code of Ordinances

Section 11. - Duties of mayor and commissioners.

The Mayor and Commissioners shall exercise equal power and authority in the transaction of business
for the City, except that the Mayor shall act as presiding officer of the Commission, and in his absence a
. Mayor pro tempore may be chosen. The Mayor, or his representative as may be annually designated by the
Mayor in writing, shall sign all official documents for the City upon the consent and proper instruction from
the Commission, and shall perform all duties imposed upon him by this Charter, and by the ordinances of

the City, or upon the order of said Commission.

about:blank

7




AGENDA ITEM #25




AGENDA ITEM #26




RESOLUTION #2024

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING STAFF TO MOVE FORWARD WITH SALE OF THE
CITY’S REAL PROPERTY KNOWN AS KENEDY PARK LOCATED OFF 14t
STREET AND EAST KENEDY STREET (5™ ADDITION, BLOCK 4, LOTS 17-32 & E
40’ OF ABANDONED S. 13™ ST.) IN KINGSVILLE, TEXAS.

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville owns approximately 1.4141 acres of land off the
corner of 14" Street and East Kenedy Street known as Kenedy Park (5t Addition, Block
4, Lots 17-32 & E40’ of abandoned South 13" Street), in Kingsville, Texas;

WHEREAS, the property was purchased by the City from the Kleberg Town &
Improvement Company in 1944 as recorded in the Kleberg County records office in
Volume 64, Page 263, #28529;

WHEREAS, the Parks Master Plan adopted in 2017 identified Kenedy Park as a
location that was not needed as a park property given the proximity of other
neighborhood parks that have amenities in them to service the area; and

WHEREAS, due to its size the land is underdeveloped as a park and the City has no
future plans for the land;

WHEREAS, the City’s Parks Master Plan determined there was aiready a sufficient
amount of park land to serve the needs of the residents;

WHEREAS, the Texas Parks and Wildlife Code (Chapter 26) and the Texas Local
Government Code (Chapter 253) require certain actions be taken prior to the use or
taking of park land for non-park purposes;

WHEREAS, the City advertised in the Kingsville Record on February 3, 10 & 17, 2019
and in the Corpus Christi Caller-Times on February 3, 10 & 17, 2019 that a public
hearing would be held at a City Commission meeting on February 25, 2019 for the
purpose of considering decommissioning three pieces of park land, with the above-
referenced property being one of those three properties;

WHEREAS, the City called for and then held a special election on May 4, 2019 to seek
voter approval for the decommissioning of three pieces of park land and the measures
were approved by local voters;

WHEREAS, the City Commission of the City of Kingsville via Resolution #21-46 on July
26, 2021 found it was in the best interest of the citizens of Kingsville that the
approximately 1.4141 acres of land off the corner of 14t Street and East Kenedy Street
known as Kenedy Park (5t Addition, Block 4, Lots 17-32 & E40’ of abandoned South
13t Street), in Kingsville, Texas be decommissioned as park land to allow for it to be
placed for sale as authorized by the Texas Local Government Code with any sale
proceeds being placed back into the park system;




WHEREAS, the City has contacted the King Ranch regarding this proposal and they
have no objection and the City desires that the proceeds from the sale of Kenedy Park
be used for the development of the Chamberlain Park project to the north of City Hall;

WHEREAS, the City Commission of the City of Kingsville found on July 26, 2021 via
Resolution #2021-47 that it was in the best interest of the citizens of Kingsville that the
approximately 1.4141 acres of land off the corner of 14th Street and East Kenedy Street
at 5t Addition, Block 4, Lots 17-32 & E 40’ of abandoned S. 13t St., in Kingsville, Texas
be placed for sale as authorized by the Texas Local Government Code;

WHEREAS, the City believes that placing the land for sale would place the property
back on the tax roll which would allow for future development of the property;

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Texas Local Government Code, real property owned by the
City can be sold via public auction, sealed bids, or for home-rule cities through a broker,
unless an exception is met; '

WHEREAS, the City finds the property does not meet any of the exceptions to the
bidding requirement as set out in Texas Local Government Code Section 272.001, staff
previously recommended the property be sold via a broker as allowed by Texas Local
Government Code Section 253.014 with the best offer coming back before the
Commission for approval of the sale;

WHEREAS, the City previously approved Resolution #2021-50 on August 08, 2021 to
enter into a Commercial Real Estate Listing Agreement with the exclusive right to sell
with a local broker Connie Womack in order to list the property through a multiple-listing
service pursuant to state law;

WHEREAS, the property was listed by the real estate broker on a multiple-listing
service for at least 30 days;

WHEREAS, an offer has been received by the broker using the multiple-listing service
from a ready, willing, and able buyer who submitted the highest cash offer;

WHEREAS, the City Manager now needs authority from the City Commission to
execute a contract for the purchase of this real property and to take actions necessary
to sell the identified property;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of
Kingsville, Texas: '

THAT the City Commission of the City of Kingsville finds that ali conditions precedent to
the placing this land for sale have been met and authorizes and directs the City
Manager as an act of the City of Kingsville, Texas to take actions necessary to complete
the real property sale in compliance with the Texas Local Government Code for the
City's approximately 1.4141 acres of real property off the corner of 14t Street and East
Kenedy Street at 51" Addition, Block 4, Lots 17-32 & E 40’ of abandoned S. 13t St., in
Kingsville, Texas.




THAT ali resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict with this resolution are repealed to
the extent of such conflict only.

THAT this Resolution shall be and become effective on and after adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission the 10th day of
June, 2024.

Sam Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney




